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Financial stra t e gy 

To increase earnings per share through 
organic growth , including improvement 
in market share and profit margins. 

To maximise the cash flow of the 
Company and to limit capital expenditure 
to that level required to maintain its long­
term competitive position. 

To reduce indebtedness and 
strengthen the Group's capital 
structure for the benefit of all 
shareholders. 

2 j WPP ,ro up plc 

Group history t o d a t e 

8 6 was the fi rst full year fo llowing our c hange in st ra teg ic d irec tion from 

manufacturing to serv ices and saw the Com pany b u ild a dom inant position in 

the United Kingdom in non-m ed ia advert is ing and d evelop a stro ng base in 

specia list communicat ions in the Un ited S tates. 

8 7 brought subs tan tia l organic growth wh ic h , toge th er with major 

d evelopments by acquis ition concluded at the same time, posi tioned us to 

ach ieve ou r st rategic objective more rapidly and m ore ef fect ively. 

8 8 was spent consolid ating our operat ions wor ldwide and addressing 

functional o r geographic weaknesses/ opportunit ies through 'in- fill ' acquisit ions 

or start-ups. 

8 9 saw further s igni f ican t organic growth . In add it ion , major acquisi tions 

largely put in place the overa ll organ isational s tructu re requ ired to m eet the 

strategic vision . 

9 0 saw continued organic growth and in-fill acquis it ions, es p ecially in the 

first half. However, the unexp ectedly severe recession , w hic h partic ula rl y 

affected the last quarter. resu lted in a sig nificant s low-down in major markets. 

91 was the first year s ince 1983 that profits fel l and re flected th e 

parti cularly severe recession in the Company's most sign ificant m arkets in the 

Un ited States and the United Kingdo m . 

9 2 saw stability return in the Com pany's m ajo r m arkets and s ignificant 

steps taken to im p rove the Gro up 's capi ta l struc ture . 



1992 1991 %increase 
£000 £000 (decrease) 

Turnover 5,367,139 5,075,283 5.8 

Revenue 1,273,448 1,204,418 5.7 

Trading profit 87,841 84,170 4.4 

Profit before taxation 23,165 56,105 (58.7) 

Profit after taxation 5,932 32,54 1 (81.8) 

Att ributable profit / (loss) (11,929) 13,407 (189.0) 

Basic earnings per ordinary share 2.7P 27.gp (g0.3) 

Basic earnings per ADS $0.10 $0.99 (89.g) 

Margin- trading profit 6.9°/o 7.0% (1.4) 

Margin - profit before tax and 4.2°/o except ional items 3 .2% 3 1.3 

A profit and loss accoun t prepared in accordance wit h FRS 3 is shown in note 1 to the accoun ts in th is Report. 

Revenue by activity Trading profi tl( loss) by activity 

Media adven is• ng 52% 

73% M edia advertising 

Public relations 9% (7%) Public relations 

Market research 13% 

13% M arket research 

Non-media advertising 11 % 3% Non-media adverttsing 

Spec•alist communications 14% 17% Spec•allst commumcations 

Manu factu nng < 1% < 1% Manufactunng 

Reven ue by geography Trading profit by geograpl1y Sl1areholders by country 
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Financial summary 

Revenue (£000) 

1,273,448 
1,204,4 18 

1,264,100 

1,005,453 

547,129 

284,082 

Profit before tax (£000) 

23,165 
56,105 

90,040 

75,039 

40,3 18 

14, 117 

Basic earnings per share 

2.7P 
27.9p 

78.1p 

73.0p 

54.3p 

32.1p 

Revenue per employee (£) 

61 ,626 
56,764 

90 55,958 

89 57,232 

88 52,391 

87 52 ,94 1 

Profit before tax per employee(£) 

92 1 '121 
9 1 2,644 

90 3,986 

89 4,271 

88 3,860 

87 2,631 

Shareholders by type 

United 
Kmgdom 22% 

G
R~~:dor;;~ 

Eu;:• u:~~~~~:~: Pension funds. 

lnsurance Qad 

United 
States and 
Canada 44 

Rest of the 
World 34% 

Un1ted 
States and Un•ted 
Canada 50 ngdom 15% 

Other O% 

United 
Kmgdom 6 

Investment 
compan1es 
84% 

Employees 
9% 

IndiVIduals 7% 
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Board statement and chief executive's review of operations 

Following a difficult year in 
1991, the Group has made 
considerable progress in 
1992 in improving operating 
activities and its capital 
structure. 

In April1993, the Group successfully completed a four-for­

five Ordinary share rights issue which raised £85 million 

l$123 million) net of expenses. The majority of the proceeds 

of the rights issue have been used to repay amounts drawn 

under a short term bridge loan facility of $150 million, due 

for repayment in 1994, and the balance used to provide 

additional working capital. 

Summary of 1992 results 

The Group profit and loss account has been prepared in 

the same fo rmat as last year as well as in accordance w ith 

Financial Reporting Standard 3 (FRS 3). Figures in the FRS 3 

format can be fou nd on page 20 of this Repo rt. 

• 1992 turnover rose by 5.8 per cent from £5.075 billio n to 

£5.367 bill io n . 

• 1992 revenues rose by 5.7 per cent from £ 1.204 billio n to 

£1.273 bi llio n . 

• 1992 trading profit rose by 4.4 pe r cent from £84.2 mi llio n 

to £87.8 m ill ion. 

• 1992 prof1t before exceptio nal items rose 40.1 pe r cent from 

£38.4 million to £53.8 million . 

4 I WPPGroup plc 

• 1992 prof1t on ordinary activities before tax fe ll by 

58.7 per cen t from £56.1 million to £23 .2 million. 

199 1 profits benef1ted from the release of £44 .3 million 

of excess liabilities and provisions. 

Th · · · b efore tax includes • e 1992 proftt on ordinary acuvmes ' 

exceptional costs totalling £30.6 million. These principa lly 

comprise re fmancing costs of £ 13.5 million relating to the 

Group 's capital restructuring and reorganisatio n a nd 

rationalisation costs totalling £15 .7 million. 

• The 1992 figures also include a n extraordinary loss of 

£ 15 .4 mijlion which princ ipa lly comprises the cost of th e 

sale o r closure of bus inesses and includes £ 12.2 millio n 

of no n -cash costs re flecting the write-off of goodwill. 

• Basic earnings per share were 2.7p. Fully diluted earnings 

pe r share were 1.7p. 

• As last year, the directors wi ll n o t b e recomme nding a 

dividend on the Group's Ordinary shares for 1992. 

In a d ifftcult yea r, Group o p e ra ting pro fit m a rgins 

declined margina lly from 7.0 per cent to 6.9 p e r cent . 

Ave rage headcou nt in 1992 was 20,664 compa re d with 

21,218 in 1991, a fa ll of 3 per cent. T his re fl ecte d continuing 



effo rts to b ring s taff costs to reve nue ratios in line w ith 

co m pe titive perfo rmance. Ope rating marg ins before 

incenti ve pay me nts ro e fro m 8.6 pe r cent to 9. 4 p e r cent 

ind icating unde rl ying im p rovements in e fftcie ncy at 

j . Wa lre r Tho mpson Company and Ogil vy& Marhe r Wo rldw ide . 

Unde rl ying Gro up pre- rax marg ins (afte r net inte rest 

paid o f £3 4 millio n in 1992 aga inst £46 millio n in 1991) 

rose fro m 3.2 pe r cent to 4.2 pe r cent re fl ecting the pos itive 

impact o f the debt fo r equ ity capital restructuring with e ffect 

fro m Septe mbe r 1992 and lower do ll ar in terest rates . 

As at 31 Decembe r 1992 , the Gro up had net debt o f 

£240 millio n compared with £334 millio n in 1991 

(1991 -£422 millio n o n the basis o f 1992 yea r end 

exchange rates) primaril y re fl ecting the impact o f the d ebt 

fo r equity conversio n. In 1992, negative share ho lders ' funds 

o f £242 millio n compared vv ith £2 58 millio n in 1991 

( 1991 - £ 378 millio n o n the bas is o f 1992 year e nd 

exchange rates) . The positive impact o f the debt fo r equity 

restructuring was pa rti a ll y o ffset by the weakness o f s te rling 

aga inst the do llar. 

The Group tax rate o n pro ft rs befo re refmancing costs 

was 47 pe r ce nt in 1992 compared w ith 39 per cent in 1991. 

The Gro up 's e ffective rate o f tax is greate r than the United 

Kingdo m corpo rate tax rate due to the s ignificant level o f 

ove rseas income subject to highe r rates o f taxatio n. 

Board changes 

Gordo n Stevens succeeded Dav id Og il vy as Chairman in 

August. Davic.l Ogil vy has g racio usly agreed to be o me 

Pres ide nt Eme ritus o f the Company. Jo hn Symo nds retired 

as a directo r in August and Brian Brooks was appo inted to 

the Board as Directo r o f Human Resources in Septem ber. 

Srephe n King retired as a directo r in April 1993. 

The Board would like to reco rd its appreciatio n o f the 

co ntributio n of Dav id Ogilvy, Srephe n King and]o hn 

Symo nds . It is pa rticula rly grati fy ing that David Og il vy and 

Stephe n King w ill continue to work w ith Group companies. 

Background to results 

1992 was a s lightl y bette r year than 1991. Altho ugh the much 

pred icted upturn in the Gro up 's key markers in the nited 

Sta tes and the United Kingdo m did no t occur, there was 

so me ev id e nce o f an improvement in co n f1 de nce in the 

Gro up 's largest marker, the United States . In additio n, su·ong 

grow th co ntinued in South East As ia and rerurned to Latin 

Ame rica . Med ia adve rtis ing and marke t research benefned 

pa rticula rl y. As a result , the Gro up 's budgeted leve l of 

reve nues was achieved altho ugh op erating costs , including 

incenti ve and seve rance payme nts, were above budget. 

Review of operat ions 

1992 reven ues we re 4 pe r cent up o n the previo us year in 

constant curre ncies. On the sam e basis , gross p ro fH was over 

3 pe r cent up o n 1991, re fl ecting a slight change in th e m ix 

of revenues. Ope rating costs including everance ex pe nses 

and provisio ns fo r excess p rop e rty we re less than 4 per cent 

up o n the prev io us yea r. 

Whilst staff costs rose by 2.5 pe r cent, salary costs , in 

constant currencies , rose by o nly 0. 1 p e r cent. Sala ries per 

head rose 3.2 pe r cent primaril y to reward superio r 

pe rfo rmance in success fu l o fft ces. 

Some o uts tanding pe rfo rman ces were ach.ieved . 

Functio nall y, media adve rtis ing , ma rke t research and 

some d irect marke ting , des ign , sa les promo tio n and 

specia lis t communicatio ns co mpanies me t the ir targets. 

Geographicall y, Latin Ame rica , Australia and ew Zealand 

and South East Asia achieved the same. 

Revenues by secto r rose by 7 p e r cent in media 

adve rtising, by 14 pe r cent in strategic marke ting service 

and marke t research and by 5 p e r cent in specialis t 

communica tio ns. They fell by 12 pe r cent in p ublic re latio ns 

and by 4 pe r cent in no n-media advertis ing. 

Geographica ll y, revenues rose by 1 per cent in the 

United Stares, 5 per cent in the United Kingdom and by 

8 pe r cent in the Rest of the Wo rld . 

ln 1992, the Group added net new business reve nues o f 

ove r £ 147 millio n (S2 60 million) equivale n t to net b illi ngs 

o f £981 millio n (S1,736 m illio n) . This com pares ro 

£ 149 millio n (S262 m illio n) equivalent to net bill in g 

f £995 millio n (S1,750 m il lio n) in 1991. 

Media advertising 

In 1992, Ogil vy & Ma the r Worldwide included Co le & Webe r 

and Ogilvy Direct - the largest d irect marke ting agency in 

the world . Unde r a ne\N Chai rman and Chie f Executive 

Off1cer and a restructured o rga nisation , total revenues 

rose by 1 pe r cent and o pe rating costs by 0.7 per cent . 

Ope rating marg ins we re 5.7 p e r cent . Two f1o o rs of 

Wo rldw ide Plaza , Ogilvy & Mathe r Wo rldwide's headquarters 

building in New York , have been sub let, w ith an o p tio n 

having been granted o n a third f1 oor. The ub le t of the rwo 

fl oo rs w ill resul t in an annual cash ·aving o f S1.2 m ill io n. 

Og ilvy & Mathe r Wo rldwide gene rated ne t new business 

b illings of ove r £241 millio n ($427 millio n) , compa red w ith 

£ 271 millio n (S478 m illio n) in 1991. 

]. \XIalte r Tho mpson Company's re, ·enues rose by 11 pe r 

cent and ope rating costs rose by 7 pe r cen t. Ope rating 

ma rg ins we re 8 .7 pe r cent. 

]. \XIa lter Tho m pson Com pany gene rated net new 

business b illi ngs o f over £ 238 m ill io n ($422 mi ll io n) 

aga inst £25 lmill io n ( 443 mill io n) in 1991. 

Scali McCabe Slaves Inc . bro ke eve n at the ope rating 
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Board statement and chief executive's review of operations colltilllted 

level. Revenues and operating costs rose by 2 per cent. 

Conquest Europe's revenues rose by 16 per cent and 

operating costs by 13 per cent including reorganisatio n and 

rationalisation costs. 

Public relations 

The public relations sector of the Group's business conti nued 

to be affected the most by the recessio n in the United States. 

Hill and Knowlton's revenues fell by 14 pe r cent and 

operating costs by 13 per cent. As a result , Hill and 

Knowlton made a slightly increased loss in 1992 as against 

1991. Ogilvy Adams & Rinehart's revenue and o perating 

costs fe ll by a similar amount resulting in a break-even result. 
M arket research 

Research International had another excellent year. 

Operating profits rose by 14 pe r cent. 

Mill ward Brown also perfo rmed strongly in the Uni ted 

Kingdom and the United States . 

At MRB Group, strong performances were registered 

at MRB UK and Japan MRB and the re were better 

performances at Simmons in the Un ited States and Basis 
in Germany. 

Strategic market·ng - . __ 
I serv1ces, non-med1a advert1smg and 

specialist communications 

Several of our companies in these secto rs pe rformed 

particularly well - including The Henley Centre , 

Anspach Grossman Portugal , Einson Freeman, 

Ferguson Communicatio ns Group, Coley Po rter Be ll , 

SampsonTyrrell , Busine s Design Group and 
Mando Marketi 0 h . ng. t er compames performed reasonably 
well w ith the e · f xception o McColl Group in the United 
Kingdom wh· h · • 1c contmued to be affected seve rely by 
difftcu lties in the r t -1 d eat an property markets . A d ecisio n was 
taken to transfer ·ts b · . 

I usmess to Busmess Design Group. 
Manufacturing 

The Group 's manufactu · d . · · nng lV I to n began to feel the brunt 
o f the recession in the United Kingdom w ith p rofits fa lling 

to £ 0.1 million from £0.3 million in 1991. 

Business mix and growth 

The Group employed 20,71.7 people in 660 offtces in 70 

countries at the year end . It serv ices over 300 of the Fortune 

500 companies and over 868 major national or 

multinatio nal clients in two or more functio ns. This refl ects 

the increasing o pportunities for cross-refe rral between 

acti vities both nationally and internatio nally. 

The Group wo rks w ith approx imately 330 clients in 

three o r mo re services; and with over 155 clients in ft ve o r 
m o re countries . 

Sales and profits by function 

Functio nal d ivisio ns in l992 accounted for the following 

6 , WPP Group plc 

pro p o rtio ns of G ro up re , ·cnues a nd oper:tring proftts: 

Strategic marketing se rvices. 1 pe r cent a nd 1 p e r cent ; 

m ed ia ad vertis ing , 52 p e r cen t and 73 per ce nt: p u b lic 

re la tio ns , 9 p e r ce nt a nd (7 ) per cen t : market resea rch , 

13 p e r cent a nd 13 p e r cent : non -m ed ia adve rt is ing , 

11 per cent a nd 3 per ce nt : a nd specia li s t communica tio n 

14 p e r cent a nd 17 per cen t . Manufac tu ri ng st ill account 

for unde r 1 p e r cent of b o th. 

Sales and profits by geographical area 

Geographica l regio ns in 1992 accou nte d fo r the fo llow ing 

p ro po rtio ns o f G ro up reve nues and o p e rat ing pro fns: 

United States and Ca nada 44 p e r cent and 50 per cent ; 

United Kingdom 22 p e r cen t a nd 15 p e r ce nt : a nd the Rest 

of the Wo rld 34 per ce nt a nd 3 5 p e r ce nt. 

Staff costs 

Staff costs were 5 3 p e r cent o f revenues in 199 2 . down fro m 

54 p e r cent in 1991. In s ig niftca nt parts o f the G ro up , the e 

ratios are s till above compe tit ive levels , as is the ftxed 

e le m e nt of compe nsa tio n (sa la ries) as a p e rce ntage of 

revenues. New s ho rt te rm a nd lo ng te rm incenti ve p la ns 

introduced in 1992 a re s ta rting to have a n im p act , b y 
· 1e nt to im p rove revenue stimula ting operat tng m a nagen 

growth a nd examine s taffmg levels . In add iti o n , they 

are inc reasing the pro po rt io n o f to ta l compe nsa tio n 

that is variable. 

Property costs 
· cl · I ts o f Som e progress has b een m ade tn re uc tng t 1e cos 

excess o ffiCe space. The re has b een a ne t reduc tio n o f 

138,000 square feet sav ing $1,900 ,000 a nnuall y. Excess 

space s till tota ls 5 17,000 square fee t cos ting $2 0 ,500,000 

annuall y ; approximate ly 75 per cent of these cos ts have 

been provid ed fo r in the accounts and this pro p o rtio n o f 

these costs does not affect pro fits . In add itio n to Wo rldwid 

Plaza, referred to earlie r, s ig n ificant amo unts of space ha e 

been d isposed of in Lo ndo n a nd Los Angeles. 

Balance sheet 

At the year e nd , ne t d e bt to ta lled £240 millio n aga ins t 

£334 millio n a t the e nd of 1991 o r £422 millio n at the same 

exchange rates. Net d ebt ave raged £437 millio n in 1992 agaim 

£472 m illio n in 199 1 at ave rage exch a nge rates. T h e impa t 

of the d ebt for equ ity swap worth £ 143 mi llio n was m o dified 

by ste rling weakness aga inst the do lla r, m os t o f the Group· 

debt be ing d eno minated in d o lla rs. Befo re ta king into account 

improveme nts in working capita l, no n -cash adjus tme n ts to 

o pe rating prof1ts a nd ne t loan draw d owns , th e ne t cash 

o utflow d u ring 1992 was approx ima te ly £ 19 millio n lue 

primaril y to cash earno ut paymen ts of £ 15 milli o n . Fu rthe r 

earnout payments a rc estimated , a t 1992 ave rage exchange 

rates , to tota l £78 million in the period 1993 -95 , o f w hic h 



£54 millio n a re in cash . In 1992 , net capital expenditure 

to talled £ 19 mi ll io n against depreciatio n o f £23 millio n . 

Future prospects 

In the f1rst quarte r o f 1993, Group companies have been 

awa rded a number of significant new ass ignments, totalling 

mo re than £53 millio n (S79 mi ll io n) in revenues o r 

£356 m illio n (S525 m illio n) in bi ll ings. 

Altho ugh the re has been no significant upturn in 

business in the f1rst quarte r of 1993 , the Group has ope rated 

above budget and the equiva lent perio d las t yea r. Revenues 

fo r the f1rs t quarte r we re up by over 5 pe r cenr in 

comparison w ith las t yea r at constant exchange rates. 

Of the Group 's fun ctio na l di visio ns , public relatio ns and 

no n-media adve rtising are still the most a ffected by the 

recess io n . Re tail design , real estate adve rtising, recruitment 

advertising and some parts o f sales promo tio n also continue 

to be a ffected . 

Operati o ns pe rfo rming well include: med ia advertising ; 

market resea rch ; some design and sales pro mo tio n 

compan ies; and some specialist communica tio ns companies 

such as direct marketing and healthca re. 

Geographicall y, trading conditio ns in the United States, 

the United Kingdom , Canada , Scandinav ia, Australia and 

New Zealand re main d iffiCul t. In the latte r half o f las t year, 

econo mic uncertainties started to affect Conrinenral 

European countries such as Germany, Spain and Ita ly. 

In France, the Lo i Sapin has accentuated the econo mic 

uncerta in ty, altho ugh it has also dim inished the compe titive 

pos itio n o f med ia buy ing age ncies. However, s tro nger 

perfo rmance continues in South East As ia and Latin Ame rica. 

Under the terms o f the restructuring completed in 

September 1992 , the Group is due to repay o n 1july 1994 all 

amo un ts drawn unde r the $150 m il lio n bridge loan facil ity. 

The Board continues to exp lo re asset disposa ls 

and refinancing optio ns. Amo ngst o the r proposals, a rev ised 

offe r fo r Sca li McCabe Slaves Inc. has been received 

altho ugh pe rsonne l issues are add ing to the di ff1culry o f 

consummating thi transacti o n . In additio n , seve ral 

proposa ls have been rece ived to ref111ance existing short 

term debt w ith subord inated loans. The Board is of the view 

that the successf·u ll y comple ted rights issue w h ich raised 

£85 mi ll io n ($123 mi llio n) net o f expenses , togethe r w ith 

asset disposals , o r o the r in itiatives as described above, w ill 

be su ff1cient to repay d raw ings under the $150 millio n 

bridge loan facility. 

Ma ny of rhe Gro up's clients set themselves annual profit 

growth targets of between 5 per cent and 10 per cent . Given 

the maturity of most of the product markets in w hich they 

operate , and the lm rates of population growth in their 

major consumer markets, achievement of such objectives 

is dependent o n a combinatio n of three related actions : 

revenue growth , cost conrainment and acquisitio n . 

Desp ite the recession , stock market values remain high , 

particula rly in the United States. making acquisitions by the 

Group 's clients no less expensive than they were in the 

1980s, and cost cutting has become more and m ore d iffKul t 

as oppo rtu nities are progressively exhausted. As a resul t, it 

seems probable that clients w ill increasingly concentrate on 

growing revenues , w ith increases in market share being the 

p rincipal contributo r to growth o bjectives. In circumstances 

o f th is kind , the demand fo r marke ting services trad itionally 

increases , as does the need to differentiate products or 

services by increasingly creative ideas . This has led recently 

to clien ts expe rimenting w ith new creative sources which 

pose a threat to traditio nal agenc ies, u n less they are 

prepa red to respond in kind. 

Lo nge r term trends w ill contribute to this demand ; 

the Group is likely to see continued increases in the 

speed of techno logical change; the geographical and 

fun ctio nal complexity o f o ur cl ients' businesses; the 

fragmentatio n o f communications media ; and the 

power of re ta il d istributio n . 

The re are s till few consistent signs of an economic 

recovery and econo mic conditions remain fragile. Given 

uncertainties on both sides of the Atlantic concerning new 

econo mic policies that are being or have been introduced , 

it is too ea rl y in the year to predict its outcome. However. 

given the Group 's fu nctio nal and geographical strengths, the 

continuatio n of its new busi ness record and an improvement 

in cost control, the Board bel ieves tlut the Group is well 

placed to capitalise on the recovery when it comes. 

But w hateve r tl1e unde rlying economic conditions , the 

princ ipal reason tlut your company is well p laced to pro per 

is because of the talent, commitment and sheer hard work 

of those in ou r companies . Your Board is deeply 

appreciative of the extraor li nary efforts that ha\·e been 

made in particularl y trying times and would li ke to record 

their thanks to all our people for tl1eir 1992 accomplishments . 

Gordo n Stevens I Chairman 

Martin Sorrell I Group Chief Executive 
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Directors' responsibilities 

In respect of the preparation of fmancial statements 

The d irecto rs a re required by company law to prepare fin ancial s tatements w hich g ive a true and fair view o f the sta te of affa irs 

of the Company and G r up at the end o f each financia l yea r and of the profit o r loss of the Group fo r that year. The fm ancial 

s tateme nts must be prepared in compliance w ith the required fo rmats and disclosures o f the Companies Act 1985 and w ith 

applicable accounting standards . In additio n , the directo rs a re required: 

• to select suitable accounting po licies and apply them consistently; 

• to make judgements and estimates that a re reasonable and prude nt ; 

• to take account o f expenses and income re lating to the pe rio d being repo rted o n ; and 

• to p repa re the financia l s tateme nts o n a going concern basis unless it is inappro priate to presume that the Group w ill 

continue in business fo r the fo reseeable future . 

The directo rs con firm that the fm ancia l statements compl y w ith the above requirements. The d irectors are a lso responsible 

fo r m aintaining adequate accounting reco rds to enab le them to ensure that the fmancial s tatements comply w ith the 

requireme nts o f the Companies Act 1985 , fo r safeguarding the assets of the Group, and fo r preventing and detecting fra ud 

and o the r irregularities. 

Corporate governance 

The Cadbu ry Committee w as set up in May 1991 by the Financ ial Repo rting Council , The Lo ndo n Stock Exchange and the 

accountancy p ro fess io n to address the fmancial aspects o f corpo rate governance. The Committee issued its fmal report 

o n 1 Decembe r 1992 incorpo rating a Code o f Best Practice. 

The Committee recommended that listed companies repo rting in respect of yea rs end ing after 30 June 1993 should make a 

statem ent in the ir repo rt and acco unts abo ut their compliance w ith the Code and identi fy and give reasons for any areas of 

no n-compliance. 

WPP Group plc complies with the recommendatio ns contained in The Code o f Best Practice issued by the Cad bury 

Committee, except w ith rega rd to pa ragraphs 4.5 and .4.6, w hich the Company is no t ab le to comply with u ntil the necessary 

guidance fo r companies has been develo ped as recommended in the Committee 's repo rt and expla ined in note 13 to the Code. 

De tails concerning Board Committees are provided below : 

Audit Committee 

The Committee m eets at leas t three times a year to mo nitor accounting issues, the Gro up 's internal con trol systems and 

audit-re lated matte rs . The Committee comprises the fo llowing non-executive directors : Messrs ) A Quelch (Chairman) , 

J J D Bull mo re , P RJudge and S W Ma rten. 

Compensation Committee 

The Compensatio n Committee reviews the remuneratio n and te rms of em ployment of executive directors and senior 

executives in subsidiary companies . The Committee comprises the fo llowing no n-execu tive d irecto rs: Messrs P RJudge 

(Chairman), G K G Stevens and SW Marten . 

Nomination Committee 

The Nominatio n Committee conside rs ca ndidates fo r appo intmen t to the Board of Directors and makes recommendations in 

this respect to the Board. The Committee comprises Messrs G K G Stevens (Chairman) , BJ Brooks , P RJudge , SW Marte n 

and MS Sorre ll . 
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Directors' report 

The directors present their annual repo rt, togethe r w ith the audited accoun ts for th e yea r e nded:) l Dece mber 1992. 
Profits and dividends 

The profn on ordinary activities befo re tax fo r the yea r was £23 ,16 5 ,000 (199 1: £ 56,105,000). Before except iOtu l item s , 

profns were £ 53,751 ,000 (1 991: £3 8 ,3 63 ,000) . 

The directors are recommending that no o rdinary di vide nd is p a id in respect o f 1992 ( 199 1: £ 1 i I ) 

The retained loss fo r the year o f £ 11,929,0 00 is ca rried to rese rves . 
An illustrative profn and loss account prepared in accordan ce w ith Financia l Reporting Standard ."> h as bee n pro v ided 

for information purposes in no te 1 to the accounts , in additio n to the G ro u p 's fo rma l p rofit and loss accou nt p re pared in 
accordance with applicable standards . 
Review of the Group 

The principal activity o f the Group co ntinues to b e the provis io n o f m arke ting services worl dw ide. Th e Co m p<HI Y ac ts o nl y as 
a holding company and does no t trade . 

A full rev· f th G . . . . . · · · 1 Bo· 1I·rl s t:1te m e n t a n d c hief Jew o e roup's act1v1t1es dunng the year and 1ts future prosp ects IS g iven m t l e ' ~ · · 
executive's review of operations . 
Capital restructuring and rights issue 

1n August 1992 , the Group completed a capital restructuring, the princ ipa l com pon e n ts o f w hic h we re: 

• extension to the Group of a sho rt term bridge facility o f $150 millio n re p ayab le in Jul y 1994; 
• the conversion of Convertible Cumulative Red eemable Pre fe re nce s h a res into O rdina ry s hares; a nd 
• the issue of new Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Prefe re n ce s ha res to the G ro up 's b a n k ing sy ndicate , 'v ith 
consideration for th · b . ( 4 .11 . ) · the G ro u p 's ba nk loa ns . e!Ssue emg their agreementtoa reductio n of$272 millio n £ 1 3 mi IOn Ill .. 

ln.March 1993 th G ~ - ·ous ly h e ld. Issumg _ , e roup announced a rights issue of 4 new O rdinary s h a res fo r every::> pt evi 
19),397 300 n 0 d ' . ~ ·11' 1e t of ex p e nses. T he . ' ew r mary shares at a price o f 45p per share and ra is ing approxima te ly £8::> m I Io n , I . 
ma]orityofth d 1 .. 1- 0 ' llio n s h o rrte rmbndge 

e procee s o f the issue has been used to repay amo un ts d raw n d own unde r t 1e :t> ::> m I · . 
loan fadlity obt · d . cl 1. · a l worki n a capita l. ame as part of the capital restructuring, the balance b e ing used to provide a c Iti o n , . "" . 

Further detail f h . cl o f the rJOh ts Issu e, . s 0 t e capnal restructuring can be fo und in no tes 18 a nd 20 to the accoun ts , a n ' "' 
m note 25. 
Fixed assets 

The consolidated b 1 h . 1 s Deta il s o f this a nd a ance s eet mdudes a conservative valuatio n of ce rtain corpo ra te bra n e n a m e · 
movements in flXed 
Sh assets are set out in no tes 11 to 13 to the accounts. 

are capital 

The numberofO d ' 6 3 6 8 prima ril y cl u e to the 
. r maryshares in issue increased during the year fro m 54,763 ,752 to 238,19 , • . 

convers1on ofCu 1 . f h e ca1) ita l res truc tunng 
mu ative Convertib le Redeemable Pre fe ren ce sha res to Ordinary shares as p a rt o t ' 

completed in A . . · n o tes 18 a n d 2 0 to the 
ugust 1992. Details of the capital restructuring and re lated s ha re m ovem e nts a re g iven 10 

accounts and d .Is . 
[ . ' etai of the nghts issue announced o n 11 March 1993 are p rovided in n o te 2 5 . 
tis proposed to dth . . ro ·d·na rysh a res fo r cash , · exten e ex1stmg powers o f you r directors in re la tio n to the a llo tme nt o 1 1 . 

tn order to give y B d . . a l G e n e ra l Meetmg to 
d. our oar contlnumg flexibili ty. Share ho lde rs' approval is the re fo re soug ht a t the Annu 

!Sapply the pre-em tt. . . c1 · s h a res o f a n aagreQ'ate 
. P on prov!Stons o f Sectio n 89(1) o f the Companies Act 1985 in relatio n to O r m a ry "' "' 

nom mal valu - e not exceed ing £2 176 000 
D•recto ' ' · . rs and their interests 

Dtrectors who served· h . , 1 capita l w e re as fo llow..; : 10 t e year and their interests, all of w hich were b e ne fici a l, in the Company ss 1a re 

1 January 1992 31 Decembe r 1992 
7 May 1993 

Ordinary Preference Ordinary O rdina ry 

shares shares Optio ns shares Optio ns s ha res 
David Ogilvy • 

4,000 BJ Brooks • 
536 ,232 10,000 

]] 0 Bu ll more 10 ,000 
3,000 15,900 17 ,925 20, 065 

P Rjudge 

Options 

5 36,23 ~ 

S H M King 
RE Lerwi ll 

20,075 126,3 76 73,738 
SWMorren 28,8 13 126,3 76 56,684 

66 1, -

J A Quelch 400 400 400 
G CSampson 289,5 15 156,750 407 ,077 500 ,000 
MS Sorrel ! 
G K G Stevens • 

93 0,287 506,851 1,510,425 2 , ] 59. 34 2 

) R Symonds • 10 ,000 18 ,000 
12 ,547 20 ,000 

190,4 

• Dcia ils of director ' inte rests in th c •- h · · .· · c ornpany ss are cap1tal a rc not p rovided in the pe rio d b e fo re o r a fte r th e ir a ppo int m e nt o r re 11re m e n t. a~ appro p••:ttt:. 

Directors who held subscription warrants at the above dates include Messrs )J D Bu llmo re - 375, RE Le rw ill - 7,509, and 
MS Sorrell - 116,285 . 
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Directors' report 

Optio ns are g ran ted unde r the WPP Executive Share Optio n Scheme . Subscriptio n prices o f optio ns granted from 1986 to 1992 

have ra nged fro m 34 .5p to 755p per share. Optio ns granted in 1992 and those granted afte r the year end but in respect of 1992 
have subscri p tio n p rices of 34.5p and 52.5p per share respectively. Options are normally exercisable between three and ten 
yea rs from the ir date of issue. In addi tio n , it is intended that Mr RE Lerw ill sho uld be granted 321,981 optio ns fro m the WPP 

Group plc ESOP Executi ve Share Option Scheme at a subscriptio n price o f 52.5p pe r share, to be exercisable between three 
and seve n yea rs fro m the date of issue . 

Messrs G K G Stevens and BJ Brooks were appo inted to the Board o n 6 August and 25 Septem ber 1992 respectively, 
subsequent to the date of the las t Annual Gene ral Meeting. They there fo re re tire and , be ing e ligible , o ffe r themselves fo r 
electi o n. 'e ithe r Mr Stevens no r Mr Brooks have service contracts w hich exceed o ne year in d uration. 

Mess rs D Ogil vy,J R Symo nds and S H M King retired as directo rs o f the Com pany o n 5 August 1992, 16 August 1992 and 
15 Ap ril1993 respectively. 

Mess rs j A Quelch , P RJudge and]] D Bullmo re retire by ro tatio n and , be ing eligible , offe r themselves fo r re-e lection. 
The ir service contracts do not exceed o ne yea r in duratio n . 

No d irecto r had any inte rest in a contract o f s ignificance w ith the Group during the yea r. 
The Company has maintained insurance during the year to indemni fy its directo rs and officers against liability when acting 

fo r the Com pa ny. 

Non-executive directors 

Gordo n Stevens became Cha irman of \1(1PP Group plc in August 1992. Prev iously he had a d istinguished international 
marke ting and manageme nt ca reer with Unilever, fo r rwelve yea rs befo re retirement as a mem ber o f the ma in Boards. 

He became Chairman of Scho ll PLC, the inte rnatio nal personal p ro ducts company, in 1990. 
] ere my Bull mo re rook up his post of no n-executive d irecto r in 1988 after 33 years at]. Waiter Thom pson Company, 

Lo ndon , the las t e leven as Chairman . He was Chairman of the Advertis ing Associatio n from 1981 to 1987 and has written and 
lecrured exte nsively o n marketing and advertis ing. He is also a no n-executive d irecto r of the Guardian and Manchester Evening 
News plc. He became a CBE in 1985. 

Paul Judge , w ho becam e a no n-executive directo r ofWPP Group plc in June 1991, was Chairman of Food from Britain 
until Decem ber 1992 w he n he became Director Genera l of the Conservative Party. Previously he spent twelve years with Cadbury 
Schweppes, ultimate ly as Group Planning Directo r, working in the UK, the US and East Africa. In 1985, he led a management 
buy-our to fo rm Premier Brands. He is a benefacto r of the judge Institu te of Management Studies at Cambridge University. 

Stanley Ma rte n , w ho became a no n-executive directo r ofWPP Group plc in December 1991, is Managing D irecto r o f the 
equi ty d ivis io n ofWertheim Sch rode r & Co. , !ne in ewYork, w ith responsibili ty fo r investment research , sales , trading, 

synd icate and inte rnatio na l o pe ratio ns. 
Jo hn Quelch is Professor o f Business Admin is tratio n at Harvard University Graduate School of Business Administratio n. 

A prolific w riter o n marketing and public po licy issues, he is also autho r of numerous books on marketing management 
inc lud ing The Marketing Challe nge o f Europe 1992 . He has been a non-executive d irecto r ofWPP Group p lc since 1987 and 

is also a no n-executive directo r of Reebok Inte rnatio nal Ltd . 
Substantial shareholdings 

As at 7 May 1993, the Company has been no tified of the fo llowing interests of3 per cent o r more in the issued Ordinary share 
capita l of the Company: 
Fide li ty 9. 3 7% 
Schroder Investment Ma nagement Limited 4.81% 
Banking syndicate 7.47% 

The d isclosed interest of"Ficle lity" refers to th e combined ho ld ings ofFMR Corp., Fidelity International Limited and Edward 
C]o hnson Ill (the principa l shareho lder o f these companies). 

Mem bers of the banking synd icate are a ll parries to the agreement elated 1Ju ly 1992 relating to the allo tment of the new 
Convertib le Cumulative Redeemable Prefe re nce shares . This agreement fa lls within the terms of Section 204 of the Co mpanies 
Act 1985. The re fore, each mem ber of the ban ki ng synd icate is deemed to have an in teres t in th e aggregate holdings o f itse lf and 
othe r membe rs o f the syndicate in the Ordinary share cap ital ofWPP Group plc. That aggregate interest in Ordinary shares is 
p rimaril y of a non-beneficial naru re and rep resents 7.47% of \'\IPP Group p lc 's issued Ordinary share capital. Those members 
of the ban king syndicate holding Ord ina ry shares are detailed below together with the perce ntage of their shareholdings , as 
no tified to the Company at 7 May 1993 : 

Barclay Bank plc 
Deutsche Bank A.G. 
Mid land Bank plc 
National Westminster Bank plc 
The Roya l Bank of Scotland plc 
Citibank N. A. 

The Company is not aware of any other ho ldings of Ordinary share capita l in excess o f 3 p r cent. 

3.73 
1r 
1.19 
09 
0.22 

0.0 1 

7.47 
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Directors' report 

Close company status 

The Company is no t a close company w ith in the m eaning o f the provis io ns of the In co m e ::mJ Co rpo r:ni n n Taxes Ac t 1988. 
Equal opportunities 

The Group endorses and suppo rts the p rinciples of Equa l Em p loym e nt O pportunity. It is th e po lic y of the Grou p ro p rovide 
Equal Employment Oppo rtuni ty to a ll qualified indiv id ua ls w itho u t regard to race , c reed. co lo ur. :tge. re i igion. sex , d isab il ity, 

sexual orientatio n , marital starus, m ili tary service, natio na l o rig in o r a n ces try. 
The purpose o f the Group's po licy is to ensure that a ll e mploym e nt decis io n a rc mad e. s u b jcct ro its lega l ob ligat io ns , 

o n a non·discriminatory basis, w hethe r a t the time of employm e nt , in p ro m otio n. tra in in g . remune ration. te rmina ti o n o f 

employment or w henever any terms and conditio ns of e m p loym e nt w ith the G ro u p are being co n s ide red . 
Employee consultation and involvement 

The Group p laces considerab le impo rtance o n the co n trib u tio ns to b e m ad e b y a ll e mployees to th e p rogres s of th e Grou p 

through their respective companies, and aims to keep the m info rmed o n m a tte rs affecting the m as e m p loyees a n d o n 
developments w ithin the Group . This is ach ieved by fo rm a l a nd info rm a l m eetings a t th e ind iv id u a l compa n y level ' a n d by 

d istributio n of the Annual Repo rt and Accounts a nd a regu la r ne w s le tte r thro ug h o ut the G ro u p . 
Senior employees of the Group are e lig ib le to receive g ra n ts u nde r the W PP Executi ve Sh a re Optio n Sc h e m e , a nd th e re is 

a programme of annual o ptio n grants for key Co mpany employees and di recto rs. At 3 1 Decem be r 1992. opt io n s h ave b een 

granted to a total o f 825 (1991: 569) employees over 7,427,903 (1991: 3 ,003 ,106) O rd ina ry s h a res of the Compa n y. 
Charitable and political contributions 

The Group contributed £.114 ,000 to UK charities in 1992. No contributio n s were m ad e to po litica l pa rr ies. 
Class 4 t ransaction w aivers 

During the year the Company was granted waivers by The Lo nd o n Stock Exch a nge in resp ect o f tra nsactio n s w hic h in vo lved 

Class 4 parties, as defined in The Londo n Stock Excha nge lis ti ng ru les. D e tai ls o f th ese tra n sacti o n s a rc conta ine d in n o te 26 to 
the accounts . 
Auditors 

The d irectors will place a resolutio n befo re the Annual Ge ne ra l Meeti ng to re·app o int Arrhur Ande rs e n as aud ito rs fo r the 
ensuing year. 

By Order of the Board 
DF Calow 
Secretary 

7 May 1993 

Auditors' report 

To the members ofWPP Group p lc: 

We have audited the ftnancial sta tements set o ur o n pages 13 to 40 in accorda nce w ith Auditing Sta nd a rd s. 
In o ur o pinion , the fmanclal statements g ive a true and fa ir v iew o f the s ta te o f a ffa irs o f the Com pany a nd o f t h e G ro u p as 

at 3 l December 1992 and ofthe loss and cash flows of the Group for the fm a nc ia l yea r the n e nded a n d h ave b een pro p e rl y 
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

Arthur Andersen 

Cba rtered Accountants and Registered Auditor 
Lo ndo n 

7 May 1993 
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Accounting policies 

The accoun ts have been p repared in accordance w ith app licable acco unting s tandards in the United Kingdo m. A summary of 

the Gro up 's p rinc ipa l accoun ting po licies , w h ich have been applied consistentl y thro ugho ut the yea r and w ith tl1e preceding 

yea r, is set o ut be low. 

Basis of account ing 

The accounts a re prepared under the histo rica l cos t conventio n , mo d ified to includ e the revaluatio n o f land and 

bui ld ings and corporate bra nd names. 

2 Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated accounts include the results o f the Company and all its subsid iary undertakings made up to tl1e sam e 

accoun ting date. The results o f subsidiaiy unde rtakings acqui red o r d isposed of during the year are includ ed o r 

excluded fro m the p ro fn and loss account fro m the effective date o f acquisitio n o r d isposal . 

The Group's share o f the profits less losses o f associated undertakings is included in the consolidated profit and loss 

account and the investments are shown in the Gro up ba lance sheet at tl1e Group 's share o f tl1e net assets of the 

companies less provisio ns fo r permanent diminutio n in va lue. The Group's share o f the profits less losses and net 

assets is based o n the latest audited in fo rmatio n pro duced by tl1e companies, adj usted to confo rm w ith the accounting 

po licies o f the Group. 

3 Goodwill 

Goodw ill represents the excess o f the fa ir value attributed to investments in businesses o r subsidiary undertakings over 

the fair va lue o f the underlying net assets at the date of the ir acquisitio n. Goodw ill arising o n consolidatio n is w ritten 

o ff aga inst reserves in tl1e yea r in w hich it arises. The profit o r loss o n the d isposal o r terminatio n of a business includes 

goodw ill prev io usly w ritten o ff to reserves . 

4 Intangible fixe d assets 

Intangible fixed assets comprise certain acqu ired separable co rporate brand names. These are shown at a valuation of 

the inc remental ea rn ings expected to arise fro m the ownership of brands . The valuations have been based on the 

present value o f no tio nal royalty savings arising fro m the ownership o f those brands and o n estimates o f profits 

attr ibu tab le to brand loya lty. The valuatio ns are subject to annual review. o depreciation is p rovided since, in tl1e 

o pin io n o f the directo rs, the brands do no t have a fmite useful econo mic life. 

5 Ta ngible f ixe d assets 

Tangib le f1xed assets are shown at cost o r va luatio n less accumulated dep reciation . 

Depreciatio n is p rov ided at rates calcu lated to w rite off the cost or valuation less estimated residual value of each 

asset o n a straight-line bas is over its estimated usefu l life, as fo llows : 

Freeho ld bu ild ing - 2% pe r annum 

Leaseho ld land & bu ild ings- over the term of the lease 

Fix tures, fittings & equipme nt - 10% to 33 1/3% per annu m 

Surp luses arising o n the reva luatio n o f tangible fixed as ets are cred ited to a non -d istributab le revaluatio n reserve. 

O n the disposa l o f a reva lued fixed asset, the revaluation surplus is transferred to d istributable reserves . 

6 Investments 

Investments in subsid ia ry unde rtakings a re stated in the Company's accounts at cost less amo unts w ritten off for any 

pe rmanent diminutio n in va lue. 
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Accounting policies 

7 Stocks and work in progress 

Work in progress is valued at cost or on a percentage o f comple tio n bas is. Cost comprises o utlays in c urred o n behalf 

of clients , and an appropriate proportion of direct costs and overhead s o n incomple te ass ig nments. Pro\· is io n is m ad e 

for irrecoverable costs where appropriate. Stocks are s tated at the lower of cost a nd n e t rea lisab le \·:due . 

8 Debtors 

Debto rs are stated net of provisions for bad and d o ubtful d ebts . 

9 Taxation 

Corporate ta..'<es are payable on taxable profits at the current rates. De fe rred taxa tio n is ca lc ulated unde r the li abi li ry 

method and provision is made for all timing differences w hich are expec ted ro reverse, at the rates o f tax expecte d to 

be in fo rce at the time of the reve rsal. 

10 Pension costs 

Contributions to defined contribution schemes are made in accordance w ith the recomme nda ti o ns of actu a ries a nd 

are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred . 

The charge to the profi.t and loss account (the regular p ension cost) in respec t o f d e fm e d b e n e fit pen s io n sch e m es 

is calculated to achieve a substantially level percentage of the current a nd exp ecte d future p e ns io n a ble p ay ro ll. 

Variations from regular costs are allocated to the proftt and loss accoun t over a p e rio d approximating ro the sch e m e 

members' average remaining service lives. 

11 Operating leases 

Operating lease rentals are charged to the proftt and loss account o n a systematic bas is . An y pre mium o r d iscount o n 

the acquisition of a lease is spread over the life of the lease. 

12 Turnover and revenue 

Turnover comprises the gross amounts billed to clients in respect o f commission base d inco m e togeth e r w ith the rota! 

of other fees earned . Revenue comprises commission and fees earned in resp ect o f turnover. Turno ve r a nd revenue are 

stated exclusive ofVAT, sales taxes and trade disco unts . 

13 Translation of foreign currencies 

Foreign currency transactions arising from normal trading activ ities a re record ed in loca l c urre n cy a t c urre nt exch a nge 

rates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currenc ies a t the year-e nd a re tra n s la te d at the yea r-e nd 

exchange rate. Foreign currency gains and losses are credited o r charged to the proftt a nd loss account as they a rise. 

The proftt and loss accounts of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translated into po unds s te rling a t average 

exchange-rates and the year-end net investments in these companies are tra ns lated a t year-end exchange rates . 

Exchange differences arising from the retranslation at year-end exchange ra tes of the opening n e t investme nts a nd 

results for the year are dealt with as movements in reserves. 
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Turnover (gross billings) 

Revenue 

Gross profit 

Other operat ing expenses (net) 

Trading profit 

Inte rest rece ivable 

Inte rest payable and sim ilar charges 

Profit before exceptional items 

Exceptio nal items 

Profit on ordinary a ctivities before taxation 

Tax o n proftt o n o rdi nary activities 

Profit on ordinary a ctivities after taxation 

Mino ri ry inte rests 

Profit before extraordinary items 

Extraordi nary items 

(Loss}/profit for the financial year 

Preference d ividends 

(Loss}/profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 

Basic earnings per Ordinary share 

F ully diluted earnings per Ordinary share 

Consolidated profit and loss account 
Fo r the year ended 31 December 1992 

1992 

£ 000 

5,36 7,139 

1,273,448 

1,0 69,61 0 

(981,76 9) 

8 7,841 

10 ,759 

(44,8 49) 

53,751 

(30 ,586) 

23,165 

(17,233) 

5,932 

(2,464) 

3,468 

(15,397) 

(11,929) 

-
(11,929) 

2.7p 

1.7p 

199 1 
£000 

5,075,283 

1,204,4 18 

1,0 16,19 1 

(93 2,02 1) 

84,170 

9,429 

(55 ,236) 

38,363 

17,742 

56, 105 

(23 ,564) 

32 ,54 1 

(1,494) 

3 1,047 

-

3 1,047 

( 17,640) 

13,407 

27.9p 

1/ A 

1992 

$000 

9,477,831 

2,248,782 

1,888,824 

(1 '733, 706) 

155,118 

18,999 

(79,199) 

94,918 

(54,012) 

40,906 

(30,432) 

10,474 

(4,351) 

6,123 

(27,190) 

(2 1,067) 

-
(21 ,067) 

$0.05 

$ 0.03 

199 1 
sooo 

8,975,130 

2,129,893 

1,797 .032 

( 1,648,186) 

148,846 

16 ,674 

(97,679) 

67,84 1 

3 1,375 

99,2 16 

(4 1,67 1) 

57,545 

(2 ,642) 

54,903 

-

54 ,903 

(3 1, 195) 

23,708 

$0 .49 

N/ A 

The main repo rting curre ncy o f th e Group is the po und ste rling and the accounts have been p repared o n this basis. 

So le ly for co n venie nce, the accounts se t o u t o n pages 15 to 18 are a lso presented expressed in US d o lla rs using the 

approximate average rate fo r the year fo r the p rofit and loss acco unt (1992: $1.7659 = £ 1, 1991: $1.7684 = £ 1), the ra te 

in e ffect o n 3 1 Decembe r fo r th e bala nce sheets (1992: $1.5140 = £ 1, 1991: $1.8710 = £ 1), a nd a combinatio n of these 

fo r the s ta te m e nt o f cas h fl ows. Th is translatio n sho uld no t be construed as a rep resentatio n that the pound s te rling 

am o unts actua lly represent, o r cou ld be converted into, US d o lla rs at the ra tes indicated . 

The accompa nying notes form an inTegral p~ n of this proftt ~ nd loss account. Movements in reserves arc set out in note 2 1. 
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Consolidated balance sheet 
As at 31 December 1992 

otes 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 1 

21 

21 

Fixed assets 

Intangible asselS 

Tangible asselS 

InvestmenlS 

Current assets 

Stocks and work in progress 

Debtors 

InvestmenlS 

Cash at bank and in hand 

Creditors: amounlS fa ll ing due within one yea r 

Net current liabilities 

Total assets less current liabilities 

Creditors: amounts fal ling due after more than one year 

Provisions for liabilities and charges 

Net liabilities 

Capital and reserves 

Called up share capital 

Share premium accou nt 

Goodwill write off reserve 

Other reserves 

Profu and loss account 

Shareholders' funds 

Minority intereslS 

Total capital employed 

Signed on behalf of the Board on 7 May 1993 : 
Directors: 

RE Lerwill 

MS Sorrel! 

1992 

£ 000 

3 50,000 

147,6 2 7 

1 9,67 9 

51 7 ,306 

65,777 

7 15,253 

2,535 

2 8 7,111 

1,070,676 

{1,131,540 ) 

(6 0 ,8 64) 

456,442 

(579,748) 

( 11 8 ,6 21 ) 

(241,927) 

36,350 

323,042 

(856,440 ) 

147,717 

96,351 

(252,980) 

11,053 

(241,927) 

199 1 
,.£,()() () 

.'S 50.000 

132 .960 

15.05 6 

4 98.0 16 

62.796 

63 1.245 

1 .908 

205.478 

90 1,4 27 

(969 ,922) 

(68,495) 

429 ,52 1 

(562,0 1 5) 

( 1 25 ,602) 

(258,096) 

26,860 

193 ,904 

(844,969) 

268 ,535 

87 ,682 

(267,988) 

9 ,892 

(258, 0 96) 

1 992 

sooo 

5 2 9,900 

2 2 3,507 

29, 7 9 4 
-

783,20 1 

99,586 

1,0 82,893 

3,838 

4 3 4 ,686 

1,621,003 

( 1,713,152) 

(92, 149) 

691,052 

(877,737) 

(179,592) 

(366,277) 

55,034 

489,086 

( 1 ,296,650) 

223,644 

145,875 

(383,011) 

16,734 

(366,277) 

199 1 

000 

6 5 4.8 5 0 

248.768 

28. 170 

93 I ,788 

11 7 ,49 1 

1. 18 1,05 9 

3,5 70 

384,449 

1.686,569 

( 1.8 14 ,7 - 4) 

( 128 , 155) 

803.633 

( 1 ,05 1 ,530) 

(235,00 1) 

(482,898) 

50 ,2 55 

362,794 

(1 ,580,93 7) 

502 ,429 

164,05 3 

(5 0 1 ,4 0 6) 

18,508 

(482,898) 

l11e main repo rting currency ofthe Group is the pound ste rl ing an d the accoun ts have b een pre p a red o n this b as is. 

Solely for convenience, the accounts set ou t o n pages 15 to 18 are a lso presen ted exp ressed in US d o ll a rs u s in g t h e 

approx imate average rate for the year for the proftt and loss account (1992: $1.7659 = £ 1, 1991: $1.7684 = £ 1) . the ra te 

in effect o n 31 December for the balance sheets (1992: $1.5140 = £1, 1991: $1..8710 = £ 1), a nd a comb in a t io n of th ese 

for the statement of cash flows. This translation shou ld not be construed as a rep resenta tio n th a t the p o u nd s te rli n g 

amounts actuall y represent, or could be converted into , US dollars a t the rates ind ica ted. 

'lllt: accompanying nmcs form an integral part o f this balance sheet. 
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Notes 

l 2 

l 3 

15 

l 7 

l8 

l 9 

20 

2 1 

2 1 

2 1 

F ixed assets 

Tang ible assets 

Inves tme n ts 

Current assets 

Debto rs 

Cash a t bank a nd in ha nd 

Creditors: am o un ts fa ll ing d ue w ithin o ne yea r 

Net curr ent assets/(liabilities) 

Total assets less current liabilities 

Creditors: amo un ts fa lli ng d ue afte r mo re than o ne yea r 

P rovisions for liabilities and charges 

N et assets 

Capital and reserves 

Ca lled u p share capita l 

Share pre m ium account 

Me rger reserve 

Profit and loss account 

Total capital employed 

Signed o n beha lf of the Board o n 7 May 1993 : 

Directors: 

RE Lerw ill 

MS Sorre l! 

1992 

£000 

236 

657,564 

657,800 

166,738 

2,310 

169,048 

(109,833) 

59,215 

717,015 

(54,839) 

-
662,176 

36,350 

323,042 

285,057 

17,727 

662,176 

Company balance sheet 
As at 31 December 1992 

199 1 

£000 

236 

536,694 

536,930 

100,458 

358 

100,8 16 

(1 19,442) 

( 18 ,626) 

5 18 ,304 

(39 ,673) 

(20 ,598) 

458 ,03 3 

26 ,860 

193 ,904 

276,239 

(38,970) 

458,0 33 

1992 

$000 

357 

995,552 

995,909 

252,441 

3,497 

255,938 

(166,287) 

89,651 

1,085,560 

(83,026) 

-
1 ,002,534 

55,034 

4 89,086 

431,576 

2 6 ,8 3 8 

1,002,534 

199 1 

sooo 

442 

1,004 ,154 

1,004,596 

187,957 

670 

188,627 

(223 ,476) 

(34 ,849) 

969,747 

(74 ,228) 

(38.539) 

85 6 ,980 

50,255 

36 2 ,794 

516,843 

(72 ,912) 

856,980 

The main repo rting currency o f the Group is the pound ste rl ing and the accoun ts have been p repared o n this basis. 

Sole ly fo r conven ie nce, the accoun ts set o ut o n pages 15 to 18 are a lso p resented expressed in US dollars using the 

approx imate ave rage rate fo r the yea r fo r the profit and loss accou nt (1992: $1.7659 = £ 1, 1991: $1.7684 = £1), the rate 

in e ffect o n 31 December fo r the balance sheets (1992 : $1.5140 = £ 1, 1991: $1.8710 = £ 1) , and a combination of these 

fo r the s tatement of cash flows. This translatio n sho uld not be construed as a representatio n that the pound sterl ing 

amou nts actuall y represent, o r could be converted into , US do llars at the rates ind icated. 

The accompa nyi ng notes form an integral pan o f th is ba lance sheet. 
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Consolidated cash flow statement 
For the year ended 31 December 1992 

Reconciliation of trading profit to net cash inflow from 
operating activities: 

Trading profit 

Depreciatio n charge 

Lo / (prout) on sa\e of tangible ftxed assets 

Decrease i.n stocks and work in p rogress 

Decrease in debto rs 

(Decrease)/ increase in credito rs - sho rt te rm 

- lo ng term 

Decrease in provis io ns 

Share o f associated companies' profits befo re tax 

Cash impact o f exceptio nal reorganisatio n and 
ratio nalisatio n costs 

Net cash inflow from operating activities 

Returns on investments and servicing of finance 

Interest received 

lnterest paid 

Dividends received from associated undertakings 

Dividends paid to mino rities 

Net cash outflow from returns on investments and 
servicing of finance 

Taxation 

Corporation and overseas tax paid 

Investing activities 

Purchase of investments 

Purchase of tangible ftxed assets 

Proceeds from sale of ftxed assets 

Proceeds from sale of current asset inves tme nt 

Proceeds from sale o f subsid iaries 

Ea rnout payments made relating to the acquisitio n 
of subsidiary undertakmgs in p rio r years 

Net ca sh outflow from investing activit ies 

Net cash inflow / (outflow ) before f inancing 

Financing 

Drawdown ofbank loans 

Repayment of bank loans 

Banking syndicate and refmancing costs 

Capita l clement of fmance lease payments 

Net cash inflow from financing 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents excluding the 
effect of foreign exchange rates 

Effect of f oreign exchange rate change s on cash and 
c ash equivalent s 

Balance of cash and cash e quivalents at beginning of year 

Balanc e of cash and cash equivalent s at end of year 

18 I WPP Group plc 

1992 

£000 

87,84 1 

22,918 

487 

6 ,269 

22,567 

(19,292) 

330 

(6,903) 

(5,230) 

(5,309) 

103,678 

10,589 

(54,489) 

1,226 

(1,139) 

(43,813) 

(17,448) 

(294) 

(21,148) 

2,014 

-
2,717 

(15,358) 

(32,069) 

10,348 

48,929 

(7,4 12) 

(10,979) 

(4 8 5 ) 

30,05 3 

40,401 

37,9 47 

172,478 

250,826 

199 1 
.£.()()() 

8 -'i . 1-o 

2 5.9 0 6 

( I- ) 

.">.68-

8.725 

(44. 17 6) 

(4. 0 98) 

(4.4 19) 

(3,87 5) 

(4 .760) 

6 1. 143 

I 1.382 

(40 ,497) 

5 I I 

( 1,9 0 4) 

(30,508) 

(18 ,820) 

-

(2 1 ,294) 

4,485 

7 ,708 

-

( 14 ,772) 

(23,873) 

(1 2,058) 

43 ,773 

( 12 ,927) 

(5 ,0 00) 

( 1 ,269) 

24,577 

12, 51 9 

(5 ,999) 

165,958 

172.478 

1992 199 1 

$ 000 000 
-

1 5 5,118 148.8 

4 0 ,471 - l1 

860 (30) 

11 ,070 6 . - _o 

39,85 1 I -' 2 

(34 ,068) (7 ' J _ I) 

583 (7,2 ) 

( 1 2, 1 90) (7,8 1 -) 

(9,236) (6.853) 

(9,375) (8, 1 ) 

183,084 108. 12 

18,699 20, 12 

(96,222) (7 1,6 I-) 

2,165 90 

(2,011) (3 ,36 ) 

(77,369) (53,9 - 0) 

(30,811) (33,28 1) 

(519) -

(37,345) (37.65 ) 

3,557 7 ,93 1 

- I 3.63 1 

4,798 -

(27,121) (26 .1 23) 

(56,630) (42 ,2 17) 

18,274 (2 1,32 - ) 

86,404 77,408 

(13,089) (22 ,860) 

(19,388) (8,8 _) 

(856) (2,2 ) 

5 3,0 71 4.'H 2 

71,345 2_.137 

(14,300) ( 19.730) 

322,706 320,299 

379,751 



Notes to the consolidated cash f low stat e m e nt 

A nalysis of cash and cash equivalents as shown in the consolidated balance sheet 

Change 

1990 in yea r 1991 
£ 000 £ 000 £000 

Cash at bank and in hand 229,455 (23,977) 205,478 

Bank ove rd rafts and sho rt te rm loans (63 ,497) 30 ,497 (33,000) 

165,958 6,520 172,478 

Sale or liquidation of businesses 

Net assets d isposed o f: 

Goodw ill 

Fi xed assets 

e t wo rking cap ital 

Trading losses a fte r effecti ve date of sale o r te rmination 

Loss o n disposa l o r liqu idatio n 

Proceeds fro m sa les 

Change 
in year 1992 

£000 £000 

81,633 287,111 

(3 ,285) (36,285) 

78 ,348 250,826 

1 992 

£ 000 

12,21 3 

665 

4,804 

4 3 2 

1 8 ,114 

(1 5 ,39 7 ) 

2 ,717 

The bus inesses sold o r liq uid a ted d uring the year absorbed £4,492 ,0 0 0 fro m the Group's ne t o pe rating cash fl ows. 

They were im m ate ria l in o the r respects to the Group 's cash flow. 

Analysis of changes in financing during 1991 and 1992 Share capita l and Loan and fmance 

share premium account lease obligations 

1992 199 1 1992 1991 

£ 000 £000 £000 £000 

Beginn ing o f year 220,764 2 19,986 507,347 464,439 

Drawdowns o f bank loans - - 48,929 43 ,773 

Movements arising from capital restructuri ng 143,722 - (143,722) -

Capita lised expenditure arising fro m the issue of new 
Convertib le Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares (6,328 ) - - -

Repay ments o f bank loans and f1nance leases - - (7,897) (14,196) 

Fo reign exchange movements o n lo ng te rm borrowings - - 86,509 11,988 

Inceptio n of fmance lease conu·acts - - 394 1.343 

Shares issued as consideratio n re lating to the 
acquis itio n o f subsidia ry undertakings in p rio r yea rs 1,234 778 - -

End of yea r 359,392 220.764 491 ,560 507,347 

The m ain reporting currency of the Gro up is the pou nd te rling and the accou n ts have been p repaxed on thi bas is. 

Sole ly fo r con ve nie nce , the accounts set o ut o n pages 15 to 18 a re a lso presented exp ressed in US lo ll ars us ing the 

ap p roximate average ra te for the year fo r the profit and loss account (1992: $1.7659 = £1, 1991: 51.7684 = £ 1) , the rate 

in e ffect o n 3 1 Decembe r for the bala nce sheets (1992: $1.5140 = £ 1, 1991: $1.8710 = £ 1) , and a com bination of th ese 

for the sta tement o f cash flows. This trans la tion sho uld not be construed as a representat io n that the pound sterling 

am o un ts actua ll y represent, o r could be con ve rted into , US do lla rs at the ra tes indicated. 

The accompany ing no tes form :tn integral p:trt of th is slatement. 
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Notes to the accounts 

Financial Reporting Standard 3 -­Altho ugh the Group is no t required to co mply w ith FRS 3 for the yea r e n ded 3 1 D ecem b c r 19 9 2. :Ill i 11 us rra u ve 

consolida ted pro fit and lo ss acco unt fo r the year e nde d 3 1 Decem b e r 1992 prepared in a c c o rd :tn c c " ·irh FRS 3 i et 

o ut below fo r info rmatio n purposes . 

Turnover (gross billings) 

Revenue 

Gross profit 

Other operati ng expenses (net) 

Operating profit 

Exceptio nal items 

Refmancing costs 

(Loss)/ proftt on sale o r closure 

Release o f excess liabilities and p rovis io ns 

Total exceptional items 

Profit on ordinary activities before interest 

Interest receivable 

Interest payable and sim ilar charges 

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 

Tax on profit on ordinary activ ities 

(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities after taxation 

Minority interests 

(Loss)/profit for the financial year 

Preference dividends 

(Loss)/profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 

Basic (loss)/earnings per Ordinary share (note 9) 

Fully diluted loss per Ordinary share (note 9) 

199 1 
1992 

£oo~o~ _______ £_o_o_o_ 

5 ,367, 139 

1 273 448 
' ' 

1,069,61 0 1 .0 16 . 19 1 

(998,855) (956.5 0) 

70,755 
5 9 .6 - 1 

(13,500) 
(5 ,000) 

( 15,397) 
3,0 10 

44 .- -r -
(28,897) 4 2 ,- 6 1 

41,858 10 1,9 12 

10,759 9 . -
(44,8 49) ()5.2 3 ) 

7,768 5 6, 10 -

(17 ,233) (2 3.5 

(9,465) 32 .5 I 

(2,464 ) ( I , 9 ) 

(11 ,929) 3 1,0 7 

- ( 17.6 0) 

(11 ,929) J 3 .40 

(9.3)p 27 . p 

(5.8)p N/ A 

Basic ~arnings/(loss) per Ordinary share excluding 
exceptional items (note 9) '\ 3 .3p (60 . l) [ ) 

Fully diluted earnings per Ordinary share excluding 
exceptional items (note 9) 8.3p t / A 

Proftts , restated to com ply w ith the ~gi.Jifemen ts o f FRS 3 , d iffe r fro m those re p o rte d in th e G ro up 's pro ftt and loss 

account, principaJJ,y -a:. a result o f th e reclass ificat io n o f losses o n the sal e o r cl osure o f bus inesses as excep ti o n a l ra ther 
than~ a v is io n s fo r excess xtraord mary ttcms, a nd d ue to the reclass tflcatto n o f certa m exceptio n a l tte m s , mclucltn 0 pt o , 

p roperty and reo rganisatio n and ratio nalisation costs, into o the r o p e ra ting exp e n se s. 
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Notes to the accounts 

S e g m ent information 

The Group provides marketing services both o n a national and mu lti-natio nal basis . 

Turnover Trading profit 

Conlributions by geograpbical a rea to Group 1992 199 1 1 992 1991 
turnover and tmding prq(tt were as follows: £000 £000 £ 000 £000 

Uni ted Kingdom 769,904 740,11 3 1 2 ,0 49 14 ,106 

Uni ted States 2,378,620 2 ,3 19,948 44, 7 5 7 36,665 

Canada 122,595 155,447 914 2 ,080 

Continenta l Euro pe 1 ,265,031 1,171 ,535 11,51 2 21 ,592 

Rest o f the \Xlo rld 830,989 688,240 18,609 9,727 

5,367, 139 5 ,075 ,283 87 ,841 84,170 

There is no s ig nificant cross bord e r trad ing . Of the exceptional ite ms, net expenses of £ 15,597,000 (1991: £3 ,93 1,000) 

arose in the Un ited Kingd o m , £7,004,000 (1991: £4,943,00 0) in the United Sta tes , £848,000 (1991: £372 ,000) in 

Canada , £4 ,748,000 (1991: £ 1,290 ,000) in Continental Europe and £2 ,389,000 (1991: £ 1,208 ,000) in the Rest of the 

Wo rld. In 1991, ne t incom e o f £29,486,000 was no t allocated geographically. Of the extraord inary items in 1992, 

£ 16,177,000 of expe nse arose in the Uni ted Kingdom and £780,000 of income in the United States. 

Tbe geograpbical analysis of non-interest hearing assets/ (liahilities) 1992 199 1 

of tbe Group at31 December was as follows: £000 £000 

Uni ted Kingdom 28,877 4 4 .4 24 

Uni ted States (162,795) (111 ,33 8) 

Canada 13,712 12 ,958 

Continental Europe 47,088 78 ,74 4 

Rest o f the Wo rld 70,962 71 ,5 30 

(2,156) 96 ,3 18 

Items not allocated in tbe above geograpbical analysis: 

Net cash and loans (239,77 1 ) (33 3 ,81 6) 

Provision fo r preference d ividends - (20.598) 

Net liabi lities in the consolida ted balance sheet (241 ,927 ) (258 .096) 

Ce rtai n ite m s , includ ing the valuatio n of corporate brand names , have been allocated w ithin the above analysis on the 

bas is o f the revenue of the subsidiary undertakings to w hich they relate . 
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Notes to the accounts 

3 Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 

1 9 92 1991 

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation is sta ted after charging/( crediting) : £ 000 £000 

Cost of sales- media payments 4,093 ,691 3,8 0 , -

Cost of sales -direct costs 203,838 188,2 - 1 

Administration and o ther operating expenses 988,061 937,3 

Other operating income ( 1 ,062) ( I ' 0 

Share of proftts of associated undertakings befo re tax (5,230) (3, -

Exceptional items (see below) 30,586 ( 17,7 2) 

---
1992 19 1 

These amounts include: £000 £000 
-- --

Depreciation of and amounts written off 
-

- owned tangible fiXed assets 2 1 ,865 25 ,2-

-assets held under fmance leases and hire purchase contracts 1,053 6 

Operating lease rentals 

-plant and machinery 16, 620 15 ,23 

property 78,809 85 92 -

Hire of plant and machinery 1,039 1 , 

Auditors ' remuneration 2 ,574 2, o-

Amounts of £1,330,000 were charged in 1992 by the Group 's a udito rs fo r n o n -a u d it services. 

1992 L99 1 

Exceptional items comprise: £000 £000 

Reorganisation and ratio nalisatio n costs 15,735 15 ,00 

Banking syndicate expenses 13,500 2,500 

Property provisions for excess property 1,351 9,5 10 

release of excess property p rovis ions - (9,7 - ) 

Release of other excess liabilities - (34,48 

Costs of refmancing in 1991 - 2,500 

Profit on sale of assets (3,010) 

30,586 ( 17,7 -

The re lease of exces - - f · · · f s property provts to ns in 1991 re la ted to p rovisio ns, esta blis h e d a t the el a te o acqULs ltlo n o 

su bs id iary undertakings , w hich subseque ntly p roved no t to b e required. The re lease of o the r excess lia bilities, a lso in 

l99 1, related to liabilities established in p rior years , principally o n acquis itio n , w hic h proved n o t to be re qui red; the e 

re lated principall y to d ebtors, work in p rogress, taxation a nd e mploym e nt agreem e n ts. 
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Notes to the accounts 

4 Interest payable and similar charges 

5 

1992 199 1 
On bank loans and overdrafts, a nd otber loans: £000 £000 

- repayable with in five years, by instalments 33,988 687 

- repayable w ithin five years, no t by instalments 8,388 16,309 

42,376 16,996 

On all o ther loans 2,473 38,240 

44,849 55 ,236 

Emoluments of directors and employees 

1992 1991 
Emoluments of directors and employees during tbe year amounted to: £000 £000 

Wages and salaries 510,642 5 10,835 

Social security costs 55,875 50,902 

Other pension costs 22,697 2 1,57 1 

589,214 583 ,3 08 

Tbe a verage week ly number of p ersons employed by tbe Group 1992 199 1 
d uring the year was as f ollows: Number Number 

United Kingdo m 3,614 3,79 1 

Overseas 17,050 17,427 

20,664 21 ,2 18 

Ma nagem ent Incentive Plans 

Key employees o f each o f the Group 's principal operating companies participate in perfo rmance-related compensation 

plans und e r which a significant po rtio n o f their rotal compensatio n is directly related ro the fman cial pe rformance 

o f the ir own company. This includes annual incentive plans which reward the achievement of annual operating L;u-gets. 

In additio n , a limited group o f senio r operating company executives in the Group participate in lo ng term 

incentive p lans , under which awards are payable in a combinatio n of cash and an interest in WPP Group plc O rdinary 

sha res. These payme nts are based on the achievement of pre-dete rmined operating p rofi ts o r cash flow an d operating 

margin targe ts over rolling 3 year pe riods . To the extent that future payments are co nside red ro arise as a resul t of 1992 

activ ity, a cha rge has been m ade to the 1992 profit and loss account. 

Paym ents and provisions charged to the prof1t and loss account in 1992 fo r annual and lo ng term incen tive plans 

to ta lled £24,8 5 3,000. 

Directo rs and key management employees of the Co mpany also participate in an annual incentive plan which ties 

a po rtio n o f their annual compensation to the achievement of the Group's fmancial targets. Discretio nary bonuses 

amo unti ng to £ 116 ,000 were paid to two executive directo rs in relation ro 1992 . 
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5 Emoluments of directors and employees continued 

1 992 199 1 
Directors of the Company received the following remuneration : £ 000 £000 

Emoluments including profit related bonuses and pensio n contributi o ns 1 ,348 1,09' 

No options were exercised in the year by directo rs . 

Directo rs ' emoluments include £ 510,000 (1991: £ 5 08,000) in resp ect o f th e h ig h es t paid di recto r, w h o recei\ ed 

no pension contributio ns o r life and o the r ins uran ce b e n e fits , an d w h o w a ived £ 11 1,000 ( 19 9 1: £ 14 5 ,000) o f 

contractual emoluments w itho ut affecting his contractua l positio n . T h e b o nus o f th e hig h e s t pa id directo r is 

determined by the percen tage increase in the Gro up 's annua l earnings p e r s h a re a ppli e d to th e a n n u a l re m uneration 

due. If no bonus is payable and earnings p e r sha re a re m o re tha n 20p p e r sha re , th e b o nus is deem ed to b e 10% of the 

ann ual remuneration due . No bo nus was pa id in re latio n to 1992 . 

No emoluments were received by Mr D Ogilvy, w ho retired as C ha irm a n o n 5 Aug us t 1992 , in resp ect o f his services 

in the United Kingdom . Mr G KG Stevens , w ho was appo inted Ch a irma n o n 6 Aug us t 1992 , received £71,000 for h is 

services in the period from ap pointment to 31 Decembe r 1992. 

Directors based · tb Un . 
p d d' m e lled Kingdom, including the high est 

1992 19 I az zrector. recei cl 1 . • ve emo uments (excluding p ensions and 
Number Penszon contribut · :) · h . N umbe r w ns m t e f ollowmg ranges: 

£ nil to £5 ,000 1 l 

£ 5,001 to £ 10,000 - 1 

£ 15,001 to £20,000 1 -
£ )O,OOI to £ 55,000 - 1 

£<£(),((')~() )_ tO £65,000 1 -
£70,001 to £75,000 1 -

£75 ,001 to £80,000 - 1 

£80,00 1 to £85 ,000 - 1 
£90,001 to £95,000 

1 -
1- £ 185,001 to £ 190,000 - 1 

£ 260,001 to £265 ,000 
1 -

£ 505,001 t0£5 10,000 
1 1 

6 Tax on prot•t . 1 on ordinary activities 

1992 199 1 
The ta:x charge is ba d 

£ 000 £ 000 se on the profit f or the year and comp rises: 
Corporation tax at 33% (1991: 33 .25%) - ( 1 ' 12 
Deferred taxation 

(3 ,2 20) 7,87 
Overseas taxation 

17,079 15 .22 1 
Associated undertaki ngs 

2,58 2 1,594 

17,233 23,5 
The Group 's e ffecti ve tax . . · . . . . . 

rate IS greater than the Um ted Kingd o m ra te o f 33% fo r th e ye a r. T h1s IS d u e to a s1g n 1f1cant 
po rti o n o f overseas inco m b · b. . - . 

e emg su )ect to h ighe r levels of taxatio n w h ile , in th e United Sta tes , lo sses atte r Inte rest 
expense are not currently full ·1· d Th cl 1 · 1 . . Y Uti tse . e costs o f the capital res tructu rin g in 1992 (n o te 3 ) , an t 1e exceptio n a 
Items In 1991, carry no s ignificant tax charge o r cred it. 
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7 E xtraordinary items 

Extraord inary items relate to the sale or closure of certain subsid iaries, and include (non-cash) goodwill written-off 

of £ 12 .2 mi ll ion for which there is a compensating credit to reserves . The extraordinary items carry no significant 

tax charge or credi t. 

8 Ordinary and preference dividends 

1992 

£000 

1991 
£000 

8.25p (net) Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of lOp each 17,640 

Dividends charged in 1991 have been reversed to profit and loss account reserves in 1992 (no te 19) following the 

capital restructuring com pleted by the Group in August 1992 . 

The Board has no t p roposed an ordinary d ividend. No preference dividends in respect of 1992 are payable on 

the new Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares issued in the year. 

9 Earnings per Ordinary share 

a) Group earnings per share 

Basic earnings pe r share have been calculated using earnings of £3 ,468,000 (1991: £13,407,000) and weighted 

average shares in issue during the year of 127,998,219 shares (1991 : 48,021 ,083 shares) . 

Fu lly d iluted earnings per share have been calculated o n a weighted average of 205,187,977 shares. This allows for 

fu ll convers ion of the Group 's new Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares . 

Earnings per sbare before exceptional and extraordinmy items, 
based on profits of .£26,023,000 (1991: loss of .£4,335,000) 
for tbe Group, are as follows: 1992 1991 

Basic ea rni ngs/ (loss) per share 2 0 .3p (9 .0)p 

Fu lly d iluted ea rn ings per share 12.7p / A 

b) FRS 3 format earnings pe r share 

Bas ic earnings per share as presented in the profit and loss account prepared in accordance w ith FRS 3 (note 1) have 

been calculated using the attributable resul ts of the Group of £ 11 ,929,000 (1991: profit of £13 ,407,000) and weighted 

average shares in issue during the year o f 127,998,2 19 shares (199 1: 48,021,083 shares). 

Full y d ilu ted earn ings per share have been calculated on a weighted average of 205,187,977 shares. This allows 

for fu ll conversion of the Group 's new Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares. 

Basic and fu lly d iluted earnings per share befo re exceptional items have also been presented on the profit and loss 

accoun t prepared in accordance with FRS 3. These are based o n the attributable results of the Group excluding 

exceptional cha rges of £28,897,000 (199 1: credit of £42 ,26 1,000) in accordance with the "headline" earnings 

calculatio n proposed by the Institute of Investment Management and Research . 

c) At 3 1 December 1992 there were 238, 196,368 Ordinary shares in issue. 

d ) The Group has acquired companies in prior years o n terms w hich may give rise to further conside ration payable 

in the form of shares depend ing o n their profn performance (note 23) . It is not possib le to estimate accurately the 

nu mber of shares w hich may be issued and consequently no potential di lution has been taken into account in 

calcu lating the Group's fu lly diluted earnings pe r share . 
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10 Parent Company 

As provided by Section 230, Com panies Act 1985, the p rofit a n d loss accou nt for the Company a lo n e h as n o t b een 

presented. Included with in the consolidated loss for the fmancia l year is a profit of £ 3 6,099 ,000 ( 199 1 : loss o f 

£12 , 118,000) in respect of the Company. 

11 Intangible fixed assets 

Corporate brand names 

1992 

£000 

350,000 

1991 

£000 

350,000 

Corporate brand names represent the directors' valuation of th e bran d n ames J. Waite r Thompson a nd Hi ll and 

Knowlton which were originally valued in 1988, and Ogilvy & Mather acq ui red in 1989 as part of The Ogilvy Grou p. 

Inc . These assets have been valued in accordan ce with the Group 's accou nting p o licy for inta n g ib le ftxed assets. In the 

course of this valuation the di rectors, both in 1991 a nd 1992 , consulted th e ir ad v ise rs, Sa mue l Montagu & Co. Limited . 

12 Tangible fixed assets 

a) Group Land a nd b ui ldings 
Fixtures , 

fttt in gs & 

Freehold Lease h o ld e quipment Tot:tl 

The movement in the year was as follows: £000 £000 £000 £000 

Cost or valuation: 

Beginning of year 17,3 11 83,726 107 ,336 208,3 ~ 

Add itions 91 3 ,845 17 ,2 12 2 1 ' 1 

Disposals (350) (2,996) (6 ,070) (9 , 1 ) 

Write off to extraordinary items - (2 14) (3,095) (3,3 

Exchange adjustments 1,422 10,930 12 ,3 82 24,7 

End of year 18,474 95,29 1 127,765 24 1,53 

Depreciation: 

Beginning of year 1,234 2 1,636 52,543 75 , 1::1 

Charge 377 3 ,895 18 ,646 22,91 

Disposals (63) (2,5 13) (4 ,484) (7 ,0 

Write off to extraordinary items - (214) (2 ,430) (2 ,6 

Exchange adjustments 425 (306) 5, 15 7 5 ,27 

End o f year 1,973 22,498 69,432 93 , ~ 

-
Net book va lue: 

31 December 1992 16,50 1 72,793 58 ,333 147, -
31 December 1991 16,077 62 ,090 54,793 132, 
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12 Tangible fixed assets continued 

13 

Leaseho ld land and bu ildings comprises £2,950,000 (199 1: £2,744,000) held on long leasehold and £69,843 ,000 

0991: £59,346,000) held o n short leasehold . Leased assets (other than leasehold property) included above have a net 

book value of £2 ,937,000 (1991: £ 1,863 ,000). 

Fbctures , fmings and equipment are shown at cost. Land and buildings include certain properties professionally 

revalued during 1989 by Messrs James An drew Badger (Surveyors & Valuers) on an open market, existing use basis . 

Other p roperties are included at histo ric cost to the Group. The amount included in respect of revalued p roperties is 

£10,894,000 (1991: £ 11 ,776,000); the histo ric ne t book value of such land an d buildings is £4,836,000 
0991: £5,839,000). 

b) Company Short Fixtures , 

leaseho ld fmings & 

build ings equipment Total 
Tbe movement in tbe y ear was as follows: £000 £000 £000 

Cost o r valua tio n: 

Beginning of yea r 126 690 81 6 

Additions 15 125 140 

Disposals - (51) (51) 

End o f year 14 1 764 905 

Depreciation : 

Beginning of yea r 47 533 580 

Charge 26 11 3 139 

Disposals - (50) (50) 

End of year 73 596 669 

Net book value: 

31 December 1992 68 168 236 

31 December 1991 79 157 236 

Fixed asset investments 

Group Company 

Associated Other Subsid iary 

Tbe.following are included in tbe net book value undertakings investments To tal undertakings 
of fixed asset investments: £000 £ 000 £ 000 £000 

Beginning o f year 13,91 4 1,142 15 ,056 536,694 

Add itions 167 127 294 253,80 1 

Disposals ( 145) (145) ( 132,93 1) 

Share of retained proftrs of associated undertakings 
net o f divide nds received 1,422 1,422 

Exchange adjus tme ntS 2,785 267 3,052 

End of year 18,288 1,39 1 19,679 657 ,5 4 
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13 Fixed asset investments continued 

I4 

Included w ithin Company additions are £106,631,000 of additional in vestm e n ts acqui reel fro m a s u bsidiary as a r 

of the settlement of debt in certain subsidiary undertakings following the capita l res tru c turing comple te d by the 

Group in August 1992,£131,430,000 due to the purchase a t cost of s h a res in a s u bs id ia ry in exch a n ge for s ubs idiary 

undertakings previously held by the Company, and £11,741,000 due to the capita lisa ti on o f a m o un ts owed by 
subsidiary undertakings . 

Details concerning the Company 's principal operating s ubs idiary unde rta kings , re lated unde rta kings a nd divi i 
are provided in note 24. 

Stocks and work in progress 

Thefi ll · · 0 
owmg are mcluded in the net book value of stocks and work in progress: 

Raw materials and consumables 

Work in progress 

Finished goods and goods for resale 

1 992 

£000 

522 

62,200 

3 , 055 

65,777 

Group 

I I 

£000 

IS Debtors 

The folloWing are included in debtors: 

Amounts falling due with in one year : 

Trade debtors 

Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 

VAT and sales taxes recoverable 

ACT recoverable 

Corporate income taxes recoverable 

Other debtors 

Prepayments and accrued income 

Amounts falling due after more than one yea r: 
Other debtors 

Prepayments and accrued income 

Total debtor 

28 I WPP Group plc 

1992 

£000 

583,451 

6,186 

2,581 

3,239 

57, 758 

42,951 

696, 166 

13,5 3 7 

5,550 

19,087 

715,253 

Group 

199 1 

£000 

517,927 

6,500 

7 ,229 

3,473 

39.470 

40,087 

6 14,686 

11,23 1 

5,328 

16,5 5 9 

63 1,245 

Company 

1992 

£000 

163,015 

559 

954 

937 

341 

165,806 

932 

932 

166, 738 
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16 Current asset investments 

17 

18 

Th e f ollowing a re included in the net book value of current asset investments: 

Unlisted investments , at cost 

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 

The f ollowing amounts are included in creditors falling due 1992 

within one year: £000 

Bank loans and overdrafts (no te 18) 36,285 

Unsecured loan notes 2,054 

Trade creditors 714,880 

Amo unts due to subsidiary undertakings -
Taxatio n and social securi ry 55,057 

Due to vendo rs of acquired companies 23,367 

Other creditors and accruals 257,889 

Deferred income 42,008 

1,131,540 

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 

The f ollowing am oun ts are included in creditors fa lling due 1992 

after more than one year: £000 

Bank loans 480,198 

Unsecured loan notes 8,345 

Amo unts due to subsidiary undertakings -
Corpo rate income taxes payable 42,950 

Due to vendo rs o f acquired companies 1,793 

Other creditors and accruals 46,462 

579,748 

Group 

1991 

£ 000 

33 ,000 

3,299 

599,03 1 

-

80,749 

10 ,69 1 

208,577 

34,575 

969,922 

Group 

1991 

£000 

494 ,649 

8 ,345 

-

22 ,788 

1,665 

34,568 

562 ,015 

1992 

£000 

2,535 

1992 

£000 

-
72 

-
88,573 

-
-

21,188 

-
109,833 

1992 

£000 

24,545 

1,170 

18,106 

11,018 

-
-

54,839 

Group 

199 1 

£000 

1,908 

Company 

1991 

£000 

13,2 12 

3,299 

-

90,965 

2,420 

-

9 ,546 

-

119,44 2 

Company 

1991 

£ 000 

9,000 

1,170 

14,262 

14 ,980 

-

26 1 

39,673 

On 5 August 1992 , the Group ente red into a new Credit Agreement with its banking syndica te . The Group agreed to 

issue to the banking syndicate new do llar deno minated Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares. The 

number o f shares w as subject to reductio n d epe ndent o n the subscriptio n fo r Ordinaty shares by existing shat·eho lders 

unde r clawback arrangem e nts. As consideratio n fo r the issue , the banking syndicate u·eated as repaid $272 m ill ion 

(£143 millio n) of the Gro up's bank loans . In additio n , they extended to the Group a $150 mill ion short term bridge 

loan facility. 

The reductio n in bank loans as a result o f the capital restructuring has been partly offse t by the increase in loans 

due to fo re ign exchange ra te m ovem ents , as disclosed in the Group's Balance Sheet at the yeat· end . This reflects the 

significance of the Group's do llar de no minated bank loans and the signi&cant weakening of sterl ing against the 

d o lla r during 1992 . As a significant proportio n o f the Group's trading activities are do llar de no minated , so are most 

o f its loan faci li ties and d ebt . 
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18 Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year continued 

Under the new Credit Agreement, the Group's syndicated te rm , synd ica ted wo rking c ap ita l a n d o th e r b o rrowings 

drawndown at 31 December 1992 to talled USS684 .3 mi ll io n . These were assumed p r im a ril y as a resu lt o f the 

acquisitions of]WT Group, Inc. and The Ogilvy Group , Inc. , a nd a re repayable in ins ta l m e m s o f S 10 mi llio n o n 

31 December 1995, $30 million on 30 June 1996, S35 mill io n o n 3 1 Decem b e r 1996 and th e: b a la nce o n 3 0 June 199 · 

Under the previous Consolidated Credit Agreement, these loans were repaya b le o ver fo ur yea rs fro m J une 1993 · 

The new Credit Agreement requires repayme nt in Ju ly 1994 of a ny drawd o wns m ade aga in s t th e n e w $15 0 m ill ion 

shon term bridge loan facility provided to the Group a t the time of the capita l res tru c turing to fund the Group 's 

working capital requirements (no te 25 provides de ta ils o f the rig h ts issue a nno u nced afte r the yea r e n d w hic h has 

been used to partially repay this loan). 

Interest on the majority of the Group's bo rrow ings is payab le a t a va ria b le ra te li nke d to USS LIB O R and , fo r a 

significant proponion of borrowings , is capped fo r the next three to fi ve yea rs. 

Borrowings under the new Credit Agreement are secured by p led ges of the issue d s hare capita l of the m a jo ri ty o f 

the Group's subsidiaries , and are governed by certain fmancial coven a n ts based o n the resu lts a n d p o s itio n o f the 

Group. 

The Group's unsecured loan notes are repayable during the years 1993 to 1997. Certa in of the n o tes carry warran ts 

to subscribe for Ordinary shares of the Co mpany (no te 20). 
Note 25 contains details of the impact o n the Group 's debt structu re o f the r ig h ts iss u e com p le ted b y th e G ro up in 

April 1993 . 

Gro up Compa n y 

The following is an analysis of bank loans and unsecured loan 
notes by year of repayment: 

Within 1-2 years 

Within 2-5 years 

Over 5 years - by instalments 

19 Provisions for liabilities and charges 

1992 

£000 

25,474 

458,497 

4,572 

488,543 

199 1 
£000 

20 3, 26 1 

245,93 4 

53,799 

502,994 

1992 

£000 

1,599 

24,116 

25,715 

1991 
£000 

9 ,000 

1,107 

-
10,107 

Group Compa n y 

1992 
Provisions f or liabilities and charges comprise: £000 

Deferred taxation 35,843 

Properry 31,908 

Pension and other 50,870 

Preference dividends 

118,621 

1991 
£000 

3 4 ,939 

29,418 

40 ,647 

20 ,598 

125 ,602 

1992 

£000 

Deferred tax has been provided to the extent that the d irectors o n the bas is of reason able assumption s and the 

intentions of management, have concluded that it is probable :hat liabilities will c rys ta llise. T h e re is n o m a te ri a l 

1991 
£000 

20,59 

20 ,598 

· ded deferred tax at 31 Decem be 199 · 1 · unprovl r 2 and no provis io n is m ade fo r tax tha t wou ld a n se o n t 1e re n!ltta n ce 

f erseas earnings. At 31 December 1992 th . · · d ·r·c o ov , e provision for deferred taxauon comprises curre nt umtng 1 1ere nces 

of £,1,750,00° (199 1: £,20•339,000) and non-current timing d ifferences o f £34,093 ,000 ( 199 1 : £. 14,600,000). 

P Operty provis ions comprise amounts .d . . 1 · h h G - · r set as1 e m respect of cerra m property eases fo r w h1c t e ro u p IS 

ry ·,ng commitments in excess of foreseeable req . car utremen ts . 
Pension and other provis ions include £33,700,000 (1991: £2 3,898 ,000) in respect o f pensio n o b ligatio n s. 

The majo rity o f these provisons arise in the United States, w here unfunded p e nsio n cos ts are carri e d in th e Gro u p 's 

Balance Sheet. 
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19 Provisions f or liabilities and charges continued 

20 

Provis io n was m ad e in 199 1 fo r div ide nds o n the 8.25p (net) Co nvertible Cumu lative Redeemable Prefere nce shares . 

Following the cap ita l restruc turing in August 1992 a nd the conversio n o f these Pre ference shares into Ordinary shares, 

the prefe re n ce di v ide nd p rovis io n is no lo nger necessary and has b een re leased to p rofit and loss account reserves. 

Group Company 

Defe rred Pension Preference Preference 

The movem en t in tbe year on Croup a nd taxatio n Pro perty and o ther dividends d ividends 

Company p rovisions comp rises: £000 £ 000 £ 000 £000 £000 

Begin n ing o f yea r 34 ,939 29 ,4 18 40,647 20,598 20,598 

Charged in th e p ro ftt a nd loss account: 

( Cred ited )/ c ha rged (3,228) - 6, 102 - -

Cha rged in exceptio nal ite ms - 1,35 1 - - -

Charged in extrao rdinary items - 297 - - -

Uti lised - (7 ,2 19) (6,021) - -

Released to pro fn and loss account reserves - - - (20 ,598) (20,598) 

Reclass ifi catio n (1,55 1) - - - -

Excha nge adjustme nts 5,683 8,06 1 10,142 - -

End of year 35 ,843 3 1,908 50,870 

Am o unts uti lised include £54,363 and £2 ,59 1,879 re lating to p rovisio ns established o n the acquisitio n o f JWT Group, 

Inc . and The Ogilvy G roup , In c. resp ectively. 

Called up share capital 

1992 1991 
£ £ 

Authorised: 

799,678,0 00 ( 199 1 : 1 06,000 ,000) O rdina ry shares o f 1 Op each 79,967,800 10,600 ,000 

256,074,7 10 (199 1: Nil) Co nvertible Cumulative Redeemable 
Pre fe re nce s ha res o f $0 .10 each 13,552,512 -

Nil ( 199 1: 2 14,000,000) 8.25p (ne t) Convertible Cumulative 
Redeemable Pre fe rence shares o f lOp each - 21,400 ,000 

5,000 (199 1: 5 ,000) "A" Ordinary Convertible shares of lOp each 500 500 

Nil (199 1: 8,000) "B" Ordinary Convertib le sha res of lOp each - 800 

9 3,520,812 32,001 ,300 

1992 1991 
£ £ 

Allotted, called up a nd fu lly paid: 

238, 196,368 (199 1: 54,763 ,752) O rdinary shares of lOp each 23,819,637 5,476,375 

236,758,50 1 (199 1: Nil) Convert ib le Cum ulative Redeemable 
Pre fere nce s ha res o f $0. 10 each 12,530,220 -

Nil (199 1: 2 13 ,825 ,7 14) 8.25p (net) Convertib le Cumulative 
Redeemable Pre fe rence shares o f lOp eac h - 21,382 ,57 l 

5 ,000 (199 1: 5 ,000) "A" Ord inary Co nvertible shares of lOp each 5 00 500 

Nil (199 1: 8,000) "B" O rd inary Conve rtib le shares of I Op each - 800 

3 6 ,35 0 ,3 5 7 26,860 ,246 
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20 Called up share capital continued 

Ordinary shares 

During the year the Company allotted the fo llowing Ordinary s ha res : 

As part of the o rdinary business of the Company: 

• 12,344,4 15 Ordinary shares w ith an aggregate no minal value of£ 1,2 34,442 a t a n aggreg a te pre mium of 

£6,187,888 in further consideratio n fo r the acquisitio n o f subsidia ry unde rta kings. 

• 14,763 Ordinary shares with an aggregate no minal value o f £ 1,476 a t a n agg rega te p re mium o f £ 8 ,567 in 

respect of the conversion of Convertible Cumulative Redeem able Prefere n ce s ha re p rio r to the cap ita l res trucruring 

of August 1992 . 

• 8,002,045 Ordinary shares w ith an aggregate no minal value of £800 ,205 a t par in re s p e c t o f the con vers io n 

of"B" Ordinary Convertible shares . 

As part of the capital restructuring completed in August 1992: 

• 160,293 ,963 Ordinary shares w ith an aggregate no minal value o f £ 16 ,029 ,396 a t a n aggre ga te pre mium o f 

£5 ,343,133 in respect of the conversion o f the balance of Co nvertible Cumula tive Red eem ab le Pre fe re n ce s h a res . 

• 2,777,430 Ordinary shares w ith an aggregate no minal value o f £277,743 a t a n aggrega te pre mium of 

£ 1,388,7 15 in respect ofthe open offer to qualifying ho lde rs under the capita l restruc turing clawb ack a rra n gem en ts . 

Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares 

The Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference sha res o f the Compan y in issue at 13 Jul y 1992 were con verted 

into Ordinary shares as part of the capital restructuring comple ted by the Grou p . 

As part of the capital res tructuring, the Company allo tted 236,758,5 0 1 new Con vertible C umula tive Re d eem able 

Preference shares with an aggregate nominal value o f £ 12,530 ,220 a t an aggregate pre mium o f £ 129 ,524 ,881. 

At 31 December 1992 , these shares were convertible a t the o ptio n o f the h o lde rs a t a n y time up to a n d including 

31 December 2001 at the rate of o ne Ordinary share fo r each Con vertible Cumula tive Re d eem able Pre fe re n ce s h a re 

held. Following the righ ts issue announced o n 11 March 1993 , the con vers io n te rms of the Con vertible Cumula tive 

Redeemable Preference shares have been adjusted . The new conversio n ra te is 1.122 O rdinary s h a res fo r each 

Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference sha re he ld . Any Ordinary sh a res a ris ing o n con vers io n o f Co n vertible 

Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares canno t be sold fo r o ne year fro m the date o f a llo tme nt , a nd , in additio n , 

between the f1rst and seco nd anniversaries o f allo tment , o nly a m aximum of 25% can b e sold. 

The Company may redeem the new Convertible Cumulative Redeem able Pre fe re n ce s h a res , s ubject to certa in 

conditions co ntained in the Company's Articles of Associatio n , at any time up to 3 0 June 2 0 07, a t which d a te a ll 

outstanding shares will be redeemed . The premium , payable o n the red em p tio n price p e r s h are o f $1.133 7, a m o unts 

to fi ve per cent in the first two years since issue , reducing by ha lf o f o ne p e r cent in each subseque nt year. It is n o t 

anticipated currently that the Group w ill be required to redeem the sha res, g iven the c urre nt econ o 1nic o utlook 
and share price. 

The new Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares carry a div ide n d e ntitle m e nt b ased o n div ide nds 

paid on the Company's Ordinary shares , with a gross yield to U K tax reside n ts o f a minimum of 2% per a nnum and a 

maximum of 6% per annum of the issue price. The first d ividend fa lls due o n 1993 pro fits . 

32 I WPP Group plc 



Notes to the accounts 

20 Called up share capital continued 

';<~ " and "B " Ord inmy Convertible sha res 

The "A" and "B" Ordinary Conve rtible shares were issued to the vendo rs of certain companies acquired during 1986 

and 1987. They were co nvertible into Ordinary shares o f the Company in accordance with the Company's Articles of 

Associatio n , the numbe r of Ordinary shares to be allo tted o n their conversio n being based on the profits attained by 

the acquired companies in the pe rio d up to 3 1 May 1992 . 

The Ordinary shares a llo tted in the year in respect of the conversion o f the "B" Ordinary Convertible shares were 

paid-up to the extent necessa ry by the capitalisatio n o f reserves standing to the credit o f the Company's share premium 

account (no te 2 1) . These shares were valued at £2 ,63 0,272 , w hich sum has been credited to the merger reserve in the 

Company's accoun ts. The "B" Ordinary Convertible shares were cancelled o n satisfaction of this last deferred payment 

to the vendo rs o f the relevant company. 

The "A" Ordinary Conve rtible shares were no t converted in the year because appropriate p rofit levels were not 

atta ined by the relevant company. The Co mpany intends to invite shareho lders to approve the conversion at par of the 

"A" Ordinary Conve rtible shares into Ordinary shares at an appropriate opportunity. 

Wa rrants 

5,07 1,025 subscriptio n warrants are in issue, each of w hich carries the right to subscribe for one Ordinary share of the 

Company o n 3 0 June in each of the years 1992 to 1996 inclusive at a subscriptio n price of 1 ,OOOp per share. 

Additio nally, certain o f the Group 's unsecured loan no tes carry warrants to subscribe for 875,000 Ordinary shares of 

the Company at a price of 890p per share. 

Share op tions 

As at 7 May 1993, o ptio ns have been granted under the WPP Executive Share Option Scheme over a total of 9,912,629 

(199 1: 3 ,003, 106) Ordinary shares , exercisable between 1993 and 2003 at prices per share ranging from 34.5p 

to 755p . Certain exercise prices and the numbers of shares under option are subject to adjustment following the rights 

issue completed by the Group in Ap ril 1993. 

Note 25 contains de ta ils o f changes in the Company's share capital as a result of the rights issue completed by the 

Group in April1993 . 
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21 Reserves 

a) Group 

Movements during tbe year were as f ollows: 

Balance at beginning of year 

Adjustments to reserves consequent to the capital 
restrucruring of August 1992 : 

-Share premium arising on the issue o r conversio n o f Cumula ti ve 
Convertible Redeemable Preference shares net o f exp enses of issue 

- Share premium arising on shares issued in respect o f 
the open offer 

- Preference dividend written back to reserves 

Capitalisation of share premium on conversio n of 
"B" Ordinary Convertible shares (nore 20) 

Premium on shares issued o r conven ed during the year in 
fu rther consideration fo r the acquisition of subsidiary 
undertakings (nore 20) 

Write off of goodwill arising o n consolidation in the year (no te 22) 

Write off o f goodwill to extraordinary items 

Currency translation movement 

Movement on revaluation reserve in year 

Retained loss for the fmancial year 

h a re 

pre m ium 

accou n t 

£000 

193 ,904 

12 8 ,5 48 

1,389 

( 7 99) 

G o od " ·ill 

w rite o ff 

res e rve 

<£000 

(8 44 ,969) 

8,8 18 

(32, 502 ) 

12 ,2 13 

O the r 

rcs e n ·es 

.£0000 

268.5 3 5 

(1 2 1 ,05 3 ) 

23 5 

Pro fit 

a ndlo 

account 

£ 000 

87,682 

2 0 ,598 

( 11 ,929) 

Balance at end of year 3 2 3 ,0 4 2 (85 6 ,440) ! 4 7, 7 I 7 96,3 5 1 

Other reserves at 31 December 1992 comprise: Capita l rese rve £ 1,849,000 ; C urre n cy tra n s la ti o n d e ftcit £ 3 5 ·_19 0 •000 ; 

and Revaluatio n reserve £ 181,058 ,0 0 0 . Cumulative goodwill resu lting from acquis itio n s whic h h as b ee n wrme n o ff 

to the Goodw ill w rite o ff reserve , ne t o f good w ill re la ting to dis p osals trans fe rre d to the pro ft t a nd loss account , 
amounts to £ 1,142 millio n. 

b) Company 
Sh a re Profit 

pre mium Me rg e r and loss 

acco unt re se rv e account 
Movements during tbe year were as fo llows: 

£ 000 £000 £ 000 
Balance at beginning of year 

193 ,90 4 276 ,239 (38,9 7 0) 

Adjustments to reserves consequent to the capi tal 
restrucrunng of August 1992 : 

Share premium arising on the issue o r co nversio n o f Cumulative 
-Converti ble Redeemable Pre~ h · 

128 ,5 48 -erence s a res net of expenses of ISsue 

- Share premium aris ing on shares issued in respect o f 

-
the open offer 

1 ,3 89 -
- Preference d ividend written back to reserves 

- - 20,5 9 8 

Capita lisation of share premium on conversion of "B" Ord ina 
Converuble shares (note 20) ry 

(799) - -
Premium ~n shares issued o r convened during the yea · fu h 
cons1dcranon fo r the acquisition of subsidiary undenaki~~ C~o~~ 20) - 8 ,8 18 -
Retained prof1t fo r the fmancial year (no te 10) 

- - 36 ,0 99 
Balance at end of year 

323 ,0 42 28 5 ,0 57 17,72 7 

In 1987, the balance on th e share prem ium account at tha t time a m o unting to £ 2 11 ,090 ,000 was c a n c e lle d und e r c o urt 

sanctio n and transferred to a no n-d istributab le special reserve . Fo r conve nie n ce, th is rese rve h as b e e n d is closed a b o c 
w ith the m erger rese rve . 
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22 Acquisitions 

The Group did no t m ake any mate ri al acqu isitio ns during 1992. Further amounts paid eithe r in cash o r in share capital 

in respect o f ea rlie r acquis itio ns gave rise to goodwill o f £ 32 ,502,000 (no te 21). 

23 Guarantees and other financial commitments 

a) Capita l com m itm en ts Group 

1992 199 1 

At the end of tbeycw ; capita l com m itm en ts were: £000 £000 

Co ntracted fo r but no t provided fo r 312 4,017 

Autho rised but no t contracted fo r 368 706 

680 4,723 

h) Contingent liabilities 

Acqu isitio ns m ad e in ea rlie r yea rs (excluding JWT Group, Inc. and The Ogilvy Group, Inc.) may give rise to further 

conside ratio n resulting in good w ill in additio n to that arising fro m payments to date. Any further payments will be 

payable in cash and Ordinary sha res o f the Company dependent upo n the level of profitability of these acquired 

subsidia ry u nde rtakings over vario us pe rio ds up to 3 1 December 1996. It is no t practicable to estimate with any 

reasonable degree o f certa inty the to tal add itio nal conside ratio n to be paid. However, the directors estimate that the 

additio na l paym ents w h ich may be payab le in respect o f all such subsidiary undertakings , including amounts accrued 

in the ba lance sheet a t 3 1 December 1992 , would be: 

Payable in 1992 1991 

Shares Cash Total Total 

£000 £000 £000 £ 000 

Wi thin 1 year from 3 1 December 1992 12 ,776 27, 150 39,926 27 ,226 

Within 2 -5 years 11 ,359 26 ,704 38,063 42 ,960 

24, 135 53 ,85 4 77,989 70 ,186 

The above ana lys is is calculated a t 1992 average exchange rates , and assumes that the vendors choose cash rather than 

shares w here the o ptio n exists . The ana lysis also assumes that the Company issues shares w here the option exists , 

altho ugh in many cases it has the right to settle in cash if it so wishes. Consideratio n received as shares must be 

re tained by the vendors fo r a min imum pe rio d of three years . 

In the opinion o f the directo rs , the re sho uld be no reductio n in the net assets o f the Group over this period , taking 

into account o nl y profits from those companies w hose vendo rs are entitled to receive future payments. The Group's 

cash flow projectio ns fo r these companies fo r the same period indicate a net cash generation after ta.'Ca tion 

conside rably in excess o f these maximum contingent cash payments . 

The Company and various o f its subs idiaries a re, fro m time to time, parties to lega l proceedings and claims which 

arise in the o rdinary course o f business. The directo rs do no t anticipate that the outcome of these proceedings and 

cla ims w ill have a m ate ria l adverse e ffect o n the Group 's fmancial position . 
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23 Guarantees and other f inancial commitments continued 

d) Pens ion a rra ng em ents 

Companies w ith in the Group o p e ra te a large numbe r of p ension schemes , the fo rms and benefits ofwhich vary w ith 

co nditio ns and practices in th e cou ntries co ncerned . The schemes are administered by trustees and , in most cases , are 

indep e nde nt of the G ro up . 

Group 

1992 1991 
The Group p ens ion costs a re ana lysed as follows: £000 £000 

Defmed contributio n schemes 17,158 17,26 1 

Defmed benefit schemes 5,539 4,3 10 

22,697 2 1,57 1 

Whe re d e fmed benefit sch em es exis t the p e nsio n cost is assessed in accordance w ith the advice of qualified actuaries 

using, in gene ra l, the pro jected u n it credit me tho d . The latest actuarial assessments ofthe schemes were undertaken 

w ithin the las t three years. The majo r assumptio ns used by the actuaries were that in general the return on plan assets 

would b e 8% , sala ry increases wou ld b e b erween 4% and 8% and pension increases would be 4%. The market value of 

plan assets to ta lled £89m and the actuarial value o f the assets was sufficient to cover approximately 117% of the benefits 

w hich h ad accrued to m e mbers afte r allowing fo r expected future increases in salaries. 

Th e G roup has no m a te ria l n o n-p e nsio n p ost retirement be nefit obligatio ns. 

24 Principal operating subsidiary undertakings and divisions 

The Compa ny's prin c ipa l su bsid iary u nde rtakings, related undertakings and divisions at 31 December 1992 are shown 

be low, togethe r w ith a n o te of the ir principal activiry and counu·y o f operation or registration. The Company direcdy or 

indirectly he ld 100% (except as n o ted) o f each class o f the issued shares o f the subsidiaries . 

Company Activity Country 

Strategic marketing services 

The He nley Centre Stra tegic Marketing Consultancy England 

The Futu res Group (2 0%) Strategic Marketing Consultancy USA 

Media advertising 

Cole&Weber Media Advertising USA 

Conquest Eu rope/ Lansdown Conquest Media Advertising Ita ly/ England 

]. Walte r Tho mpson Company Media Advertising USA 

Ogilvy & Mathe r Wo rldwide Media Advertising USA 

Scali McCabe Sloves (80%) Media Advertising USA 

Public relations 

Ogilvy Adams & Rine hart Public Rela tions U A 

Cart Byoir & Associates Public Rela tions USA 

Hill and Kn ow ! ton Public Rela tions USA 

Tim mo ns and Company Lobbying and Government Relations USA 

The Wexler Group Lobbying and Government Relations USA 

Market research 

Millward Brow n Internatio nal Mm·ket Research England 

MRB Group Market Research England 

Research In te rnatio nal Market Research England 
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24 Principal operating subsidiary undertakings and divisions continued 

Company Activity Country 

Non-media advertising 

Coley Porter Bell Brand and Corporate Identity Design England 

Business Design Group/ McColl Interior Design, Architecture and G raphic D esig n England 

Oakley Young Associates Point-of sale, Graphic and Retail Design England 

SampsonTyrrell Corporate and Brand Identity Desig n Engla nd 

SBG Partners Packaging and Corporate Id entity Design U SA 

Walker Group/ CNI Retail Architecture, Interior and G raphic Desl~[!,/1 USA 

VAPGroup Graphic Design En gland 

P&L International Vacationers Incentive IJY Motivation Engla nd 

The Grass Roots Group (50%) Incentive IJY Motivation England 

Einson Freeman Sales Promotion USA 

Mando Marketing Sales Promotion England 

Scott Stern Associates Design and Marketing Scotland 

Promotional Campaigns Worldwide Sales Promotion Consultancy England 

The Marketing Consultancy Sales Promotion and Marketing Consultancy England 

Metro Video Audio Visual Products/ Services Engla nd 

Specialist communications 

A Eicoff & Company Direct Marketing USA 

Anspach Grossman Portugal Corporate Identity USA 

Brouillard Communications Business to Business Advertising USA 

EWA Database Marketing England 

HLSCORP Specialist Healthcare Advertising USA 

]. WalterThompson Direct Direct Marketing USA 

]. WalterThompson Healthcare Health care Advertising USA 

Mendoza, Dillon & Asociados Hispanic Advertising USA 

Ogilvy & Mather Direct Direct Marketing USA 

Pace Communications Group Real Estate Marketing USA 

Primary Contact Business, Finance and Recruitment Advertising England 

The RTC Group Public Affairs USA 

Seiniger Advertising Motion Picture Advertising USA 

Ferguson Communicatio ns Group Specialist Healthcare Advertising USA 

Thompson Recruitment Advertising Recruitment Advertising USA 

Manufacturing 

Alto n Wire Products Manufacture of Wire Products E n g la nd 

North Kent Plastic Cage Manufacture of Wire and Sheet Meta l Products England 

Staffordshire Holloware Manufacture of Aluminium Products England 

Refrigeratio n (Bournemouth) Sale and Installation ofShopfitt ing Equipmen t E n g la nd 

Further mformario n o n Gro up companies can be obtained from the Group contacts o n page 26 o f the Con1pa nies 

section of this Report . 
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24 Principal operating subsidiary undertakings and divisions continued 

Non-coterminous year-ends 

Millwa rd Brown Inte rnatio nal was acquired o n terms w hereby further consideration is payable based on the audited 

pro fi ts o f Mill wa rd Brown Inte rnatio nal over the five years ending 31 March 1994; accordingly the fmancial year-end 

has no t been changed . Japa n Market Research Bureau has a year-end of 31 May fo r commercial reasons. The 1992 

Group financia l s tatements include accounts in respect of both companies prepared fo r the year ended 3 1 December 

1992 . 

The Group has othe r subsid iary undertakings w ith year-ends other than 3 1 December. These companies perfo rm 

administrative and o ther serv ices o r are inte rmediate ho lding companies fo r o ther Group companies and do not 

o the rw ise trade . Thei r yea r e nds range fro m 3 1 Ma rch to 30 November. 

25 Rights issue 

In the circular to sha re ho lders dated 13 July 1992, relating to the capital restructuring, the Board stated that, prior to 

July 1994, it would w is h to raise funds e ither by an issue of shares o r other securities , by asset disposals or by 

appro priate a lte rnative means . As part o f the capital restructu ring, therefore, the autho rised Ordinary share capital of 

the Com pany was increased and the Board sought and was given the requisite authorities by shareholders to issue 

addit io nal Ordi nary share capital in o rde r to have the flexibility to raise funds at an appropriate time. 

On 11 March 1993, the Group announced a rights issue of 4 new Ordinary shares for every 5 Ordinary shares 

p revio usly held and 4 new Ord inary shares fo r every 5 warrants previously held at a price of 45p per share. This raised 

approxi mate ly £85 millio n , net of expenses , th rough the issue of 195,397,300 new Ordinary shares . 

The majo ri ty o f the proceeds o f the righ ts issue have been used in partial repayment of amounts d rawn under the 

$150 mill ion s ho rt te rm bri dge loan facili ty (no te 18) and the balance w ill be used to provide additional working capital. 

Had the righ ts issue taken place o n 31 December 1992 , the effect (net of expenses) would have been as follows: 

Net Number Percentage 
liabilities of Ordinary of Ordinary 

£000 shares shares 

Net liabi lities at 31 December 1992 (24 1,927) 238,196,368 55% 

Rights issue 84,908 195 ,397 ,3 00 45% 

Proforma net liabilities at 31 December 1992 (157 ,019) 433,593,668 100% 
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26 Class 4 transaction waivers 

During 1992,The London Stock Exchange granted waivers from its n o rma l C lass 4 require m e n ts in resp ect of 

transactions between the Group and Messrs Ramon Guardia and Fe rna ndo Ma rtin , b o th of w h o m a re directors of 

Ogilvy&MatherDirectS.A. and Ogilvy&Mather Dataconsult S.A .. The compa ni es prov id e direct m a rke ting and related 

consultancy services , respectively, in Spain . The transactions in ques tio n we re put a n cl ea 11 o ptio n agree m e nts be tween 

WPPHoldings (Holland) B.V. and Messrs Guardia and Martin to acquire th e la n e rs' min o rity s h a re h o ldings in OgilV) 

Mather Direct S.A. and Ogilvy & Mather Dataconsult S.A .. The put o ptio ns m ay f1rs t be exe rc ised in the o rdinary course 

of events on 31 March 1995 or on 31 March in any subseque nt year. 

At 31 December 1992, Mr Guardia's shareholding in Ogilvy & Ma the r Direct S.A. was 10% a nd in O g ilvy & Ma tl1er 

Dataconsult S.A., 5.9%, while Mr Martin's shareholding in the two co mpa nies was 2 .25% a nd 11 .35% resp e ctively. The 

consideration payable, in cash, to Messrs Guardia and Martin upon exerc ise o f the re levant o ptio n s w ill b e ca lculated 

by reference to a formula based on the prof1ts after tax of the companies in qu estio n a nd th e ir resp ective net asset 

values. The profits after tax for the year ended 31 December 1992 and n e t assets a t tha t d a te o f Ogil vy & Mathe r Direct 

S.A. were £308,000 and £2,475,000 respectively, and of Ogilvy & Mather Datacon s ult S.A., £20,000 a nd £449 ,000 

respectively. The waiver has been granted subject to the maximum conside ra tio n payabl e n o t e x ceeding 2% o f the 
market ea ·rat· · P1 tSatton ofWPP Group plc at the date of exercise. 

Financial calendar 

Interim Statements fo ha! f . 
r · -years endmg 30 June are issued in August. 

Preliminary An noun . . 
cements of results for fmancial years ending 3 1 Decembe r a re 1ssu e d 1n Ma rc h . 

Annual Report 
s are posted to shareholders in May. 

Annual General Me t· 
e lngs are held in Londo n in June. 
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Excellence worldwide 

]. j WPPGrouppk 

ltl'llteglc vision 

To understand and interpret the increasingly complex marketing n eeds of our clients 

at every level from local to worldwide. 

To Provide clients With a comprehensive and, when appropria te, integra ted range 

of marketing services of the highest quality: both strategical~v and tacticai~J'. 
To ensure that each service provided returns added value to e very c lie nt. 

• The WPP Group is made up o f the wo rld's leading marke ting servi ces com panies, 

serving over 300 of the Fortune 500 companies. 

1 We have 20,717 people working in 660 offices in 70 countries around the world. 

1 We work With 155 clients in five or more countries. 

1 In 1992, Group companies won 973 major creative and business effective ness awards. 
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The Group's service sectors 

4 WPP Group pk: 

st ... teglc vision 

To grow and maintain companies of such excellence that tbey pro('lde tbe most 

stimulating career opportunities for talented professionals in all disciplines. 

To provide those professionals with rewards and incentiues u·bicb encourage tbe 

greatest number to a sense of ownership. 

To he the major multi national marketing services company. 

• We work for 868 major national or international clients in two or more service sectors. 

• 330 of our clients use three or more service sec tors. 

• 18% of new business assignments comes from business opportunities brought from 

one Group company to another. 

Th• WPp Group comp•nl•• 

The next 19 pages briefly describe our main operating companies, by service senor. 



Public relations 
National and interna ti ona l corpo rate, 

financ ial and m arketing co mmunica ti o ns: 

crisis managem ent ; publi c affairs and 

m anagem ent counsell ing. 

Market research 
Consumer, media, corpo rate 

communica ti o n and policy resea rch : 

adverti sing research , pre-tes ting, track ing 

and eva luati o n : desig n and management 

o f international market studi es; new 

product developm e n t and test ing . 

Strategic marketing 
services 

Social. econo mic and m arket 

fo recas ting; d evelo pment o f 

co rporate strategy; econo metric 

modelli ng; envi ronmental changes 

tracked thro ugh regular surveys. 

Non-media advertising 
Identity, des ign and architecture 

Architecr ura l .serv ices: exhibi tio ns: furni tu re, 

indusrr ia l, product. environmenlal, 

point-of-sale and retail design: packaging; 
corpo rat e identit y: marketing and 

co rporate litera ture. 

Sales promotion 
Consu mer and trade promoti ons; 

point -of-sa le: o n-pack o ffers. 

l ncentiue & motiuation 

Business seminars and en tert ainment: 

incen tive st rategies and programmes: 

con ference and travel management. 

Audio fifsual communications 

Co rporate and tr3ining videos: exhibitions 

and co nferences: equipment instal la lion. 

se rvici ng and hire: preserHati ons. producl 

launches and trade shows: production. 

ed itin g and tra nsfer. 

Media advertising 
The plann ing, production and placing of 

advertising for multi-national and 

national advertisers in all categories. 

Specialist communications 
Ethnic, business-to-business, corporate, 

en tertainment, pharmaceu tical, travel, 

recru itment, retai l advert ising; direct 

mail and direct marketing; invesw_r 

communications; corporate ident ity. 
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Strategic marketing services 

The Futures Group 

The Futures Group continues to he lp clients 
better understand, change and more effectively 
cope wnh uncertainties that shape the future. 
We help senior management teams capitalize 
on emerging opportunities and avoid serious 
problems in an increasingly challe ng ing global 
busmess and political environment. 

80 Glastonbury Boulevard 
Glastonbury 
CT 06033 
USA 

Tel (203) 633 3501 
Fax (203) 657 9701 FUTURES 
Contact: 
Frank Ruorolo 
President 

Other US offices 
and contacts: 
Los Angeles 
Jack Uoyd 
Minneapo/is 

Bill DeGenaro 
Washington 

Roben Smith 
Chapel Hill 

Jim Knowles 
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Project offi ces: 
Mexico Mexico City 
Indonesia Jakarta 
Morocco Rabat 
Peru Lima 

Zimbabwe Harare 
NigerNiamy 

GhanaAccra 

~IENLEYeCENTRE 

I 

GROUP 

The Henley Centre 

We a rc an ideas- based consul!ancy who help, 
clients it.lcntify and an ti c ipa te change, workit , 
w ith th e m to dev ise appropr ia te strategies to, 
profitable so luti ons. 

Unique ly we co mbine rigo r ous a nd in nO\ . !t 
resea rc h w ith c urre nt and prac ti ca l a na l)os i· 
the tota l bus iness e n v iro nm e nt - unde rsranctt 
the impa n of hard (eg economic) a nd soft (e, 
lifes t yle ) fac tors on a clien t 's business and ho,, 
they ca n he ex p loited . 

9 Bridewell Place 
London EC4V BAY 
United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 353 9961 
Fax (071) 353 2899 

C c1nta c l...., 

Bc>h T yn -e // 

Chief 1-:.:x:ecutft ie 

Chrh Farme lo 
Joint lHanaf.:ill!: I hrf:!ctor 

Eric "la lama 

Joint .l\1ana~ing I >free/o r 

( >r h er t •ft 11 c 

lf<: nk·\ ' <.cnrn.· l rc l:.-tnd 

2H I :ppcr Fif /will1 a nl Srn.:c r 

f >1 1hlin L 

Eire 

'Id ( '\ 'i '\ I > h i 9 1·1-

Fa x 1 ~ <:; ~ I J h I 111 I ~ 

C.<llllac r 

Cc1 ;11d ( ) .1'\,J c il l 

Partia l cl ie nt li st: 
Apple 
ASDA 
AT&T 
Ba hlsen 
BBC 
BP 
Britis h AirW:I)'S 
Britis h Te leco111 
G I:LXO 

H eine ken 

Midla nd Bank 
Nes rlc 
Nike 
N < 1nvich Union 

R< wcr 

~e< ll r ish & Nc\\'\'~\H, 

.l .i nlc -\XIarncr 

1 'nilcvc r 

I 'nit c d Disti lle r':'\ 

W h i rlpllOI 
\XI h 1 t hrc:td 



J. W ait e r Thompson Company 

1992 was a strong n::tr for .f. \\ "; tltcr Thornpson ,,·orld"·idc. In :t rapidh­

changing cn\·ironnlcnt. wL· helped many tlf our clien ts build their brands 
and n1arket .s hare. and ;Is :1 rc.s ul! we grew .s ign itic:1nlly in n.·\·cnues and 

operating profit further :tfhrmation of th :ll pcrform:tncc ,,·as the high 

nun1hc r of new as.s ignrncnh tha t our 111:1jor nlultinarion:tl cli e nt s 

awarded us. \Y/c :trc now bi lling :s.::; .- hilli()fl. with on.·r (l,OOO cmp loyet=s 

in 206 offices world"·idc 

466 Lexington 
Avenue 

New York 
NY 10017 
USA 
Tel (212) 210 7000 
Fax (212) 210 7066 

Con tans: 

Burt ,'vlan n i ng 

Cbairman. 
Chief F.xecutit'e 

Officer 

Peter/\ Schwcit zc r 

Vice Cbainnan. 

J\L:ency Ope rat ions 
Wi lliam C Thompson .Jr 

Vice Chainnan. 

Clien t Opera tio ns 

Lewis J Trench<.:r 

/!..:'l:ecutir•e 

Vice President. 

Cbie( Financial and 

Ad1ninist1·a tir 'e Officer 

North America 
J \'\ 'alter Thompso n 

Ct1m p:1ny 

·166 l.cxing tlln :\\·c nuc 

:\cw 'r't 1rk 

1\Y 100 1-

t ·sA 

ld ( 2 121 2 I 0 7 000 

F:Lx 0 12 1 210 -or,r, 

CtJn tac t:•. : 

H"n:tld S Bums 
Cbhf I~YeC llfit ·t' 

Offiu·~: Nortb ;\11/erica 

jamcs B Patt c rson 

Cba irJJlt.lll. 

JVorrb ,·\JJJerh.'a 

l 'ni ted St:Hes 

/Veu · h n'/.,• 

i\tlanra 

{.'bicago 

Detroit 

La .... · .Anp,elt>s 

~"l·an Francisco 

Hcgit lll;ll Atl\ ·cnising 

G rour and 

22 Scn· icc Offices 

Canada 

.\1/ontrea/ 

7bronto 

VaJzcottt 't>r 

Asia Pacific 
.J. \X":tltcr Tho mpso n 

Ct m1pany l.td 

5 T Shui O n Ce ntre 
(l -H H arbo ur Ro:td 

\'\'anchai 

Hong Ko ng 

Td (H~21 'i8-t -J702 

f:Lx ( H~2 I H2-t 0H23 

Con tan : 

Alan Fairningto n 

Pre .... :idenl. Asia Pac~'fic 

O ffi ces : 

Aust ra lia 

Chi113 

Hong Kon g 

India 

.J :tp:tn 

Korc:1 

r\ b l :~ysia 

i\ew Zea land 

Philippines 

Sing:qH Jre 

Sri Lanka 

l :l i\\':ln 

Thailand 

Affi l i:tiL'S: 

Indones ia 

Pakistan 

M e dia advertising • 

We serve I A '50 multinational. regional and loca l adverti sers - w i th over 

6,000 ind iv idual ass ignmen ts. As the world·s first advertising age ncv. fo u nded 

in 1864. the first full-serv ice age ncy, and the first g loba l agencv. in a verv true 

sense, JWT ·wrote the book o n adve rti sing· Fundamental tO that record is 

tha t we trea t change as an oppo rtunit y 10 innova te and lead . T he results of 

1992 we re a good exa mple of o ur commitmen t 10 basic principles and 

leadership th rough innovat io n. Bur/ A/arllling. Cbairman & CEO 

Latin America 
J. Wa l1cr Thompso n 

de Mexico S.A. 

F.icrcito Kacion:1\ 'i 19 

Colonia Granada 

ll 'iOMcxicoDF 

Tcl (525) 250 7808 

F:Lx (525) 25-J 3-J 16 

CtJn tacr: 

John E Ho lmes 

Presiden l. La tin Amen·ca 

Offi ces: 

Argentina 

Brazil 

Chile 

Domin ica n Republic 

Ecuador 

Guatemala 

Mexico 

P:uaguJy 

Peru 

Puert o Hico 

Ve nezuela 

Affi l iates: 

Co lo mbia. Cos1a Ri c:t 

El Sa lvador. Ho nduras 

Nica ragua. Panama 

L'ruguay 

Europe 
). Wa iter Tho mpson 

Companv Ltd 

-.o Berkc\ey Square 

Lo ndon \VI X 6AD 

United Kingdom 

Tel (07 1) 499 4040 

Fax (07 1) 493 8432 

Contac ts: 

Miles Co lebrook 

Cbief £wcwive Office I: 

Europe 

Alien Thomas 

Cbairman. 

CbiefCreative Officel: 

Eu rope 

Offices: 

Aust ri a 

Belg ium 

Denmark 

Finla nd 

France 

Germany 

Greece 

Ireland 

Ita ly 

Net herland s 

Portuga l 

South Africa 

Sp3in 

Sweden 

Switzerland 

Turkev 

Cnited Kingdom 

Affiliates: 

Czech Republic. 

Hungarv. i\orwav 

Poland 

Ti hama Interna tional (TMI): 

Egvpt. Kuwait 

Lebannn. Morocco 

Saudi Arabia , UAE 

WPP G ro up plc 



• Media advertising 

Ogilvy & Mather Worldwide 

OMW's primary mission is to generate sales results for its clie nts-
WE SELL OR ElSE. This commitment is particularly significant as nothi n g is 

of more importance to our clients today than hard sales results. The agency 
has always been well placed to achieve this missio n o n a globa l scale because 

Worldwide Plaza 
309 West 49th 
Street 
New York 
NY 10019-7399 
USA 
Tel (212) 237 4000 
Fax (212) 237 5123/4 

Contacts: 
Charlotte Beers 
Chainnan and 
Chief Executive 
Tel (212) 237 7241 
Fax (212) 237 5753 

Peter Scarperi 
Chief Financial 
Officer 

Tel (212) 237 5821 
Fax (212) 237 5917 

North America 
Ogilvy & Mather 

New York 

Worldwide Plaza 
309 West 49th Street 
New York 

NY 10019-7399 

Tel (212) 237 6629 
Fax (212) 237 4533 

Contact: 
Rochelle Lazarus 
President 

Ogilvy & Ma the r 
Atlanta 

One Midtown Plaza 

1360 Peachtree Street 
Atlanta 

Georgia 30309 
Tel (404) 888 5125 

Fax ( 404) 888 5266 

Contact: 
Neill Came ran 
Executive VP, 

Managing Director 

Ogilvy & Mather 
Chicago 

676 St Clair 
Chicago 
Illinois 60611 
Tel (312) 988 2727 
Fax (312) 988 4328 

Contact: 
To m Hall 

President and Chief 
Executive Officer 

Ogilvy & Mather 
Detroi t 

100 Re naissance 
Centre 

Suite 2310 

De troit 
Michigan 48243 

Tel (313) 396 4330 
Fax (313) 259 8754 

Contact: 
]an Starr 
SeniorVP 

General Manager 

Ogilvy & Mat he r 
Ho uston 

1415 Louisiana 
Ho uston 
Texas 77002 
Tel (713) 655 3567 
Fax (713) 650 3350 

Contact: 
Jim Hi ne 
Executive VP 

Managing Director 

we have an e n v iab le 40 vea r hi s torv of c n .:a ting adve rti s ing tha t sells, in 

produc tive co m b inati o n wi th t h t: ""'>rid ·s larges t direct m a rke ting companr. 
OMW has 250 o ffi ces in 57 countrks ofkr ing adve rti s ing, direc t marke ti ng, 

public re la tions. sa les promoti< >nand rda ted services. 

Ogi lvy & Ma ther 

Los Ange les 
11 766 Wilshire 

Bouleva rd 

l Ot h Floo r 
Los Ange les 
Ca lifo rni a 90025 
Te l (3 1 0) 996 0500 
Fax (3 10) 996 04 19 

Contac t : 
j erry McGee 
Execu tive VP 
Managing Director 

Ogilvy & Ma t her 

Toronto 
100 Unive rs it y Avenue 

To ronto 
O nta rio MSJ !VS 
Ca nada 
Te l ( 4 16) 593 771 I 
Fax (416) 597 1357 

Contact : 
Tro Piliguian 
Chairman and Chief 

Executive Officer 

Europe 
Og il vy & ~1:1 t ht:r 

I:un>pc 

10 Caho t Squa re 

Canarv \XIh arf 
1, >ndun E 1·1 ·lQB 

[jnitcd Kingdom 
Tel (071) -1 2 3370 
Fax (07 1) 7 12 9024 

Co ntac t : 

Ha rry Rcid 
Chairnzan 

Latin America 
Ogi lvy & Ma t he r 

Lat in Amer ica 

Avcnitla Brig3deiro 

Fari a Lin1a 

2000 Blc >C< > B 

7 th Floor 
O I--1 HO Sao Paul<> 

Brazi I 
Te i ('5'51 1JH 1"i 1066 
Fax ('5'5 11 ) Hl '5 6528 

Co n tact: 

Fla vin Correa 

Preside nt 

Asia Pacific 
Ogilvy & .t>·lather 

Asia/Pac ific 
1\·lou nt Parker House 

7th Floor 

Taikoo Shing 
Ho ng Ko ng 
Tel (852) 568 3464 
Fax (852) 885 3510 

Co ntac t: 
Rod Wright 
Cbairnzan 

• c: Ogilvy &Mather 
Worldwide 

s 
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Cole & Weber 
Cole & Weber is 119 people who p racti ce the fami li a r and separa te 
d isciplines of the age ncy bus iness. hut who subscribe 10 o ne . powerful 
goal: adve rtis ing that breaks through the clu!!e r to linge r in the mind . 
It's a goa l tha t brings a ll 119 people of Cole & Weber in !O the c rea tive 
process. The adve rti s ing we produce in the se rvi ce o f 29 clie ms appears 

in 133 countries, 25 languages. 

308 Occldental 
Avenue South 

Seattle 
Washington 98104 

USA 
Tel (206) 447 9595 
Fax (206) 233 0178 

Co ntac t: 
Austin McGhie 
President 
Tel (206) 447 9595 

Othe r offices ' 
55 SW Ya mh ill Stree t 
Pon land 

O regon 97204 

Te l (503) 226 2R2 1 

Fax (503) 226 6059 

Contact: 

Debby Kcnnedv 
Vice Presiden t/ 
JWanaging Director 

Tel (503) 226 2821 

Partia l client li sL 
Boeing 

Bonne,·i ll e Powe r 
Admini strJtion 

Nike i. e . and Tensile Air 

No rthwest Ford 
Deale rs Assoc. 

Oregon State Lo u ery 
Oregonian Publishing Co. 
SAFE CO 
Sa li sha n Lodge, Inc. 
Stimson L'lne \Vineries 

West in Hotels & Reso rts 
Wcye rhaeuser 

Media adve rtising • 

Cole&Weber 
~vtJWt-& Cleve-f' 

Conquest Europe 

From logic to magic. lt 's a journey back and fo rth which we do every 

Aingle day. With determination and fantasy. A journey without frontiers 
nd limits , except fo r those that respond to the needs of our partners. 

A journey in which we are driven by disc ipline and imagination, by 
na lys is and hunc by professionalism and enthusiasm. But, principally, 

it 's a journey t~ ses the whole of Europe with the same force. 
Because a big id ble to deal with different people. And can be born 
in diverse coun ies , nder the same sun. Tha t is the talent. 

Lansdown Conquest 
A fu ll-service agency- and more. Ou r business rests on one principle: 
if our clients are successfu l, we~ ed. The creatio n of effect ive brand 
communications, fo r nauo nal a~~'(erna uonal chems, p rov tdes the 
evidence. A hands-o n, hie rarchjt~ ¥)e supports the argument. Years 
of consistent, profitable growth clinch the case. 1993 sees us with a new 

Via Magenta 19 
10128 Turin 
Italy 
Tel (3911) 5617272 
Fax (39 11) 5629716 

Contact: 
Dominique Simonin 
Managing Parmer 
Europe 

Candy 
Erg 
Kodak 

Offices' 
Amsterdam Milan 

Athens New York 

Brussels Paris 

Copenhagen Prague 

Frankfurt Stockholm 

Lisbon Tun'tz(HQ) 

London Vienna 

Madrid Zurich 

::::;~o:~d:ning horizo::~~c~~ll partne rship wit;3~:~~~:~: ~:rope Rothmans Tobacco 

2 15 -229 Baker Street Full Se rv. ·· e Ald i Stores 

~:~t~~n :.:u~::A ~~:~~s i , Desigfo ~~;e:
0

:a~~es 
Tel (071) 486 7111 EA Media Arthur Andersen 
Fax (071) 486 5 310 Bordeaux Wines 

British Gas Eastern LANS 
Contacts' 
Tony Abraham 
Chairman 
Chris Carro ll 
Managing Director 

Ente rt ainme nt Grou"A 
Ryvita 
Parke r Pen 
Yardley Lenthe ric 

Scali, McCabe, Sloves 

The mission o f Sca li , McCabe, Slaves, Inc. is very s imple .. to create grea t 
advertising, hire profess io nal people who love the advert ising business 
and, after all is said and done , to have treated our employees and clients 

SCALI. McCABE. SLOVES. IN CR OJlsL withdignityandpride . E )1800 Third Avenue Contact: 

{:., [)Q j) New York 
V NY 10022 

Marvin Slaves 
Chairman/ 

A PVE RTI51N 6 USA 
Tel (212) 735 8000 

Chief 
E~ecutiue 

Fax (212) 735 8418 Officer 

Other offices: 
Amsterdam 
Dusseldorf 
London 
Madrid 
Mexico City 
Minneapolis 

Paris 
Richmond 
Ri o de Janeiro 
Sao Paulo 
TorontO 
Va ncouver 

WPP Group plc I 9 



• Public relations 

Hill and Knowlton 

Hilland Knowlwn is a globa l publi c relatio ns/public 

affatrs firm, providing clients with a fu ll range of 

strategtc and programmatic communicatio ns 

services , including co rporate and fina ncia l public 

relauons, marke ting communicat ions , c ri s is 

communications , a nd public affairs counselling. 

Ope raung f~om 59 offices i n~- ' ' tun tries, the firm 's 
hall mark ts 'Total Client Service··. 

420 Lexington Avenue 
New York 
NY 10017 
USA 

Tel (212) 697 5600 
Fax (212) 210 8868 

Contact: 

Thomas E Eidson 
President & C£0 

Othe r co ntacts and offices: 
Myron A Harrwig 

Executive Vice President 
Practices Worldwide 

5900 Wilshire Boulevard 

Los Angeles CA 90036 
USA 

Tel (213) 937 7460 

Thomas w Hoog 
Chairman 

Public Affairs \Vorldwide 
901 31st Street, NW 
Washington DC 20007 
USA 

Tel (202) 333 7400 

Clifton Kawaga 
President & CEO 
Asia Pacific 

820 Mililani St. 
Honolulu Hi 96813 
USA 

Tel (808) 521 5391 

David B MacNaughto n 
President & CEO 
Nortb America 

I Eglinto n Ave nue 
To ro nto 

Ontario M4 P 3AJ 
Ca nada 

Te l (4 16) 483 1511 

David Wynne-Morgan 

President & C£0 

Europe, Africa & 
Middle East 

5-11 Theobalds Road 

Londo n WC1X 8SH 

Unit ed Kingdom 

Tel (071) 413 3000 

Ro nald J Yoo 

Cbief Financial Officer 
420 Lexi ngto n Avenue 
New York 1\'Y 10017 
USA 

Tel (212) 697 5600 

Harlan L p Wc ndell 

Executive Vice President 
7i:>tal Cliem Serv ice 
Tel (4 15) 854 9293 

Marilyn Castald i 
Practice Director 
Healthcare 

Tel (212) 697 5600 

Nancy Click 

Practice Director 

Food and Nut ritio n 
Tel (202) 333 7400 

Bruce Le Boss 
Practice Director 

Advanced Technology 
Tel ( 408) 496 651 1 

John Wilson 

Practice Director 
Environmental 

Tel (202) 333 7400 

Mi chel Ogrizek 
President 

Eurosc ie nces (France) 
Tel (331) 42 56 41 97 

Carl Byoir & Associates I , ne. 

J(J WP I' Grouppl< 

HILLAND KNOWLTON 

Carl Byoir & Associates 
Ca r! Byoiroffcr.s a ful l ra nge f>fpuhlit · rv l:tti tl ll . ..., ...... L·rvitTS irH·iudin g 
corporat e con1n1unica ti t> n :-, . financial rL'la lit l !1 ...... puh l il" affa irs. crisi s 

counselling, marke ting. e c.<Hl<)flt i< ( lcvc i<I JllllL' fll . anc.l issues nl:tnage ml.'nr 

40 Lexington Avenue 
8th floor 
New York NY 10017 

USA 
Tel (212) 210 6000 
Fa x (212) 21 0 6099 

C11nta< , .., 

Jt J:-i t..:ph M J-11 1\.vcll I l l 

Preside Ill f"... r ."J:"r J 

Kci lh F And c r ..,, n 1 

h:\.·euttir •e VI } ;:. r ."h i ef 

f J{Je r a li11J..!. ( J/l/( e r 

()Thc. · r , ,f!Hl"" l "nitt.:·d Kin~clpm : 
1·:--, \XIc.·...,tL· rn Rc.·gHlll o-- (; rt l:-;vcnnr Pl:tcc 

S9 tHJ \\ "•l. ... h••T B, ,ult. ·' :tnl I.<I IH i c. Hl ~\'\ ' I X -sH 
'-iultc. · 22 -s I "ni l <.: d Kin~d <.l lll 
1." " Angclc. ·.., <.:\ <)(1tl~ (l Tcl (tl- 1) 25.::; .1~.:; .~ 
1 ·'-l ,\ F:t x ( n- 1) 25.:; 5H68 

T l' l 12 1 ~l t))- - llh -

(. , 111 I ; 11 I 

lh dh lh' '' ;tn l 

/~ \"t ' l 1111 I '(' \ ' / ' 

( .lllll.ll "l 

l. J-.. .1 1c.· r I Ll :tr 

I h 'lltl < ~( < ){'<'1"01 ions 
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Ogilvy Adams & Rinehart 
~· 
~ 

.·-
r-

Timmons and Company 

Ti mn1ons and Compan y. In( .. o rgan t ~c.:d 111 19""7.:;. re pre~e nts n1ajor 

Am e ri can husinesses in their fed era l g{l\'crn rn e n t re lations. The con1pany 

provides a full range of profe~ ..... iona l sen·il"es tu selec t dient s. 

1850 K Street NW Offi, er' 

Suite 850 \X "ilil;un ET"""""" 
Washington, DC 20006 ( ."hairmrlll l cn·o,tll"<' 

USA ( _'o nnnilfl!~ 

Tel (202) 3311760 T <llll ( K<• r« l«g« .' 

Fax (202) 822 9376 l'rt'siden t 

Vie e Pre.,ulellf.' 

Cont~n \X 'dll:tll ) 11 < .thlv 

Tt1m C Kun'lt'gt'" .\•Ltn :\-....!Ilk·' 

President Kn ·t t · I l l:irlc ''' 

le 1h ll....., < >rlandc • 

.\•1h h.tt.:l I H:llt "' 

Fllc n Htl\-lt · 

Pania l di cnt li st · 

.·\llhl t"ll Ct)rpnratitJn 

A11 hcusL·r ·Bl tSt"h 

<:tllllp:tnt L'S . lnc 

Capn :tl C itiL· ..... Al3< ~ . l tK 

< :h n ·sh:r Ct Jrpn ra t it m 

l t._l 1--i l' t ll i' C t l tllp:t rn 

.\•Lqc 1r l.c : t~Ut' Bast•hall 

:"t •n ht'rn Te lt:n 111t . lth 

'\tlrl hl" t lp ( :tll"\)tli";U!Illl 

<' [) "\et rh.: N l 11 

..... tH iihL"I"Il ( :t!J ft l l"ll l:l 

hlt .... t lll ( "(Hll p :lll\ 

Public relations • 

Ogilvy Adams & Rinehart 

Ogilvy Adams & Rinehan is a leading public 

relatio ns firm speciali sing in six areas o f 

prac tice: corpo rate publi c relatio ns, financ ial 
communica ti o ns, hea lth and medical commu­

nica ti o ns, publi c affairs, strategic marketi ng and 

special situatio ns. The firm has offices in key 

financia l, governmental and media cemres 

as well as relatio nships with affiliates worldwide. 

708 Third Avenue 
New York 
NY 10017 

USA 
Tel (212) 880 5200 
& (212) 557 0100 
Fax (212) 370 4636 
& (212) 370 4456 

Contacts: 
j omthan Rinehan 

CIJairman & CEO 

John Margari tis 

President & COO 

Other comacts 

and offices: 

David Duffy 
OA& R New York 

708 Third Avenue 

New York NY 10017 

Tel (212) 880 5200 

Marilou von Ferstel 

OA&R Chicago 

676 St Clair 

Sixth Floor 

Chicago IL 60611 

Tel (3 12) 988 2684 

Mark Grody 

OA&R Los Angeles 

6500 Wilshire Boulevard 

Suite 2260 
Los Angeles CA 90048 

Tel (2 13) 966 5700 

Marcia Silve rman 

OA&R Washington 

190 1 L Street NW 

Suite 300 
Washington DC 20036 

Tel (202) 466 7590 

Luc Rivet 

OA&R Brussels 

Rue du Cha telain 25 

1050 Brussels 

Belgium 

Tel (322) 640 0170 

OA&R London 

33 St j ohn Street 

London ECIM 4AA 

United Kingdom 

Tel (071) 253 5757 

Partia l cliemlist: 

Banco Samander 

Borden 

British Ubrary 

Burroughs Wellcome 

Chemical Banking 

Corporat ion 

Dun & Bradstreet 

Duracell 
Honeywell 

!Cl 
Marks & Spencer 

1ational 

Semiconductor 

NYNEX 

Parcelforce 

Polish Ministry 

of Finance 

Snap-On Tools 
US Cemers for Disease 

Comrol 

csq 
\I 
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Market research 

Millward Brown International 

Millward Brown is a quali ty internat ional research agency wi th a particular 
expertise in advertising research. The company popularised the sys te ma ti c 
tracking of advertising campaigns, and it is able to offer sophisti ca ted 
interpretation based on extensive learning about how advertising rea lly wo rks 
in the consumer's mind. The learning is now inco rporated in the "Link'' 
pre-tests, which predict accurately how ads will communica te in rea l life. 

Olympus Avenue Other offices: Part ial clie nt li st : 
Tachbrook Park Barcelona Ame rican Express 
Warwick Chicago Cadbury 
CV34 6RJ Connecticut Gillette 
United Kingdom Frankfurt Guinness 
Tel (0926) 452233 Madrid Halifax Building Soc ie ty 
Fax (0926) 833600 Paris Kellogg 

Contacts: 
Rosi Ware 
Managing Director 
(United Kingdom) 
Tony Cop eland 
Managing Director 
(In ternational) 

12 I WPP Group plc 

Rome 

Toronto 
Kimberly-C iark 
Kraft Genera l Foods 
Peugeot Ta lbo t 
S Cjohnson 
Tesco 
Unilever 
United Distill e rs 

GR OUP 

'1£$ 

M RB Group 

MRB G rou p is a n interna ti o na l marke t research 
company, wi th o ffi ces in the United Kingdom, 
USA, Ge rm a ny, j apa n and Aus t ralia, and 
a ffili a ted compan ies in m a ny o the rco untrie -. 
In add ition to its wo rk in individual na tional 
markets , it is a lso a leading supplie r o f mult i­
country researc h programmes. Special isations 
include m ed ia p lanning databases , social and 
gove rnm e nt resea rc h , co n sume r brand 
position ing a nd pe rfo rma n ce fo recas ting, 
pricing research , adve rti s ing tracking and 
c usto m e r sa tisfac ti o n resea rc h . MRB Group· 
purpose is to h e lp clients grow the ir businesses 
by p rov idin g accura te informa ti o n o n thei r 
c usto m e rs and poten t ia l cus tomers. 

Hadley House 
79-81 Uxbrldge Road 

London W5 SSU 
United Kingdom 
Tel (081) 579 5550 
Fax (081) 5 79 0402 

Conlac t: 
Tim Buwles 
Chief Executive 

O ther o ffi ces 
a nd contac ts: 
BMRJ3 Int e rna tio na l 
(Un ited Kingdom) 
Tel (08 1) S66 5000 
Fax (081) 579 9208 

Jo hn Samuels 
Managinfi Directo r 

Sim mons MRB (USA) 
Te l (2 12) 9 16 8900 
Fax (212) 9 16 89 18 
Ellen Cohe n 
Chief Executir •e Officer 

Winn na MRB I \/SAl 
Te l 16 12) 88 1 ')400 

Fax (6 12) HH I U76j 

Adarn Philli[>S 
(.'hie/ F:Xe( utit 'f:' ( ~[fict~r 

) M RJ3 (Japan) 
Te l (3) 3449 871 I 
Fax (3) 3442 2559 
Yasuo Miki 

President 

Bas isresea rch 

(Ge rmany) 
Te l (69) 75 80 8 1 0 
Fax (69) 73 40 73 
He lmutjung 
Managing Director 

YCHW (Austra lia) 
~)'dney 

Te l (2) 9'>3 4444 

Fax (2) 953 9035 
Tony Wheele r Directo 

Melho urne 

Tel (3) ~3 7 2255 

Fax (31 ~34 4373 
Ah"ta ir Campbell 
f)it·ector 



Research International 

World's largest ad hoc/custom n:search organisation . 120 cou ntries 

resea rch ed; offices in 40. I 500 dit:nts; 200 multinat iona ls(= 65% 
revenues ; 20% internationa l studies). Sen· ices include- Micro Test'": sa les 

volume predic t ion; Pri ceSo lve'·"!13 PTO'": rrice ebstici t y; Ortions: price 

feawre optimisation: Puhl iTest '" : ad testing: CRA'": communica ti o ns 

e ffecti veness; Locator'" : brand positioning: BRAVE' " : brand rela ti o nships; 

6/7 Grosvenor Place 
London SW1X 7SH 
United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 235 1588 
Fax (071) 235 0202 

Contacts: 

Phi lip Barnard 

Group Chairman & CFO 
Jon Wilkinson 
Jnten1ationa/ .Market ing 

Director 
Mart ine Thiesse 

Director RI Qualita t if 

Pa ri s, see France for 

contac t numbers 

Uni ted Kingdom : 

Address as above 

Tel (071) 235 1277 
Fax (071) 235 2012 

Contacts: 

Peter Hayes 

Chairman & CEO 
Mike Roe 

Business Development 
Director 

United Kingdom 

division: 

RI Associates 

Tel (081) 878 9833 
Fax (081) 878 8972 
Roger Cormack 

Director 

l'nitt:d Kingdom 

d i\·isions: 

Td <07 1l 235 lr­
F:Lx (07 1) 235 20 12 

RI NPD 

Julian Bond 

.\fanaging Director 

RI Product & 

Con1m unica tion 

jun Wilk i nson 

Cbainnan 

RI Qua litative 

Finola Gowers 

jane Gwi lli am 

ju lia Kaye 

Directors 

Research Resources 

David Cahn 

Cha ir1nan 

RI Re tail 

Maureen johnson 

Managing Director 

RI Spec ialist Units 

Susa n Blacka ll 

Managing Director 

RI Technica l Systems 

Rory Morgan 

Managing Director 

RI Wo rld Service 

Michel Olszewski 

Managing Directo r 

USA: 

205 Lcxingto n Avenue 

New York 1\'Y 10016 

Tel (2 12) 679 2500 
Fax (2 12) 679 06 16 

Simon Chad wick 

Chairman CEO 

New York divisions: 

RI Customer Research 

Roger Banks 

Presiden t 

RI Product & 

Co mmunica ti on 

Max Blackston 

President 

RI Wo rld Service 

Daphne Chandler 

President 

Ca mbridge unit: 

Cambridge Reports!Rl 

Tel (6 17) 66 1 0110 

Fax (6 17) 66 1 3575 
Ted Byers 

President CEO 

Market research • 

Na tural Grouping: market stru cturing; SMART'": prioritises custOmer 

sa ti sfact io n improvemenl5; Tracking Services: ad. effectiveness/brand 

equity/customer sa tisfac tio n/service delivery; RI Qualitatif; The Concept 

Factory: includes Interactive Innovation, Video Clinics; CommonHealth; 

RI Observer: global trends (100 focus groups, 30 countries); Frontiers 

(wi th Henley Centre): Euro-consumerchange (6500 interviews, 6 countries) . 

Other offices: Kenya Nairobi Associate members: 

Aust rali a Sydney Tel (254 2) 558825 Argentina 

Tel (6 12) 922 5622 Fax (254 2) 558502 Austria 

Fax (612) 922 6255 Mike )ewell Canada 

Pete Evans Managing Director Chile 

Managing Director Colombia 

Netherlands Czech Republic 

Belgium Brussels Rotterdam Denmark 

Tel (322) 735 6140 Tel (3 1 10) 433 0222 Ecuador 

Fax (322) 736 63 17 Fax (3 1 10) 433 2482 Finland 

George Assenheim Lex Olivier Greece 

Managing Director Managing Director Hong Kong 

Hungary 

Brazil Sao Paulo New Zealand India 

Tel (55 11) 280 0811 \Vellington j apan 

Fax (55 11) 280 0330 Tel (64 4) 569 5093 Mexico 

Nelsom Marangoni Fax (64 4) 569 3671 Nigeria 

Managing Director Peter Glen Norway 

Managing Director Philippines 

France Paris Singapore 

Tel (33 1) 4584 3434 Singapore (Rl Asia) Poland 

Fax (33 1) 4585 6518 Tel (65) 291 7003 Portugal 

Laurent Gui llaume Fax (65) 291 7486 PuerlO Rico 

Chairman David Aldridge Russia 

Director South Africa 

Germany Hamburg Sweden 

Tel ( 49 40) 44 1190 Spain Madrid Thailand 

Fax (49 40) 44 11 9130 Tel (34 1) 435 1482 Uruguay 

Arthur juchert1s Fax (34 1) 576 3387 USA 

Chaimzan Enrique Matesanz 

Managing Director 

Italy Milan 
Tel (39 2) 2900 1030 
Fax (39 2) 655 2252 
Vincenzo Zucch i 

Managing Director 

ESEARCH 
INTERNATIONAL 

\'WP Group plc I 13 



• Non-media advertising: sales promotion 

Einson Freeman 

Einson Freeman ranks among America's premier sa les promotion/ 

marketing agencies, with an internati o nal ne rwork via siste r compam · 

Promot ional Campaigns Worldwide. Adding to its core speci alities of 

consumer and trade promotion, Einson operates a p o int-o f-rurchas<.: 

merchandising group (EF Display) and a separa te, promotiona l 
advertising agency. 

Major techniques include sweeps takes, incentives , events, t ie- i n s. 

coupon ing and sampling. Services range fro m research (pre- tes t i ng) 

and strategic planning through crea tive, media, production and 
promotion fulfilment. 

305 Route 17 
Para m us 
N.J 07652 
USA 
Tel (201) 262 7200 
Fax (201)262 4062 

Contact: 

Jeffrey K McEinea 

President & C£0 

r 
\ 

' 

Parti al client list: Display d iv ision : 

Amtrak General Ciga r 
AT&T Nabisco 

Bell Atlantic Warner Publisher 
Benenon Services 

CBS Television Wes te rn U nion 

Del Monte 

Microsoft 

Nabisco 

Reynolds Metals 

Schering-Piough 

Warner-Lambert 

-
MAN DO 

-- --
The Marketing Consultancy 
Tacti cal retail promotion k . . 

. s, mar eung to k tds, plus car ce rea ls and ch arit y 
promouons - the key ·rMC' . • 

. s to s placmg in the UK's Top 20 of sa les 
promolton agencies. 

This success derives from INFORMED CREATIVE TH!NKJ NG and 

SHEER INDUSTRY in transforming those thoughts into marketin ' 
initiatives which work . g 

Through o ur modern , superbly equipped Genesis Studios, high quality 
cles1gn and artwo rk enhance the creat ive development. 

TMC House Other Office: 
22 Reading Road 
Henley-on-Thames 
Oxfordshire 
RG91AG 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0491)41001 1 
Fax (0491)574316 

Contans 

Phi li p Dcx t<.:r 

Chairman 

Hng<.:r Wi lliam' 

.\lana;;ii iJ; /Jirector 

14 WPP GroufJ plc 

Genesis Stud ios 
Tel (0491) 4 I 0020 

Contact: 

Richard Norman 

1\1ana~-:ing Director 

A N 

Mando M arketing . 
. . . . . le-.. )ron1nt io n :--upport p:tt· kagcs : fron1 respo t~ se 

Mando ~rcual!~c~ 111 '· ' . I . I . . 1 ·tnd so urci ng. sto rage. handhng. 
f I 'l . 'llliLHl1 "'L' L' L t H)[ ' . • 

to the hrk. t 1roug 1 prc · . . . 1 cus ttHner service 
. f'J . tllfu JJd :ll:l C: t J1!Li f L,If1< . 

promo11onal fu l 'mcn t .. . 1 f .. n c kagc· . Must impo rtan !ly. ~ la ndo 
. 1 · • n 'tt 'rccd f~:x:ct <..:<...: I • • 

facilitic,. a l l w 11 1111 ,t ·,... . . . .· .1 fu ll guarant ee ro honour 
. } · · · l ·tL'(I\' t [ \ ',gl\ t fl g. 

unde rwri tes rt:dem ptll>n - 1
'""l · . · . . fee. r<.:ga rdlcss o f final 

a ll pre miunl ap pli ca ti on:-- ,,·ttlltll a nnc - tl r1H .. : 

redemption levels. _ .. . . ·tnd mo re demanding. the 
. I 1,-r · h·c( >lllL'gre.ltLI .. 

As helow- t ht:-iln<.: )Lil gc ' " . . .. . 1 f .. q •stc·m g ives incr easing 
. ff. ·d lw Mand<~ ' flxcl LL .. 

finan c ia l con tro l o c re . . . . .. ff ·e t h ·c pn lflH H ion:.; . 
hend~it tu a ll thllSt' i nvll lvul tn l o~t-<: c 

27 Faraday Road 
Aylesbury 
Bucks HP19 3RY 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0296) 397077 
Fax(0296)394273 

Custo m e r :-,e r vi ces : 

Tel (0296 ) 39707H 

C< H1 1:H ' { !'o : 

Aia n Sell>,· 

C liffA,h 
.fuint C bi€!_( J:...\'t><." Ulit ·es 



Non-media advert ising: sales promotion; audio visual; incentive and motivat ion • 

1al Can1paigns 
V\'o rldwide 

Metro Video 

M e t roVideo Sf1L'C ialiscs in vi.<-.u a l C< Hll!llun icat i<>ns. \X 'hL·ther y<>u f1L'L'd a 

videowa l l in 1\1oscow. a v id eon)nfe rcncc wilh ~cw York or a p ro jet:tor in 

Covenl Ga rden , we ca n se ll il. h i re- it"'- ship il. 

The Old Bacon 
Factory 

57-59 Great 
Suffolk Street 
London SE1 OBS 

United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 928 2088 
Fax (071) 261 0685 

Contac t : 

David Pacv 
Cba irn1a n 

01 h er offi ce s· 

Mctrc)Angli:t 

l ' nrt 'i. 1'\ufficld Cl"'L' 

Ca mbridge CB-1 !SS 

l "nit c d Kingdum 

TL"i (022.' I -r2 -H (, 

F;LX ( 02.)5) -t2-t59h 

C111Ha t t 

Pctt·r i\nh lc 

.HflliCI,t.:,i fl ,l!. /Jirt:'t"ttJr 

Parti:tl cli en t li st : 

Arthur And L· rse n 

BBC 

Briti sh Gas 

BT 

Shell Internationa l 

Tcx:H·t) 

Tl llH." h l' H.l )~~ 

Promotional Campaigns Wor ldwide 

Promo ti onal Ca mpaigns pioneered the 

campaign approach ro branded sa les 
promotion in the \.jK 22 ,-ears ago. Now from 

its base in sales promotion. trade marketing. 
d irec t marketing and advertising, Promotional 
Ca mpaigns Wo rldwide is a marketing 

communications agenC\· that produces ideas 
that sell fro m 15 offices around the wo rld. 

Forest Lodge 
Westerham Road 

Keston 
Kent BR2 6HE 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0689) 853344 
Fax (0689) 860614 

Conr:~c r: 

Keith Banrick 
Cbairman 

Worldwide offices: 

i\ 111Ste rda111 

Bangalore 
Barcelona 
Born bar 
Brussels 
Cape Town 
Frankfurt 
Johannesburg 

Milan 
.\Ion let' ideo 

New lark 

Paris 
Singapore 
Toronto 

Partial cli en t li st: 

Barclavs Bank 

BP Oi llnrernational 

B&Q 

Bradford & Bingle1· 

Building Soc ietv 

Carlsberg-Tetlev 
Brewing 

CPC 
Elida Gibbs 
Financia l Times 

Ford of Europe 
Gallaher 

Gillette 
HP Foods 
Kraft General Foods 

Matte! 
MD Foods 
Perfect Pizza 

Philips Consumer 
Electron ics 

SC j ohnson 
Sun-Diamond Growers 

of C31ifornia 

Thomas Cook 

Unilever 

A]...,, ' ' )fncl'" 111 .\"ohu. C:rurdnn. f,:fdlin.~ton . Fra nkf urt. 

~--------------------------------

P·L·I·V 
Confe re n ce and Sp ecia l Events 

WO RL DW I DE 

P&L International Vacationers 

PLN Confe rences and lncemives wi ll arrange 

:tm· corpo rate event anvwhere in the world. 
w~ will undertake to ensure that accommodation , 

transportati on. communicalion , nourishment . 
entertainment and everv minut e detail o f everv 

event is rnetkulouslv pla nned and execu ted 10 

our d iem 's complete sa ti sfact ion. 

1 Sherwood Street 

Piccadilly Circus 
London W1V 7RA 

United Kingdom 
Tel (071)437 9915 

Fax (071)437 7124 

Cont:t(tS : 

Philip J Christ<'V 

Cbairman 

Llura A Morg:tn 

.\/a iiO,!.:illg Director 

WPP Group plc l 'i 



• Non-media advertising: identity and design 

Anspach Grossman Portugal 

Anspach Grossman Portugallnc, founded 
in 1969, is a leading identity management 
consulting firm that has helped well over 
300 corporations around the world in 
developing identity systems to suppo rt 
co rporate, retail and brand strategies. 

711 Third Avenue Partial client list: 
New York 
NY 10017 
USA 
Tel (212}692 9000 
t=ax (212}682 8376 

Contact: 
BarryGreen 
Princ•Pal 

Other office: 
360 Post Street 
San Francisco CA 94108 
USA 
Tel (415) 781 7337 
Fax (415) 781 7346 

American Express 
Ameritech 
BOC Health Care 
Gillette 
Hewlett-Packard 
Hospital for Special 

Surgery 
Inrerbrew 
Korea Explosives 

Company 
Mi tsubishi Bank 
National Australia 

Bank 
Pfizer 
Raytheon 
Republic Bank of 

New York 
Sanyo 
Supervalu 
Texaco 
Tropicana Products 
Unisys 
UPS 
USF&G 

S T R A T E G 

D E s G 
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Anspach 
Grossman 
Portugal 
/ne @ 

Coley Porter Bell 
Coley Po rte r Be ll is recognised as o ne of . 

, 1 ad ,·ng consultancies in the creau on Europes e 
o f inno va tive design solutions.W~ are experts_ 
in developing s tro ng a nd dis tincuve Jde nuue> 
for both co mpanies a nd brands. We approach 
each project in a focused, profess ional and . 
c rea tive m a nne r. Coley Porter Be ll 's success IS 

based o n o ur reputation,which has been . 
earned by working closely a nd effectively with 
a wide ra nge o f majo r clients on nauonal, pan­
European a nd g loba l projec ts. 

4 Flltcroft Street 
London WC2H 8D.J 
United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 379 4355 
Fax (071) 379 5164 

Contac ts: 

Jan Ha ll 
Chairman and 

Ch ief E:xecutiue 

Hele na Rees 
Director : 
corporate identity. 
business d e v e lop1nent 
Amanda Cu nno ll y 
Director : 
brand ide ntity. 
business d e ve lopn1.ent 

Partial cl ie nt li st : 
Ahls trom (Finland) 
A&P (USA) 
Bass 
Cad bury 
Duracell 
Gayme r Group 
!Cl 
J Sai nsbury 
Kimbe rly-Ciark 
Le go 
Nestle 
NPI 
Pi1man-Moore 
She ll 
SmithKJine Beecham 
The Economist Gro up 
Uni le ve r 

Un ired Biscuir.s Group 

We d gwuncl 
Wellco me 



Non-media advertising: identity and design • 

VY\C\ 

A 
Sampson Tyrrell 

V 

SBG Partners 

SBG Partners is a 12 yea r old, San Francisco­
based packaging des ign firm with 50 
marketing, graphic a nd produc tion 
professionals on s ta ff. Our clients in the foo d. 
high-tech . hea lth and beauty, auwmotive a nd 
hardware industries enjoy except ional s uccess 
from our "Sh e lf Media" programs. 

172!5 Montgomery 
Street 

San Francisco 
CA 94111 
USA 
Tel (415) 391 9070 
Fax (415) 391 4080 

Contacts: 
Flavio Gomez 
Managing Partner 

David Canaa n 
Partner 

Other info rmation : 
Experts in package 
design , naming, 
no me ncla ture sys tems , 
brand and corpo rate 
ide ntity developme nt , 
structural design , NLEA 
compliance and ··green " 

packag ing 

Partial cli e nt li s t : 
Chevron USA 
Del Monte 
Friro-Lay 
Hunr ~Wessnn 

Int e l 
Kodak 
Krafr Gene ra l Foods 

Le v i Sl rau.ss & Co. 

Mits uhi s hi Estat e Ltcl 

Nahi .sco Brands. Inc. 

Nest le Beverage Compa ny 
Nnve ll lnc 
Planters LifeSave rs 
SmithKilfl e Beecham 
Sun Mtcros ys lems 

.~M 

Welch ·s Fe H 1d ..... 

Xerc 1x 

e \1ry 

Sampsonl'yrrell 

SampsonTyrrell is a leading international 
identity consultancy. With a 16 year track 
record in helping clients achieve the right 
corporate and product branding strategy for 
their business objectives, the company's 
Visual Management .. service has proven a 
valuable business tool. The consultancy 's 
sphere of expertise extends from international 
corpora te identity programmes to product 
and service branding and corporate literature. 

6 Mercer Street 
Covent Garden 
London WC2H 9QA 
United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 379 7124 
Fax (071) 836 1930 

Contacts: 
David Mace 
Director, Business 

Development 
Dave Alien 
Managing Director 

Partial client list: 
Arrhur Ande rsen 
British Airways 
Cadbury Schweppes 
Digital Equipment 
Dun & Bradsrreer 
Elecrrolux 
Eurorunnel 
Fiar 
Hurchison Telecom 
james Cape! 
Ladbroke Group 
Loctire 
Lyonnaise des Eaux Dumez 
Marks & Spencer 
MoDo Merchants 
No rthumbrian Water 

Group 
Prudential Corporation 
Royal Mail 
Scholl 
Shell 
Toshiba 
TSB Bank 

WPP Group plc 17 



• Non-media advertising: identity and design 

Business Design Group/ M cColl 

Business Des ign Group spec ialises in o ffice planning and desig n, o ffe ring cl ie nts 

a complete service from the initial choice of a building thro ugh to the planning , 

design, construction and furnishing of wo rking environments. The Gro up emplovs 

over 200 professionals in ergonomics , space ana lys is and planning, inte rior d es ig n . 

graphic design, project management, engineering d es ign , furniture procurement 
and installation services. 

McColl is o ne of the best known brands in retail design and archit ec ture w ith 

expertise in master planning fo r major developments, retail concept d es ig n and the 

design and implementat ion o f stores and shopping centres th rough o ut Eu rope. 

McColl has specialist expertise in re tail planning fo r transportation hubs, including 

airports, railway sta tions, motorway centres and sea ports. 

Both groups work together to provide graphic design se rvices, including annual 

reports, literature, employee comm unicat io ns and signage projec ts as we ll as 

product des ign and specialist property m arketing consultancy. 

24 St John Street Part ial clie nt l ist: 

London EC1M 4AY Ali en & Overy 
United Kingdom Ameri ca n Express 
Tel (071 ) 490 1144 Arthur Andersen 
Fax (071) 250 3005 AT& T 

BAA 
Contact: Black & Deckcr 
Stephen Todd Colga te-Palmo li ve 
Managing Director Counaulds 

Deutsche Bank 
Other offices: Dun & Bradst ree t 
Bristol: John Cm•ell Frankfurt: Magyar Posta 
Tel (272) 279137 

Guy Pritchard-Davies Mitsui 
Budapest: 

Tel (49) 69 743 6240 Mobii Oi l 
Malcolm Fudge Manchester: Moto ro la 
Tel (36) 1 155 7129 Malcolm Somerfield Na ti o nal Powe r 
Edinburgh: 

Tel (06 1) 61 834 6655 Price Wa terho use 
Nick Kemp 

Reading: Nick Fletcher SmithKline Beecham 
Tel (03 1) 220 3322 

Tel (0734) 509896 So go 

WalkerGroup/CNI 

I il \'(1]1 1' Group pit 

!I 

~-'SA ~ 

w)i<;COLL - -­,, ' 

Walker Group/ CNI 

Wa lk e <· G ro up; C N I ("·a· ker group • c n i) 11 . 1. A 

re tail reso urce \Vhi ch l ·on1hines .sound busines~ 

.s rra tt:' .h':-.. with inn< >vat ive (\ t:s ig n t<l create branded 
e nviron rne nt .s f<>f re tail e rs around the world . 

2 . Define . ..; pcrfnrrn:tnce in te rn1 s of assisting 

<Ttai le rs in establ i shi ng di stincti ve id entities 

w hich ac hi eve targe i etl re turn s. 3. An added 

va lue con sultan cy offe ring re tail e rs a ~vide vari ety 

of se rvices. including Posirioning Srraregy. 
M e rdundi .,e M ix. Ass"rtme nt Planning. V isual 

M<: rchand i...., Jng. A rdl it L'l"t ura l and Inte rior Design. 

Cc,rpora te ld t: rHi ty and ( ;raphi cs Prngra rn s. 

320 West 13th Pan ial cli e nt li st : 

Street B:lih· of Swi tze rl and 

New Yo rk ll :111k of New Zealand 

NY 100 14 ll i<Hlfllingdak·s 

USA Cin:uit Cit y 

Tel (212) 206 0444 Cif ihank NA 

Fax (212) 645 0461 l luf\· FrL'L' Shuppc· rs 
f A() SdlW:l l7. 

( .lllli :H 1:-. 

Mark 1·: " '"'' 
r .F f ). / )n: ,·fdenl 

( )T h er t ,ftt t·c.._·, 

/.tJ.' All,f..!. e fe, 

\lngufu n ·e 

'!id;> \ '(! 

( ;:.llc..:rics L:.!f:!yct tc 

1 I< ,use t lf Frascr 

ll ugtl BtlSS 

1:-.c..: t:l n 

L1 rh: ( :r :1wfl I I'd 

I. e.. · Bt )n M :lrchc.._· 

Mtgrtl.-. 

'c..' tlll :ln ~ Lirc u .' 

Rt dltll.-.t 111 l1c.._·partmcnt Store 

...:. ;lk.-. Fi fth Avc.._' !HIL' 

<...,htlC.. 'Ill :lrl l;n1up (lfCllS. 

<..., pi cgd 

t ll l t lll lb nk tlfSwit zcrl:lnd 

! nt\T r .... il ."\ tudiP.-. 

\\1 ~~ lt \\\ .1nl & l.tlthrtl J' 



OAKLEY YOUNG 
4 T H D IMENSIO N 

Scott St ern Associates 

Scotland 's largest d es ign and marketi ng se rTices 

co mpa ny w ith the lJ K 's fines t com put er g raphi c., 

set-up incl uding Apple Macs . 1-l u ~ i ness <_;r:tp h ics. 

Quantel Painthnx and Wa vefrom 5D h e lpi ng crea t e 
the very best in packaging , exhibi t ion s. ~ale ~ 
promot io n , co r p o ra te d e sign. :~ n nua l repo n s and 
cor po rate bro chures. 

The Design House 
8 Minerva Way 
Glasgow G3 8AU 
United Kingdom 
Tel (041 I 221 6882 
Fax (041) 248 7965 

Contac ts: 

Harry Scent 

Raymond Ste rn 

j o int Manag ing Directo rs 

Parti al cl ient l ist : 

All ied Distill ers 
Bass PLC 

Baxters of Speysid e 

Bcll lngram Chart ered 
Surveyors 

Britannia Life 

British Aerospace 
BT 

Daily Reco rd/ 

Sunday Mai l 
Glasgow Ai rpo rt 

Glasgow Develo pm e n t 

Agency 

H M Custo ms & Excise 

IBM li K Ltd 

M a n in C urr ic Fi n :tn t·ia l 

Managt: nH .. ·nt 

M<> rri :-. <1 11 B <J WOl<Jrc 

Heid Fu rn i tu re.: PLC 

Rc nfrcwshi rc En tc rpri sL' 

Scott ish En te rpri se 

Se< H t is h H< 1m cs 

Se< >t t i~ h N ucl ea r 

Se< H t i:-. h P< l Wt: r PI.C 

Sta ndard Li fe Assurance Co . 

Te nne nt Ca lcd< 111 ia n 

Brewc r ic.-.. 

I 'ni te d O i ..... lille r:-. PLC 

Non-media advertising: identity and design • 

Oakley Young 4th Dimension 

Spec ial ist des ign expert ise in point o f sa le and re tail graphic design. 

Su p p o rted Jw a d evelopment and rnanu fac lllring capabili t y. On site 

i ns tallatio n and suppo rt services. 

Whiteacres 
Whetstone 

Business Park 
Whetstone 
Leicester 
LEO 3ZG 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0533) 750040 
Fax (0533) 841015 

1--1'- · 

Contac ts: 

Robin Spence 

Cbief £ \·ecutive 
Richard Ash 

Sales Director 

t-
1
.:-1 ..1----1--)H ·-:H-irl· r··j- 1-r--- ·· U 

,_ 

L-~--+--1~- S C 0 TT ....,._rt
1 

~ STERN 4- -
i-- ' I · • 1 

--·-~--SW--~~~'-t--t-1 f-1- r-/~ H:·l .J 

. r-· + ·-- f-- J.-- - f ' 

YAP Group 

Part ial cl ient list: 

Boots 
Children's World 

Homebase 

Sanderson 

Sharp 

Speedo 

Sony 
Swatch 

'b rdlev 

D 
[j 

Li 

V 

. nica rions consuhancv inco rporating an in-house 
YAP is a des•gn commu · · . 

. . , .-1-11, ensur ing an in tegrated sc rv•cc o n all aspec ts of 
p n n t proclu cuo n ,ac t ' . . . . . 

. . 1 .• 1 nnrkeri ng and co rporate lneratUJ e. pubilsh•ng, tee 1n 1c<1. ' 

Langford Lane 
Kldlington 
Oxfordshire 
OX5 1LL 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0865) 8 42800 
Fax (0865) 8 4 1678 

Cn nt:tc l: 

Trevt>r _I ones 

C/:"0 

Pan ial cl ient list: 

Ato m it: Energy 

Aut ho rity 

Avery Oenn ison 

BBC World Service 
Heinem:tnn Publishing 

Group 

Hcl la 

Iru erci ty 

Medicine Group l 1K 

Oxforcl lnstrunlents 

Group 
Oxford l 'nivcrslt\' 

Press 

Rank Xerox 

Rover Group 

Royal Onln:mo..: 

T\VR .J :tf!u:tr 
l lnipan 
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Specialist communications 

Brouillard Communications 

Brouillard is the premier corporate communications agency in the US. 

We've SPECIAllZED in corporate communications. 
We're INTEGRATED. Advertising, public relations, di rect response and 

collateral in one agency. 
We're STRATEGIC. We practice a disciplined approach to campaigns. 

We won six accounts in 1992 and lost none. 

420 Lexlngton 
Avenue 

New York 
NY 10170 
USA 
Tel (2121 867 8300 
Fax (2121 210 8511 

EWA 

Contact: 

james H Foster 
President and CEO 
Direct lines: 

Tel (212) 210 8555 

Fax (212) 210 8607 

/ 

Partial client li st : 
American Gas 

Australian Beef 

Ea ton 
Glaxo 

Good yea r 

MB!A 
Morgan Stanley 
New York Telephone 

Textron 

The UK's No. 1 Database Management Agency, the UK's lOth largest Direct 

Marketing Agency. We are looking for accolades in our other princ iples 

including Telemarketing and Marketing Services. Our consolidated 

approach works, our expanding client list proves it. Eric Wright, Chairman 

St Mary's Green 
Chelmsford 
Essex CM1 3TU 
United Kingdom 
Tel (024SI 492828 
Fax(0245I492514 

Contact: 
Michael Hill 

Sales and Marketing 

Director 

Other offices: 

Melbourne Australia 

Amsterdam Holland 

Antwerp Belgium 

ERGUSO N 
COMMUN I CA T I ONS 

G R 0 U P 
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Part ial cl ient li st : 

Andry Montgomery 

Cadbury 

Ford Motor Company 
Guardian Roya l Exchange 

j aguar Cars Limited 
National WeslminsLer 

Bank 

PHH 
United Parcel Serv ice 

A. Eicof f & Company 

A television co mmercia l is o n ly c rea ti ve w h en it se lls. A . Eicoff & 

Company transla tes thi s phi losophy into Telev is io n Adve rt isi n g for 

Immedia te, Measurable Results. Our resources inc l u de trad e suppo rt 

advertising, cab le expertise and a ra n ge o f direct response st r a tegies. 

401 N Michigan 
Avenue 

Chicago 
IL 60611 
USA 
Tel 312 527 7100 
Fax 312 527 71g2 

Co ntact: 

Ra n Bliwas 

Presiden t/CEO 

Parti a l client list : 

Am e ri can Express 

Trave l Div ision 

AT&T 

Bel to ne Elec tronics 

Camphell Sou p 

Co m pa ny 

Duracel l 

Len s Express 

Rocla le Press 

Sea rs, Roebuck and 
Co mpany 

Time-Life Books 

Time-Warner, ! ne 

O% 
-----~~~~~-~~--

Ferguson Commun ications G r oup 

Ferguson Comm u nicat ions G roup p r ovides c l ients aL·cess to EVERY 

health car e audie n ce. through ANY Cllmmuni,·a tions vehi c le, in support 

of AJ.L produn s deli ve ring h ea lth -r e la ted benefi ts. 

30 Lanidex Plaza 
West 

Parsippany 
NJ 07054 
USA 
Tel (201 I 884 2200 
Fax (201 I 884 2487 

Llllllt:H 1 

Thc 101a:-. ( J Fcrgu-..c 1!1 

r.hairnuo1 f"- ( Ff J 

}1hn F / .w t·Jg 

Fre \ !d~NI f- ( ( J( J 

Pania l die n( list : 

Fe rg u.s1Jil 200!l Ahh~Ht Labo ra cor ie:' 

Tc..:l (20 1) ..... H~ 20ill l BtHH .s Pharn1aceu ti ca ls 

Rc 1ht·n P Mu ra t1 1rc..: J:ansse n Pharn1aceutic:1 

Mt_•a d .lohn.so n 

Pn, Com l ntc:· rr1 :t t 11 mal N utrition:-tl::; 

I )av Jt I ( ~ h a pn1.-1 n < )n ht 1 Bit n ech 

Fvrgu:-.1 11 1 I), rc.:t 1 

)1 , ) Il l p ;,/) :t-.. .1 

lt ·l 1 2 ! 11 J K K · i .!.2 ! 11 ) 

Parke -Oavis G roup 

Rhtl ll t' -PllUk·nc Rorer 

Sandtl:t Ph:-trnl:lceutic:tb 

Sd1<: rin g -Pitlug h CtH p. 

Th e..: l 'pjuhn Con1 pa ny 

\\i:trnc.:r -La tnh e rt Cu. 



J. Waiter Thompson Direct 

JWT Direct Inte rnat · 1 . . IOna IS the: dir<.:ct-nl' k • . 
purpose ts primarily tn . _ ar <e ttng rc:sourc c: of JWT It . 
f d se rve JWl a d vc: rt i .· I ' . s 
ro m irect marke ting a nd dat · l . . . stng c te nts whu could b e ne fit 
their eo m . a J .. tsc-dnvl.' n !1fl )"r· t . . mumca tions solutt.< . I "' . ms as a component of 
fo h m .• IlK secon I· ·1 rw o m direc t marke tin g is the: ·. c.t rt y to se n ·e exte rnal clie nt s 

. entlrL" solution . 

466 Lexlngton · 
Avenue O the r co ntact s : 

New York J Mi chad Hawkin s 
NY 10017 £yecutit •e Vic e Pres ident 
USA EYecutit •e Creatit ·e /)i recto r 

Tel(212)2107070 Te \ (2 12)2 10-799 
Fax (212) 210 7770 Elizabeth T G ildc:rskevc 

Senio r Vice Presiden t 

Contac t: 
Mitchell A Orfuss 
President USA 

Direc to r of Clien t Sen ·ices 
Tel (2 12) 2 10 77B6 

Pania\ client li s t: 

Bel l Atlantic 
Dale Ca rnegie & Assoc 
Eas tman Kocl:tk 
Eli zabeth Arclen 
FTO Direc t Acce~s 

Ford ~·t o t o r Co T11lXtn 

Je nny Craig 
Inte rnatio nal Weight 
Loss Ce nters 

Nort he rn Teleco m 

Specialist communications • 

HLS CORP 
HLS CORP is :1 spedaliz.etl health ca re communica tions company wi th 

three operat ing business units. HEAl.TI1. li..~'-\.~G 'STEMS develops 
and produces s tr:~t egic medic31 eduC3rion 3nd communica tion 
programs. HLS CUNlCAl. SYSTEMS conducts Phase lV producr utiliZ3tion 

s tudi es t h:H c13rifv the the rapeuti c value , salely. etnC'J.~·­
pharmacoeconu mic assessmen t. :111d ot her dis ting uishing characteristics 
of pharmaceuticals a nd o the r hea lth care products. HLS H~'\.AGDfEVT 
SYSTEMS cre:lt es info rmatio nal , educa tional and communication 
progra ms tha t address contemporary hea lth ca re needs of hospitals , 
group medical practices, managed ca re o rganiza tions and employers. 

Partial client li st: 
150 Clove Road 

Little Falls 
NJ 07424 
USA 
Tel (201) 785 8500 
Fax (201) 785 4457/9250 

Cnnt ac..:t: 
Theodore A ~hure r 

President 
Cbief £\·ewtiue Officer 

Ethicon Inc. 
Gla:'o Piu rmaceu tica ls 
Janssen Pharmaceutica Inc. 
ivl3rion L1bor3tories Inc. 

Merck Sharp & Dohme 
Onho-McNeil Pharmaceutica l Corporation 

Parke Davis 
Sanofi Winthrop 
SmithKiine Beecham 
Syn tex L.,borato ries Inc. 

Tel (2 12) 210 78 18 Sprint Con1n1unicati ons Co. 

n.itcd Stat es Marine Co rps 

Wall Stree t Journal 

----~------------------~----J . Waiter Thompson Healthcare GroUP 
_ f full se rvice healthca re marketing experie nce 

Compou nd over 2) yea rs o 1 d · . f 
1
. 

1 
d e rtising marke t resea rc 1 , an mee ttng 

'· 
' 

wtth heavy doses o mec tea a v ' . . · h t's J Waite r Thompson Healthcare Groups 
and sympos ta planntng- t a · ' . . . c we dispense advert ising, sa les pro motto n, 
prescn pu o n ,o r success. . medica l educa tion programs, cuswmizecl marke t resea rch, electro ntc 
· · cl 

5 
print productio n and full range product and 

tmagmg an prepres • . se rvice pro motion 
10 

all members o f the healthca re communtty. from 

hospital ad ministratOrs !0 physicians 
10 

pauents. 
Pa rtial client list: 

420 Lexlngton Avenue 

New York 
NY 10017 

USA 
Tel (212) 210 8090 
Fax (212) 210 8284 

Contact: 
j ack Steve ns 
Cbairman 

Btstman Kodak Company 
Eli Lilly and Company 
Elizabe th Arden 

Miles. Inc. 
Nabisco 
Vestar. Inc. 
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• Specialist communications 

Mendoza, Dillon & Asociados 
Mendoza, Dillon & Asociados is the leading Hispanic advertising agency 
in the US. The agency provides a full service marketing consulting 
capability ro all of its clients including advertising, promotions, and 
comprehensive marketing plan development 

4100 Newport 
Place 

Suite 600 
Newport Beach 
CA 92660 
USA 
Tel (7141 851 1811 
Fax (714)851 2491 
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Contacts: 
Richard E Dillon 
Chairman 
Robert L Howells 
Chief Executive Officer 

Deborah Gagne 
Executive Vice 
President, Finance 

Partial client li st: 
Ch urch & Dwight 
DowBrands 
Ford Motor Company 
Kraft General Foods 
Kraft USA 
Johnson &johnson 
Levi Strauss & Co 
McNeil Consumer Products 
Sprint 
Sears, Roebuck & Co. 
Valvoline 

& Mather Direct 

MENDOZfl...., DILLON & ASOCIADOS, INC. 

Ogllvy & Mather Direct 

Ogilvy & Mat he r Direct is the wo rld's leading d irect marke ting agency, 
with 47 o ffi ces in 34 countri es a nd 1992 worldwide billings of $840 million. 

309 West 49th Street 
New York 
NY 10019-7399 
USA 
Tel (212) 237 6000 
Fax (212)237 5123 

Contac t: 
Je rome W Pickho lz 
Chairman & CEO 

Other offices : 
Argentina: 
Buenos Aires 
Australia : 
Sydney 
Austria : 
Vienna 

Belgium: 
Brussels• 
Brussels (MDM) 
Brazil: 
Rio de janeiro 

Sao Paulo 
Canada: 
Calgary 
Montreal 
(Academy-Ogi lvy) 
Toronto• 

Colombia : 
Cali 
Denma rk : 
Copenhagen 
Ecuado r· 
Guayaquil 

Finland : 
Helsinki 

France: 
Paris* 

Ge rmany 
Frankfurt • 

Rogdau (TAS 
Te le mar ket ing) 
G reet e 

Athens 

Hong Kong 

Indi a 

BanR,alore 

Jnci<llll'SI <:t 

fukarta 

Italy: 
Milan 
Malaysia : 
Kuala Lumpur 
Mexi co: 
Mexico City 
Net he rlands: 
Anzste rdanz *t 
New Zea la nd : 
Auckland* 

Wellington 
Norway : 
Oslo 
Po rtugal : 
Lisbo n 
Si ngapore : 
Singap o re • 
Sou th Afri ca : 
Cape Tou 'n 

johanneshurf< 
Spain : 
Barcelo na* 
Madrid 
Sweden : 

Stockho lm 

Malm 6 
Anf<elholm 

Swit zerland 

Lurich 
Tai w an 

Tatj;ei 

Tha iland 
1:3an}:!.kfJk 

Turkc-v 
ls/Clnhul 
I 'n\lt:'(l K1ng(i1Hn 

l.<lltdrnl *t 

Unite d States: 
Buffalo* 
Cbicago 

Chicago (Eicoff 
& Company) 
Coral Gables 
Los Angeles 
New York* 

New l'brk (Electronic 
Marketing Divis io n) 
New York 

(Yellow Pages) 
Portland 

San Francisco 
Seattle 

* ll~t .. :ludes Direct and 
I >ataconsult offices 

t l ncludt?s Teleseroices 



Primary Contact 

Many advertisers ignore the powe r o f the bus ine ss buyer. This is true of 
brands in markets as diverse as trave l, e nt e rt a inm e nt and insurance . 
To reach and influe nce the bus iness buye r, yo u ne ed a tho rough unde r­
standing of the buying process. And this demands the e xpe rtise o f a 
business to business specialist. 

Porters Place 
33 St John Street 
London EC1M 4AA 
United Kingdom 
Tel (071) 253 2800 
Fax (071) 4go 3101 

Contact: 
John Armitage 
Chairman 

Other info rma tion : 
The co mpa ny o perates 
internationally. 
Divisio n s: 

Busi n ess· to -Bus i ne ss 

Financ ial & Co rpo rate 
Spec ia list Consume r 
Recruitme nt 

Partial client list : 
Aco rn Co mputers 

Bollinger Champagne 
Co ntine ntal Tyres 
Cyprus Trade Centre 
De Beers 
Hitachi 
Philips 
Price Waterho use 
Racai-Da taco m 
Unilever 

Specialist communications • 

Pace Communications Group 

Pace is a full-service advertising, marketing and public relations agency 
serving the rea l estate, hospita lity, travel, cosmetics, health and beauty 

aids and financial services industries. 

485 Fifth Avenue Other contacts: Partial client list: 

N ew York Richard Nulman Trump Organization 

NY 10017 Presiden t & COO K Hovnanian Cos. 

USA Sean Grimes Hya u Resorts 

Tel (212) 818 0100 Executive Vice Citibank Real Estate 

Fax (212) 818 9320 President Saratoga Springs 

Steve Erenberg Mineral Water Co. 

Senior Vice President! Cold well Banker-
Contact : 

Schlou Real tors 
Milton F Bagley Creative Director 

The Long Term Credit 
Cbairman & C£0 Fred Rosenberg 

Director of PR Bank of Japan 

Joel Cantos The Helmstar Group 

CFO Gilman & Ciocia 

Primary Contact 
Advertising 

N!Ais ab~ 
bu5/H(.S3 adverhS~ 

The RTC Group 
. . res onse advertising agency that 

The RTC Group is a full servtce direct in ~0 distinct areas- co mmercial 
focuses on strategic commumcauons 
market ing and public policy. 

3050 K Street NW 
Suite 200 
Washington DC 
20007 
USA 

Contact: 
Michael N Graham 
President & C£0 

Partial client list: 
American E.xpress 
Bristol Myers Squibb 
MC! 
Miller Brewing 

Tel (202) 625 2 111 

~· Fax (202) 424 7900 

Cb 4v lr ·RTo· .... ~~-"""_""' -, . ·JIIlllll. , OQ> . .... !.f . , • , 

Company 
Philip Morris 
Ritz Car! ton Hotels 
United States Mint 
USAir 

-.JIIIJ'ill'"'lftr""· ......, ... .....,.. • ~~ ·-~,., ...... _._ 

Thompson Recruitment Adve rtising 

Tho mpson Re c ru itme nt Adve rtisin g s pec ia lizes in the fi e ld o f 
employme nt co mmunic ations. We c re at e ideas that h e lp our c lie nts 
hire, re tain , mo tivate and e ducate the ir e mployees. 

6500 Wllshlre 
Boulevard 

21st Floor 
Loa Angeles 
CA 90048 
USA 
Tel (213) 655 4262 
Fax (213) 655 9285 

Co ma et : 
K•m P Maca li s te r 
President & CF:'O 

Re gio na l o ffi ce s : 
Atla nta 
Bosto n 
Chicago 
Cle ue la nd 
/Jail a s 
n e ntJe r 

Detro it 

f-lo u sto n 

Ka n sa s C:i tv 

Milw aukee 

Neu ' >Ork 

Orlando 
Philadelphia 
Pboeni.Y 

Po rtla nd 
.'·lt Louis 

Sa 11 Fra n c isco 

\ eau le 

\'(lasbiugto n ne 

Thompson Recruitment Advertising .... -.........,_ 
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Group initiatives 

It remains WPP's policy to encourage its operating compa ni es to practise 

and develop their own individua l specia li s t skills . 

There are times, however, when it beco mes of clear benefit to cl ie nts fo r g roup co mpa ni es, 

with shared experience in a given fi e ld, to fo rm strategic a lli a nces. 

Two such opportunities have so far presented th e mse lves: 

in healthcare marketing and co mmunica tio ns; and in media buying. 

These two initiatives are briefly desc ribed below. 

The CommonHealth 

The CommonHealth is a strategic all iance between 
WPP Group companies. It was launched in 1992 to offer 
clients a comprehensive range of specialist skills in healthcare 
marketing and communication , on a co-ordinated basis, across 
the major marketplaces of the wo rld. 

The CommonHealth enables clients to access the Gro up 's 
collective expertise in this specialised field drawing on a choice 
of communications- advertising, public relations , research, 
education, promotion, direct marke ting or other specialist 
skills -and harnessing them to develop and implement tai lored 
marketing programmes on a national and internationa l scale . 

The CommonHealth 
Globa l H ea lthcare Marketing and Communications / ' 

/ 

(,./ /~~ 

The Media Partnership 

The Med ia Partn ership \Vas f<lrmcd nl<J rc than f()lJr yea rs ago l o 

enable agencies wi thin t he WPP Group <J . \\!alter Thumpson 

Comr;m y: Ogil vv & Mat h e r w .,rldwide :tnd Conq u est Euro p e) and 

Omn icom Grc >Up (BBDO W< >rid wide and DDB ~eedharn Worldwide) 

to provide ~ure ri <l r 1nedia !-tt'tY in.:~ at a tin1c when the n1e clia 

landsca pe wa., c h anging radica lh" T >'v!P i' l"llt"J"L"nth· the largest med ia 

buying compan y in Europe und e r advertising age ncy O\Ynersh ip and 
serv ice!-> c lient :-. in n1o:-.t EC \ ·ountrH.·:-. 

THE MEDIA PARTNERSHIP 

The Media Partne rship .,ffe r ' c lien ts th e joint b e n e fit s uf volume 

negoti a tion ;-. . .., lralt:gic n1cdia planning and resl·a rc h - through 1he 

ad ve rti si ng agencies 1 h l'lll~e l ve ..... and ThL· Media Partnersh ip ' Hesearch 

uni l Toge the r wi 1h a ..... c,u nd kncl\\·k·dgL' t lfdients· prnducts a nd 

~crv i lL'~ and tlp L' ra ling wi1h1n a stn c l e<Hk' c 1f c liL' IH nHlftc.:lcntia lit v. 

TMP aims le) t)ffer cli e nt ..... tJf\XIPP Jnd ()nlnil 'tllll :tgc..:ncics th L· 1110; 1 

effect ivc n1<:d 1a ...,en·in ... ~~ 

24 WPP (!roup plc 

W(}. tc ltf\s _s .;-rA e 

For furthe r information ab( 1Ut 1 h<.:~e twc 1 t 1rga n 1 ~a tic 111 :-. plett...., l ' l 1 l lll:h t 

.V!ichel llicha rdo •I 

\Vorldu •ide ( ."o-o rdinat"r 
Th<: ( .omm< •nHea li11 

r.'hainnt.JII 

Th<.: Med~;l Pu tm·r,h >p 

WPP Europe, 36 rue Brunei, 75017 Paris, France 
Tel(331) 457 235 65 Fax (331) 457 204 82 



ennypot 

Industrial Estate 
Hythe 

Kent C T 2 1 6PE 
United Kingdom 
Tel (0303) 266061 
Fax (0303)261080 

Ct) nr :H·r: 

Gn n lnn S:t mp:'on 

Cbief£,·ecut if lt! 

Manufact uring 

Wire & Plastic Products -Our manufac turing companv con tinues to trade 
profi t:tblv. Its four divisions supply plastic 
co:u ccl wi re goods. cool-:w:t re :111d wbleware. 
b boraro r\' equipmem . :t nclle:tsed refr igerat ion 
and shopfi rting equipment to a ~ubs r :t nti al 

number of blue-chip clients. 

\\'PP Group plc 2'; 



WPP Group plc 

WPP Group contacts 

United Kingdom 

WPP Group plc 

27 Farm Street 
London W1X 6RD 
Uni t ed Kingdom 
Tel (071) 408 2204 

Fax (071)493 6819 

(on t fl<. h . 

j <:r<:mv llu llmon: 

!Jire( tor 

Fet 1na Mt E\van 

C(Jmmunnatiun ~ /Jirectu r 

;\ian1 n ~amp ... <ln 
Co-ordinator !Je., lj!, ll /Jt t \ in e-.se.~ 
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Continental Europe 

WPP Europe 
36 rue Brunei 

75017 Paris 

France 
Tel (331)457 235 65 

Fax (331)457 204 82 

C• 11Ha • t 

.\1i< h<:l Hi chard• >t 

/ Ji r<:C f()l" 

\\'1PP l:·ur()pe 

WPP Europe 
4 Flitcrofl Street 

London WC2H 8DJ 

United Kingdom 

Tel (071) 379 4355 
Fax (071) 379 5164 

( ,111) 1 ; \ 1 I 

_! an ll al l 

Furu jWOII Un, II H''·' 

IJt.!I 'C:IufJIIIt..' II( / JI }"('< Ir JI 

United States 

WPP USA, lnc 
466 Lexington Avenue 

New York 

NY 10017 
USA 
Tel (212) 210 6991 

Fax (212) 210 7979 

( ! 1111. 11 [ 

( d , \ I ~ - I ) \i t. ........ lt I 

Asia Pacific 

WPP Asia Pacific 
3rd Floor 

Shui On Centre 

6-8 Harbour Road 

Wanchai 
Hong Kong 
Tel (852) 584 4628 

Fax (852) 824 0823 

l I ll l\. h ( 

..... ll l11l llit. ' \\1 .... 

Hu, t ll <' '> ( ,,.f, rr/il hllion 

\ ltll ltl,!.! t ' J 
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Marketing services 

Our clie nts a re p ri maril y the world 's natio na l and 

multi-natio nal consume r goo ds companies. In o rde r to 

unde rstand the ir p resent a nd po te n tia l need for o ur se rvices , 

it is helpful ftrs t to unde rs ta n d the ir own objectives and 

competitive cons tra in ts. 

For a ll companies, na tio n a l and multi -natio na l, 

traditio na l d o m estic m a rkers have becom e fa r m o re 

competitive . Inward co m petitio n , low rates o f po pulation 

growth, the g rowing p owe r o f the re ta ile r a nd the ease o f 

technology tra ns fe r have a ll served to limit volume and 

margin po te ntia l. 

Af5 a result , less m ature m arkers, w ith ris ing popu latio ns 

and signiftcant inward inves tme n ts, offer inc reas ingly 

attractive additio na l o ppo rtunities. We have already seen the 

scope fo r example in Argentina , Italy, Mexico, Spain , Taiwan 

and Thailand . Next in line a m o ngs t othe rs come China, with 

a population o f 1.2 billio n ; Vie tna m w ith a po pulatio n o f 67 

million ; India w ith a p o pula tio n of865 millio n ; and Eastern 

Europe with a p o pula tio n o f over 400 millio n . 

Given p o litical s tabili ty a nd o p e n m arkers, the po te ntial 

in these m arkers is cons ide rable. Vie tnam , fo r example, 

where cons titutio na l c ha nges have recently taken place , 

presents co mpanies w ith a consuming p o pulatio n almost 

50 per ce nt la rge r than e ithe r Spain o r Tha iland . 

Client strategies 

Most client co mpa nies set profit improvem ent objectives in 

the 5-10 p e r ce nt p e r annum range. To mee t these objectives, 

they have three key s trategies o p en to the m . 

First , they can seek to reduce cost and becom e the low ­

cost producer. Most clie nt companies h ave e liminated 

certain management layers and are co-ordinating activities 

across geographical regions. 

Within common markets such as Europe, available 

economies of scale in production and distribution are 

increasingly being e-xploited. When a market such as the 

United States, with 250 million people, can be efficiently 

served by only three plants it seems increasingly 

anachronistic that Europe, with 350 million people, should 

require 19 or 20. 

However, major reductions in cost are most easily 

achieved initial ly and thereafter become primarily a matter 

of care and maintenance. Furthermore, there is of course a 

finite limit to the reduction of costs beyond which performance, 

qualiry and profttabiliry become seriously affected. 

The second growth strategy involves acquisition: either 

to increase market share or to expand into new geographical 

o r product areas. Despite a prolonged recessionary 

environment, however, the cost of acquisition remains high. 

Packaged-goods companies, in particular, have continued to 

command prices over 20 times earnings - and the level of 

most stock markets remains historically high. 

Finally, profit growth can be achieved by market share 

and margin gain, domestically and internationally, through 

o rganic growth in traditional sectors . 

These three strategies are not, of course, mutually 

exclusive ; but an examination of the nature of all three 

makes clear the way that successful marketing services 

companies must develop if they are to continue to meet 

clients' needs. 

Selecte d a cquisitions of branded goods companies 
Purchase price as a multiple of: 

Purchase Operating Net 

D ate Acqulror Target price Sales Income Income 

Ma rc h 1993 Phlllp M orris Terry's S0.3bn 1.4x 15.4x na 

Nove mbe r 1992 United Biscuits CCASnacks S0.3bn l.lx 12.7x na 

Septembe r 1992 Phlllp M orris Fre la Marabou Sl. Sbn 1.5x 15. lx 25.9x 

Au gus t 1990 Phlllp M orris Jacobs Suchard S3 .6bn l.Ox 11.5x 20,Qx 

Nove m ber 1989 Ford Jaguar S2 .Sbn 1.4x na -4.Sx 

Octob e r 1989 Nesth~ RJR Nablsco various' S0.4bn L 9x 19-Sx na 

July 1989 PepsiCo Smiths & Walkers S1.4bn 2.9x l 9.9x na 

June 1989 BSN Nablsco Europe S2.5bn 2. lx 18.9x na 

October 1988 Philip Morris Kraft Sl 4.0bn l.3x 15 .2x 29,-x 

Octobe r 1988 Grand Metropolitan Plllsbury $7. lbn l.l x 15.2x 27.0x 

Apri l1988 Nesth~ Rowntree $4 .7bn 1.8x 20.0x 26.3x 

Marc h 1988 Seagram Troplcana Sl.2bn 1.6x !4,6x 2 ".2x 

1 Bu llerfinger, Baby Rtt lb cmd Penrson 
Note: Purchase price adjusted for· debt and cash 

Source : Estimates fro m public amrormcements, company accounts tmd Amdnta 
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Marketing services continued 

Meeting client needs 

• The long-term building and nurturing of brands will 

continue to be the central preoccupation of most client 

companies. Creative hip-shooting is a useful tactical ability 

to provide but will never build brands. From their principal 

marketing services agencies, clients will require a 

combination of strategic wisdom and creative flair­

sustained over long periods of brand stewardship. 

• This requirement will become of even greater importance, 

as the need to differentiate competing products and services 

becomes increasingly the function of communications. 

• Clients' geographical expansion will require marketing 

service companies to provide greater co-ordination 

disciplines - across countries, regions and even globally. 

As clients strive to reduce their own management layers, 

they will increasingly expect their agencies to provide 

co-ordination services. It will be critically important that 

knowledge gained in one area be transferred to and utilised 

in others. 

• As the power of the retail distributors continues to 

strengthen, clients will rely ever more heavily on both 

media and non-media advertising to retain their own 

consumer franchise. Where available, network television 

remains the single most effective consumer medium -

but the declining network audience and the continued 

fragmentation of all media mean that other, more targeted 

media must also be rigorously assessed. 

• The client need to buy media efficiently can only get greater. 

Media costs are often seven to eight times greater than the 

costs of remunerating creative agencies. Furthermore, the 

decline of media inflation has strengthened clients' 

bargaining position. 

2 I WPP Group plc 

The agency response 

To meet these client needs , the necessary agency response 

is clear. 
• The ability to provide strategic marketing counsel must 

be strengthened. The understanding of the nature of the 

brands , and the ability to contribute to brand equity, will 

be essential. 
• In executional terms, creative excellence will be required in 

order that clients' brands and services become and remain 

clearly differentiated . 
• Strong worldwide co-ordinating networks must be 

established. 
• As client companies expand into new territories and new 

product frelds, client conflicts will inevitably occur more 

frequently. Parallel and competing agency networks become 

a requirement. 
• Agencies must be capable of integrating and co-ordinating 

many different marketing services activities. The benefits of 

such integration can be signiftcant, but success depends on 

the clients first putting into place an organisational structure 

with a single buying point for all activities. 

• And fmally, agencies must continue to develop their media 

buying skills so that their clients may obtain the maximum 

levels of discount. 





Marketing services continued 

Long-term trends in worldwide marketing services 

In 1992 the worldwide marketing services market grew by 

4.5% to $753 billion. 

Worldwide marketing services expenditure 1992 ($bn) 

USA 

Media advertising 136.2 
Public relations 12.6 
Market research 2.8 
Non-media advertising: 

Graphics & design 16.2 
Incentive & motivation 2.7 
Sales promotion 154.3 
Audio visual communications 3.5 
Specialist communications: 

Real estate 1.1 
Financial communications 1.4 
Ethnic 1.6 
Public affairs 5.8 
Direct mail 26.4 
Recruitment 4.0 
Healthcare 4.5 

Total 373.0 

Source: Industry associations; government associations; WPP estimates 

UK marketing services expenditure 1982-19 93 

Med ia 

advertising 
£bn % 

F1993 7.97 4 
1992 7.70 2 
199 1 7.55 -5 
1990 7.95 - 1 
1989 8 .00 10 
1988 7.26 17 
1987 6 18 12 
1986 5.50 24 
1985 4.44 9 
1984 4.06 13 
1983 3.58 14 
1982 3. 13 11 

10 vear historic growth rate 9.4% 
5 vear historic growth rate 4.5% 

UK 

13.8 
2. 0 

1.1 

4.7 

0.7 
16.7 

0.7 

0.2 

0.5 
0.2 

1.4 

4.9 

0 .5 

0.8 

48.3 

France 

10.7 

0.8 

0.7 

1.6 

0.3 
10.7 
0 .6 

0.1 
0. 1 
0. 1 

0.5 
2.5 

0.2 

0.5 

29.4 

Sales 

promotion 

£bn % 

9.84 5 
9.37 3 
9.10 2 
8.88 8 
8.25 13 

7.30 12 
6.53 7 
6. 10 11 
5.50 10 
5.00 25 
4.00 14 
3 50 17 

10.4% 

7.5% 

Source.- Advertismg Associa tion; Post Office; Keynote; DMPA , JSP; H ollis; !PR; PRCA, WPP estimates 

World advertising markets 1992 

100%= 5284 billio n 

Eu rope 26% 

Source. WPP estimates 
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Nonh America 50% 

Africa/ M East/ ROW 1% 

Latin America 4% 

Asia Pacift c 19% 

Ge rmany 

13.9 

0.9 
0.8 

1.9 
0.5 

11.6 

0.7 

0 .3 
0.3 
0 . 1 

0.6 

3.3 
0 .7 

0.7 

36.2 

£ m 

1,228 

1,2 04 
1,210 

1,2 10 

1, 110 

950 
8 16 

708 

600 

500 

43 0 

350 

Japan 

36.0 

3.3 
0.7 

7.3 
0.9 

40.2 
0.8 

0.7 
0.8 

0 .1 

1. 4 

8.0 

0.9 

1. 3 

10 2 .5 

Public 

re la tio ns 

13.1% 

8.1% 

% 

2 
- 1 

0 

9 
17 
16 

15 

18 

20 
16 

23 
27 

Rest o f 

Wo rld 

73.4 

1.8 
2. 1 

2.6 

1.5 
65.3 

1. 3 

0.5 
0.2 

0 .3 
0.6 

11 .0 

1.5 
1.1 

163.2 

£m 

929 
876 

85 1 
8 10 

735 
645 

575 

5 17 

470 

430 
405 

370 

T01al 

283.9 

21.4 

8. 1 

34.3 
6.6 

298.7 
7.7 

2.9 

34 
2 .4 

10 .3 
56.2 

7.8 

8 .9 

752.6 

D irect 

marke ting 

% 

6 

3 
5 

10 

14 

12 
11 
10 

9 
6 

9 
19 

9 .0% 

8.8% 



Despite th e recess io n wh ich was pa rticularl y severe in 

Anglo-Saxon m a rke rs s uc h as the United States, Canada , 

United Kingdom, Aus tra li a and New Zealand , t'.vo well­

es tab lis hed tre nd s contin ued to dom inate the market ing 

services m arke tp lace. 

First, m ed ia adve rt is ing g rew fas te r in no n-United States 

m arkets , parti cul a rl y in Latin Am e rica, Continental Europe 

and Sou th-Eas t Asia. 

Seco nd ly, no n -m ed ia advertisi ng activ ities (public 

re la ti o ns, m a rket resea rc h , des ig n , sa les promo tion , audio­

visua l, ince nti ves a nd spec ia lis t communica tio ns such as 

direct a nd h e a lthca re) co nt inued to g row faster than media 

ad vertis ing thro ug ho ut the world . 

Faster growth in non- media advertising 

S billion 
!500 

4 00 

300 

2 00 

1 00 

0 

84 

I 
85 86 87 

- Media adve rt is ing 

Source: \f/PPes tlmatcs 

I 
88 89 9 0 91 

'on -media advertis ing 

92 

Short-term trend s in worldwide marketing services 

The key d e te rmina n ts o f m edia ad vertising expenditures are 

consume r expen d iture and corpo rate profitabili ty. In 1993 

and 1994 bo th these variab les a re fo recast to grow at a faster 

rate tha n in 1991, as a re bo th rea l and no minal GDP. As a 

resu lt forecasts fo r g rowth in m arke ting services expenditure 

in the United Sta tes ra nge fro m 3.9 to 6.9% in 1993 and from 

4.3% to 10.2% in 1994. 

Key Indicators (% ) 1991 1992 

United States 

No mi nal GDP growth 2.9 5.1 
Real GDPgrowth - 1.2 2.0 
Consumer expendiru re· -0.6 2.2 
Corporate prof1 tabili ry· - 4.3 12.2 

United Kingdom 

Nomi nal GDP growrh 3.5 2.9 
Real GDPgrowth -2.4 -0.8 
Consumer expendi ture· - 2. 1 -0.3 
Corporate profnability• 1.1 2.0 

Continental Europe 

o minal GDP growth: 
Germanyt 3.7 1.2 
France 0.9 2.0 
Spain 2.4 1.5 

Latin America 

Real GDP growth: 

Chile 6.0 92 
Colo mbia 2 3 2.0 
Mexico 3.6 2.8 

Asia Pacific 

o minal GDPgrowth : 
Australia -1.1 1.6 
Indo nes ia 6.6 6.0 
j apa n 4.4 1.8 
Ma laysia 8.8 8.3 
South Korea 8.4 6. 
Taiwan 7.3 6.7 
Thailand 7.9 .2 

·constant prices. Corporate profitability at tmding projulevel 
t West Gennmry only 

Source: Consensus Forecasts; BZW 

1993 F 1994 F 

6.0 6.5 
2.8 3 .1 
2.6 2.7 

14 .7 9.1 

3.6 7.1 
0.9 2.4 
1.0 1.9 
8.6 11.2 

-0.1 1.8 
1.3 2.5 
0.8 2.3 

5.5 na 
3.5 na 
3.0 na 

3.3 3.9 
6.6 7. 1 
2.0 3.6 
7.8 7.7 

.0 .3 
6.9 6.6 
8.0 8.6 

Similarly in other markets of the world estimates range 

fro m 0. 4o/o to 28% for 1993 and from 1% to 33% for 1994. 

The recent recession has also re ulted in a fall in 

adspend as a proportion of GNP in many markets. As a 

result there is room for adspend to re-establish itself at a 

fas ter rate of growth than GNP. 

Growth potent ial of less mature markets 

1992 advertising expend iru re as% ofG p 

% 
1.6 

I 
1.2 I I I I I 0.8 I I 0.4 

o.o I I I I I • ... ~ '0., §~1t1;!f ~ ~ to I "c ~ ~· ,l !1.. .;) ~ ~· f 
Oi !1.. l ,. • f ~ ! '). o$ ~ ~ 

~it) I I ~ if ~<' 
~ ., 1 qo f! ~ 

0, 

- Adspend as % of GNP • Historic peak of adspend as 
%of GNP 

Source: Zcmirb 
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''By the year 
2000, six of the 
10 largest cities 
in the world 
will be in Asia. 
The challenge 
for marketers 
is dealing with 
its scale and 
complexity." 

/lt Jtl \f'i·i~-:bt . 0Rilt ')' (K. .Ha/bel" \Forldu•ide. u •ritiup, in Ot.K.l/ 's Asian l "ieu1uJiJII 

"Between now and the year 2000. 85% of the 

net new entrants to the US labor force will be 

women. minorities and immigrants. making 

diversity management a major strategic 

imperative for business. By 2000. 47% of the 

workforce will be female. and only 40% will 

be white males." 
US Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Threats and opportunities 

Recovery in economic activity 

Compared to the 1980s, client expenditures over the last 

three years have been at depressed levels . Given the low 

level of current economic activity and the slow recovery rate 

projected for the live leading countries, which between them 

account for nearly 75 per cent of the worldwide market, 

it seems probable that the recovery in marketing services 

expenditure will also be gradual . 

Advertising expenditure, which led the economic 

downturn in the late 1980s, seems likely to lag the upturn in 

1992 and beyond - in sharp contrast to the economic cycles 

of the 1970s and 1980s when advertising expenditures 

declined only after the downturn had started and rose in 

advance of the subsequent upturn. 

Real US advertising eipendlture growth against real GDP growth 

%Growth 
14 

12 

10 

8 

6 

4 

2 
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-2 

-4 

-6 

-8 

70 72 74 76 78 80 82 84 86 88 90 92 94 

Real GDP growth - Adspend growth -- Zenith forecast 

Source: Veronis Subler 
Ztmirb forecasts shown for comparison 

Considerable economic uncertainty still prevails in 

Continental Europe, particularly in France, Germany, Italy 

and Spain. Both the United States and the United Kingdom 

show some signs of recovery and stability, though their 

respective recent budgets may adversely affect their recovery 

rates : the US budget will reduce con umers' disp able 

income and corporate profitability, while the UK budget i 

in effect a delayed personal tax increase. Neither budget will 

therefore favour marketing services e.."'q)enditure . 

··what [ adwl'lising· Hl£l'IH'ics] hnn'li'l dmw. \\"ith n fl·\\· 
cxr<'plions. is pllllll£l' into tlw l'OIIl'l'Jlt of intt•gl·ntt•d 

nHll'k<'ting' that tll<'in·lil'nt~ lll'l'd to Slll'\' i\'l' nnd lhl'i\'l' 

tlu·oug·h thPSl' ehanging linl<'s .. \11 of thl'Sl' \'HI'inns 

l'l<'llll'llts must hl' l'll-oi'Clinatcd.nnd (JI'l'l'ious fl•w hu·g'l' 

Hg'l'n<"it•s Hl'l' doing it. Stl·nngl'l~· l'IIOlll£h. many smnll 

and husincss-to-husincss Hg'l'IH'it•s l't'gllllll'l~· Jll'l'fol'lll 
this sl' l'\·iee ftH' tlll'il' eliPnts." 

J ot ' l i t fJflo. -'~ ·uior l P pu/1flshm,:.: .tu ... furt l'.li'! t , •11111/!0I:• .l!irll.',_ /1:; 

fJithlish, •r,f. l dr ·, .,-t:sm.~ lg . · 1_\.!i'll<lt'-' 1 /t;mt:,c•n ''''. 1,/:,,:.-,u::.,: 1~. 
- I h•rcmhcr JfJtJ_' 
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Marketing services continued 

Agency remuneration and the limited number 

of agency networks 

Pressure on agency remuneration has continued, as clients 

have moved from pure commission to fees and agencies 

have had to bear the increased costs of multi-national 

co-ordination. 

M ark et sha re of A d verti sing A ge t o p 1 0 agenci e s 

59% 

55% 

51 o/o 

47% 

8 0 8 1 82 83 8 4 85 86 87 88 89 9 0 91 92 

Trends In US agency remuneration Source · .tldr ·erlisin,l.!, A.'W 

100% 

80% 

60% Multinatio nal agen cies 
No o f cl ients 

40% N o o f i n m o re than 
Group A gency c ountries 10 cou n t r ies 

20% WPP Og i lvy & ~l~t h c r 57 28 

0% J. Waiter Tho mpso n 48 19 

1983 1986 1989 1992 Omnicom BI:!DO 59 2 1 
DDB Nccdh am 56 13 

Other Fees • Commission not 15% • 15% comm iss ion • 
DMB&13 42 7 

Source: Associatmn of National Advertisers, !ne Leo Bu rn c tt 48 11 
FC13 Publ ic is 5 1 17 
G rey i 2 24 

lnterpublic Lin ras 46 13 
'" l cCa nn -Er ickso n 82 33 

Saatchi & Saa tchi Sntc h i & Sa:nc hi 50 18 
BSB .39 17 

Young & Huhic:un 55 2 1 

Source: ;!dr ·ert ishtp, ll,tW 

However, in the past year at leas t three major multi­

national packaged goods companies- Kraft General Foods, 

Nesde and Unilever - have revised their remuneration 

arrangements and in general settled on levels equivalent to 

13 per cent, with further bonuses of up to 3 per cent 

dependent on performance. This may be a reflection of the 

growing strength of a limited number of multi-national 

advertising agencies. 
Fo r clients , marke t p ressures and worldw ide expansio n 

have furthe r increased the ir requireme nt fo r agency 

8 I WPP Group plc 

partners able to provide strategic and c reative resources 

internatio nally; yet the re are o nly 13 agenc ies able to service 

clien ts in mo re than 40 co untries. 

"By the turn of the century, consumers 
will browse the aisles, shopping list in 
hand but trolleyless, viewing product 
pack fronts or product listings and 
making choices via a self select smart 
card system ... a new challenge for 
manufacturers and their sales 
promotion agencies." 
Altm Sell~l'. Mmulo Marketi11g 



Decline of network television and media inflation 

Much of the gro wth o f m::trke ting serv ices during the 1970s 

and 1980s was fue lled both by the d o minance of nerwork 

te lev is io n and by m edia infla tio n rates w hich ran 

significa ntl y a head of genera l price infla tion. 

Network television view ing 

Share of prim e tim e audic:n ce 

el 100 
:: 

-~ 80 "1:::! 
:: 

"' ~ 60 

·2 
40 ., 

-e 20 C>. 
'Q> 

0 
~ 

I 
75 77 79 81 83 85 87 89 91 93 95 

USTV h o useh o lds 
'e t work TV - - Ca ble TV 

Source: Vero nis Sub/e r ; Wilk ofsky G reen 6- A ssocia tcs; A .C. N ielse rt 

UK media and retail price Inflation 
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Since then, both factors have declined in importance. 

As media h ave fragmented, a nd the choice of media to 

clients h as broadened , the task of media selection has 

become more skilled and more complex. 

Meanwhile , media continue to be concentrated in 

the hands of fewer owners - though they have yet to 

co-ordin a te the offerings of their dispara te nerworks . 

Leading media conglomerates 

Turnover growth 

Time Warner 
Bertelsmann 
HewsCorp 
Hachette 
Ha vas 
Reed Elsevier ' 
Times M irror 

'Proforma 

1991/1992 
£m 

7,4 01 
5,802 
4,242 
3,262 
2,842 
2 ,455 
2,096 

1 Compound annual growth rate 

Source: Company accou·nts , Va/ueline 

1987/1988 
£m 

2,232 
3,8 17 
2,621 
1,7 15 
1,366 
1,578 
1,679 

CAGR' 
1g87-1992 

o/o 

34.9 
11.0 
12 .8 
17.4 
20.1 
11.7 
5.7 

Number of bualneaa & prote .. Jonal 
magazlnea : UK 

5 ,000 

2,500 I I I I I 
1983 

Source: BRAD 

,, 11 
1992 

Conaumer publication• taking 
advertlalng llated by BRAD: UK 

2,500 

1,500 L.....L.I I .L..L.I ...L.LI I _J_J.I I.....L...III 
1983 

Source: BR.-10 

1992 

Cable ayatema- number of homea 
connected: UK 

1500,000 

150,000 Ll __!l--...L--'---'1--'1 
1987 

Source' ITC 

1992 

Growth of private radio: UK 

80 

·: d!ll!lllll lllllll 
1973 1991 

Source: A/RC 

Number of magazine• publlahed by 
membera of the Publlaher• 
Information Bureau: US 

175 

75 I I I I !1111111111 1 I I I 
1973 1991 

Source: Paul Kagan Associates, Inc. 

Number of •atellfte 
dlahea (000): UK 

2,500 

500 

1990 

1 !Ill 1111111111111111 
1992 

Source: Continental Research 

As a result , the agency media planning and buying functions 

have become even more important and valuable to their 

clients. 

Media buying 

The rapid growth of media buying services in the late 1980s, 

particularly in France, posed serious threats to the traditional 

full-service agency and added to the pressures on agency 

remuneration . However, agencies on the whole responded 

vigorously- and the recent passage of the Loi a pin in 

France requires far greater transparency in the disclosure of 

media discounts. As a result, advertising agencies can now 

compete on equal terms with the media independents and 

agency groups, such as The Media Partnership, are well 

placed to deliver maximum discounts to their clients. 
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Marketing services continued 

Increasing complexity of clients' businesses 

As noted already, clients' businesses continue to expand 

geographically - with a consequent demand for a more 

structured co-ordination function from their multi-national 

agencies. 

Top US and European advertisers 

Proportion of overseas sales 
CAGR' 

Overseas sales 
1982 1992 1982-1992 

Procter & Gamble 
Unilever ' 
Nestle ' 
PhilipMorris 
General Motors' 
Sears 
Pepsi 
Grand Metropolitan 
Johnson & Johnson 
Peugeot/Citroen 

30.3% 
40.9% 
59.6% 
22.2% 
23 .9o/o 

2.1% 
19.3% 
3 !.7% 
42.6% 
35 .1% 

48.3% 
4 1.2% 
51.8%' 
40.3% 
32.4% 

7. 1% 
24.7% 
76.3% 
49.8% 
45.1%' 

1 
Domestic sales include European Community countries 

! Excludes GMAC and other income 
J Compound annual growth ra te 
• 1991 

Source: Company accounts 

14 .6% 
6.5% 
4.7% 

24.8% 
10.3% 
19.3% 
14. 1% 
17.4% 
10.8% 
10.6% 

The structures demanded, however, will differ from 

client to client as each client company reaches its own 

conclusions on the optimum balance between centralisation 

and decentralisation. And these conclusions, too, will change: 

both over time and as circumstances dictate. Many clients 

are complementing their country organisations by 

developing regional centres of innovation or excellence. 

In response, agencies are developing their own 

co-ordination systems, frequently built around specific 

clients rather than regions. In future, successful agency 

executives may fmd themselves promoted to take charge 

of major accounts worldwide rather than of geographical 
regions. 

Client conflicts 

As the major multi-national marketing companies venture 

into new geographical markets and new product sectors, 

they inevitably invade each others' territory. Given the 

limited number of international agency networks, the issue 

of conflict has come to the fore - an issue made even more 

complicated by the growth, over the last few years, of 
strategic alliances. 

Pepsi-Cola is working with Unilever in tea, Coca-Cola 

with Nest!~ in coffee, Nest!~ with General Mills in cereals, 

Unilever with BSN in yoghurts : and all have chosen to make 

agency appointments which have caused previous conflict 

arrangements to be redrawn. This development, together 

with the emergence of third networks within agency 

groups, suggest that traditional, hard-and-fas t client conflict 

10 I WPP Group plc 

Agency initiatives 

Agencies will also encourage centres of excellence. In 

Europe they will be mainly concentrated in Frankfurt, 

London, Madrid, Milan and Paris - mirroring the United 

States where equivalent centres exist in Chicago, Detroit, 

Los Angeles and New York. 

The development of international specialist activiry 

will continue. For instance: in public relations, growth is 

especiaLly strong in education, healthcare, trade, 

environment and crisis management. Since much of the 

expertise and knowledge demanded in each of these areas is 

universally applicable, it makes growing sense for them to 

be internationally co-ordinated. 

Furthermore, many companies within our Group are 

beginning to form strategic alliances w ith fellow companies 

in order to provide a co-ordinated and multi-disciplinary 

service to clients in certain specialist fields. Details of two 

such initiatives are to be found on page 24 of the 

Companies Section of this Annual Report. 

J/llJl_ 

Next year's brand buzzwords 

Source: Decberl Price & Rboads; Ati1UUII Report on 
'Trends In Brand Na m e Selection 1993. quo ted 
In Brand Strategy. 26 Feb ruary 1993. 



Continued p ressure on brands 

National brands remain unde r pressure , no t least from 

an inte ns ifying concen tra tio n o f re tai l power. The need 

for brands to d iffe re ntia te themselves through their 

communications, a nd m a inta in a direct re lationship with 

their ultima te consume rs, s ignals a growing demand for 

marketing services: certa inly advertis ing but also public 

relations, direct m arke ting and sales promotion . 

The recent decision of Phi lip Morris in the United States 

to m a ke s ignificant price cuts o n its Marlboro brand has 

prompted trad e press s p ecula tio n that battles between 

brands may soon b e a thing o f the past and that future 

market competition w ill b e based o n the single dimension 

of price. It should be re m e mbered , however, that tobacco 

manufacture rs h ave fo r som e time been denied access to 

many traditio n a l adve rtis ing m edia and that heavily 

discounted pro ducts (some from Philip Morris itself) have 

been rapidly gaining market share . Marlboro continues 

to enjoy a pre mium , the envy o f most of its competitors 

and remains a testimo n y to the art of brand building 

and mainte nance. 

Conce ntration o f f ood r e t a iling p o wer In t he U K 

Market share 
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Marketing services continued 

CAA (Creative Artists Agency) 

A great deal of interest has been aroused by Coca-Cola's 

decision to appoint CAA, the leadi ng Hollywood talent 

agency, to create this year's advertising for Classic Coke. 

Some have speculated that this decision indicates more 

than a client's temporary dissatisfaction with its agency and 

heralds a major change in the role of agencies, with a large 

number of clients defecting to CAA or its competitors. 

While advertising industry leaders have been quick to 

dismiss the competitive threat, Coca-Cola's move certainly 

highlights some of the challenges faci ng agencies. 

However important international co-ordination may 

have become, an agency's prime and central function 

continues to be the provision of imaginative strategies and 

outstanding creative solutions. 

On occasion, cumbersome cl ient or agency structures 

and approval systems militate against clear and vigorous 

decisions. Agencies must ensure that size does not begin to 

impair agility. 

And finally, agencies must be sure to keep in touch: 

both with a rapidly changing youth culture and with the 

talent that exists in the world of entertainment. The fmest 

directors, musicians, editors, photographers and special 

effects people will never be found on the payro lls of 

agencies : but agencies must know where they are and be 

ready to marshal them on their clients' behalf. 

12 1 WPPGroup plc 

Healthcare: an expanding category 

Every decade w itnesses the emergence of new product 

categories; o r rather, p roduct categories w hich for the f1rst 

time become truly competi tive and consumer-orientated. 

Companies w ithin these catego ries invariably become 

important add itional clients fo r market ing services 

companies. In the 1970s and 1980s we saw the birth and 

growth of re tail , computers and fmancial services . For 

the 1990s , healthcare looks set to become o ne of the 

most dynamic. 

In much of the world , the consumer's interest in a 

healthy lifestyle is hav ing a p ronounced effect o n marketing 

programmes ; w hile at the same time p harmaceutical 

companies are expanding into over-the-counter (OTC) 

products to complement their p rescription-only business. 

This development wi ll call fo r the employment of mass­

media techniques , such as advertising and d irect marketing, 

in contrast to the pharmaceutica l sales forces used to ma rket 

ethical products to the medica l professio n . 

The two- fo ld effect is that specialist hea lthca re agencies 

are developing mass-media capabili ties w hile consumer 

agencies are acqui ring specialist knowledge in the 

healthcare area. 
(For in formation on WPP's CommonHealth in itiative , 

see page 24 of the Companies Section of this Annual 

Report.) 

"Yesterday I saw you on 
television.1bdCIY I can see 
you via satellite.1bmonow 
I will see you on the 
telephone. Next week . .. " 
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"Looking for increased profits 

and expanded avenues for 

growth, US companies are 

increasingly entering into 

joint ventures with non-US 

companies. In a survey of 

US companies, 87 per cent 

have chosen one or more 

non-US partners." 
Anspach Gross rnan Portugal: 'joint Ventur·es : 
G lobal Pioneers of the 90s-
New Challenges for l'1anaging I mage ' 

Conclusions 

In assessing the present state of the marketing services 

sector and its immediate future , we have briefly considered: 

underlying demand ; costs and margins ; threats and 

opportunities ; and the economic environment. 

In summary, we see every reason tO believe that the 

strong and growing demand for the skills of our operating 

companies will continue - as indeed it has throughout a 

long and deep recession. While costs have by and large been 

satisfactorily contained, remuneration pressures will remain 

w ith us. There are encouraging signs , however, that the 

erosion of rates of commission is slowing down. 

Group companies, in all sectors , are known for their 

professional excellence. Whenever and wherever economic 

upturn becomes evident, there can be no doubt that they, 

and therefore the Group, are exceptionally well placed 

tO benefit. 

\\'PP Group pl ' I U 
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